
From: Barela, Shannen R., NMDOT
To: Enterprise Email Administrators
Subject: FW: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:32:30 AM
Attachments: EXT Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck.msg

Please block. Thank you!
 
From: Lopez, Brandon, NMDOT <Brandon.Lopez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:31 AM
To: Barela, Shannen R., NMDOT <Shannen.Barela@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
 
As requested
 
 
If you have any questions feel free to contact me.
 
Thank You
 

Brandon Lopez
office Manager eT-iii
(505) 285-6808
Brandon.Lopez@state.nm.us
 
 

mailto:Shannen.Barela@state.nm.us
mailto:EnterpriseEmailAdministrators@state.nm.us

[EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck

		From

		Union Accountability

		To

		Lopez, Brandon, NMDOT

		Recipients

		Brandon.Lopez@state.nm.us



	


	


IMPORTANT NOTICE









Dear Brandon,





This email is to notify you that a U.S. Supreme Court decision eliminated your financial obligation to your union. Continuing to pay union dues/fees is now a choice.





For years, public employees were required to pay union dues to AFSCME Council 18 as a condition of employment, and the government automatically deducted union dues from workers’ paychecks.





However, because of the U.S. Supreme Court's decision in Janus v. AFSCME, public employees can now demand AFSCME Council 18 cease withholding union dues from their paychecks.





The court ruled mandatory dues requirements violate workers’ First Amendment rights to freedom of speech and association, and that public employees have the right to choose for themselves whether to pay any union dues or fees.





You can opt-out of AFSCME Council 18 dues by filling out the form at OptOutToday.com/AFSCME-18-NM and keep that money to use however you wish.





If you have any questions or need any assistance, please reply to this email or call us at 833-228-4969.





  





Freedom Foundation is a nonprofit policy organization committed to individual liberty, free enterprise and limited, accountable government.





This message was intended for: Brandon Lopez   brandon.lopez@state.nm.us





Unsubscribe 






 









From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
To: DoIT-Enterprise Support Desk, DoIT
Subject: FW: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:32:23 PM

Good afternoon,
 
AFSCME has contacted me regarding an email that went out to State employees this morning
regarding the ability for union employees to cease Membership dues. See email notice that
went out and Connie Derr, AFSCME Executive Director, asking for our help as to how this was
able to be sent out and if DoIT can stop it now.
 
 
Sandy J. Martinez
Director Labor Relations
State Personnel Office
2600 Cerrillos Rd
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: 505-795-1346
Fax: 505-476-7806
Sandy.martinez@state.nm.us
 
 
FOR COVID-19 INFORMATION & GUIDANCE: https://cv.nmhealth.org/
 
 
Follow Us!

 
 
NOTICE:  This e-mail is intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the laws of the United States and State of New Mexico. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it or any of its attachments and immediately
contact the sender for instructions.
 
 

From: Connie Derr <connie@afscmenewmexico.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:32 AM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>; Arencon, Diego, GOV
<Diego.Arencon@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
 
Hey Diego and Sandy – Here’s the email I was just referencing, Sandy.  It is being sent to all the state
email addresses of our AFSCME members, and I’m sure CWA members, too.   

mailto:Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us
mailto:EnterpriseSupportDesk@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandy.martinez@state.nm.us
https://cv.nmhealth.org/
https://www.facebook.com/NMCareerServicesBureau
https://twitter.com/NM_SPO


 
I would ask that the Administration 1) block any future emails from this firm, and 2) to pls send
something out today stating that this effort is not condoned by this administration, that in fact this
administration encourages full employees’ full participation through their union, AFSCME or CWA’s
union, etc. 
 
Doable?
 

From: Barajas, Anthony, CYFD <anthony.barajas@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:27 AM
To: Sam Chavez <sam@afscmenewmexico.org>; Connie Derr <connie@afscmenewmexico.org>;
'shane youtz' <shane@youtzvaldez.com>
Cc: Chris Armijo <chris@afscmenewmexico.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
 
Morning all,
This is a lovely e-mail
 
Anthony (Tony B) Barajas
Senior CPS Investigator
NM Children Youth & Families Dept.
President AFSCME Local 2890
Work #575-770-4361
Fax # 751-0719
 
From: Union Accountability [mailto:Matt@unionaccountability.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Barajas, Anthony, CYFD <anthony.barajas@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE
 

Dear Anthony,

This email is to notify you that a U.S. Supreme Court decision eliminated your
financial obligation to your union. Continuing to pay union dues/fees is now a
choice.

For years, public employees were required to pay union dues to AFSCME
Council 18 as a condition of employment, and the government automatically
deducted union dues from workers’ paychecks.

However, because of the U.S. Supreme Court's decision in Janus v. AFSCME,

mailto:anthony.barajas@state.nm.us
mailto:sam@afscmenewmexico.org
mailto:connie@afscmenewmexico.org
mailto:shane@youtzvaldez.com
mailto:chris@afscmenewmexico.org
mailto:Matt@unionaccountability.com
mailto:anthony.barajas@state.nm.us
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/kgrlCo20zNhkr9JPH1Luqr?domain=email.vervemail.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/kgrlCo20zNhkr9JPH1Luqr?domain=email.vervemail.com


public employees can now demand AFSCME Council 18 cease withholding
union dues from their paychecks.

The court ruled mandatory dues requirements violate workers’ First Amendment
rights to freedom of speech and association, and that public employees have the
right to choose for themselves whether to pay any union dues or fees.

You can opt-out of AFSCME Council 18 dues by filling out the form at
OptOutToday.com/AFSCME-18-NM and keep that money to use however you
wish.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please reply to this email or call
us at 833-228-4969.

 

Freedom Foundation is a nonprofit policy organization committed to individual liberty, free enterprise and limited,
accountable government.

This message was intended for: Anthony Barajas   anthony.barajas@state.nm.us

Unsubscribe 
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From: DoIT-Enterprise Support Desk, DoIT
To: Romero, Isaac, DoIT; Garcia, Marcos, DoIT; Trujillo, Fredrick, DoIT; Adamson, Patrick, DoIT; Martinez, Lorenzo,

DoIT; Cordova, Alicia, DoIT
Subject: Action required for INCIDENT-20210309-00059
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:33:02 PM

Action required for INCIDENT-20210309-00059
Recipient: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
Topic: DoIT - IN
Description:

FW: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your
paycheck   

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
mailto:Isaac.Romero@state.nm.us
mailto:Marcos.Garcia@state.nm.us
mailto:Fredrick.Trujillo@state.nm.us
mailto:Patrick.Adamson@state.nm.us
mailto:Lorenzo.Martinez@state.nm.us
mailto:Lorenzo.Martinez@state.nm.us
mailto:Alicia.Cordova@state.nm.us
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

@OPERATION@='MAIL'
@REQUEST_ID@='269303'

Click here 
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From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
To: Cooper, Jessica, SPO
Subject: FW: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:41:00 PM

Call you in a bit.
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:35 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
 
FYI. I have issued a ticket to DoIT asking if the message can cease.
 
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

 
 
NOTICE:  This e-mail is intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the laws of the United States and State of New Mexico. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it or any of its attachments and immediately
contact the sender for instructions.
 
 

From: Connie Derr <connie@afscmenewmexico.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>

mailto:Jessica.Cooper@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandy.martinez@state.nm.us
https://cv.nmhealth.org/
https://www.facebook.com/NMCareerServicesBureau
https://twitter.com/NM_SPO
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Cc: Josh Anderson <josh@afscmenewmexico.org>
Subject: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
 
Hey Sandy,
 
We are finalizing an email to send out to the bargaining unit to push back on the email sent out this
morning requesting members drop their dues.  We will have it ready to go out  by 2:00pm, so can
you pls clear the decks for it to go out?
 
Have you all figured out how it got thru the state system?  And will the administration send out an
email as well? 
 
 

From: Connie Derr <connie@afscmenewmexico.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 10:32 AM
To: Sandy SPO Martinez (Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us) <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>; 'Arencon,
Diego, GOV' <Diego.Arencon@state.nm.us>
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
 
Morning all,
This is a lovely e-mail
 
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
 

Dear Anthony,

This email is to notify you that a U.S. Supreme Court decision eliminated your
financial obligation to your union. Continuing to pay union dues/fees is now a
choice.

For years, public employees were required to pay union dues to AFSCME
Council 18 as a condition of employment, and the government automatically
deducted union dues from workers’ paychecks.

However, because of the U.S. Supreme Court's decision in Janus v. AFSCME,
public employees can now demand AFSCME Council 18 cease withholding
union dues from their paychecks.

The court ruled mandatory dues requirements violate workers’ First Amendment
rights to freedom of speech and association, and that public employees have the
right to choose for themselves whether to pay any union dues or fees.

You can opt-out of AFSCME Council 18 dues by filling out the form at
OptOutToday.com/AFSCME-18-NM and keep that money to use however you
wish.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please reply to this email or call
us at 833-228-4969.

 

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
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From: EnterpriseSupportDesk@state.nm.us
To: Craft, Josh, DoIT; Uberatna, Ravi, DoIT; Griego, Melody, DoIT
Subject: Action required for REQUEST-20210309-00065
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:41:46 PM

Action required for REQUEST-20210309-00065
Recipient: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
Topic: Whitelist \ Blacklist Email Address
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
mailto:Josh.Craft@state.nm.us
mailto:Ravi.Uberatna@state.nm.us
mailto:Melody.Griego@state.nm.us
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
To: Salazar, John L, DoIT
Subject: FW: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:01:20 PM

 
 
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
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/_znzCZ6oMlTzMoxQFzZwoD?domain=email.vervemail.com
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
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/CD_bC2koZnu7kE68cBprhk?domain=email.vervemail.com


From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
To: connie@afscmenewmexico.org
Cc: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
Subject: Email on Union Dues
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:04:00 PM

Connie,
 
Just spoke with Secretary Salazar at DoIT. He is escalating the request to block the email sender
immediately. Have a call in to Diego to discuss your other request. Will be in touch. Thanks!  
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
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From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
To: DoIT-Enterprise Support Desk, DoIT
Subject: RE: Your request REQUEST-20210309-00065 has been resolved
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:10:31 PM

Mr. Barajas is part of the AFSCME union, it is the email Mr. Barajas received that did not come
from AFSCME or CWA and that AFSCME is asking the State to cease that email from Union
Accountability/matt@unionaccountability.com
 
Union Accountability is not something State Personnel or our Collective Bargaining
Agreements have authorized.  
 
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
 
 

From: DoIT-Enterprise Support Desk, DoIT <EnterpriseSupportDesk@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: Your request REQUEST-20210309-00065 has been resolved
 

Hello,

Your call on 3/9/2021 12:32:19 pm (UTC - 7) described below has been resolved.
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REQUEST RESOLUTION:

Please have anthony.barajas@state.nm.us> unsubscribe from the union email. We cannot
block union emails for all State of New Mexico Employees.

- Josh Craft

If you believe your ticket has not been resolved to your satisfaction please contact the DoIT
Service Desk at 505-827-2121.

Sincerely, 
DoIT Service Desk

 

*****Please to not reply to this e mail*****

____________________________________________________

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
regarding the ability for union employees to cease Membership dues. See email notice that went out
and Connie Derr, AFSCME Executive Director, asking for our help as to how this was able to be sent
out and if DoIT can stop it now.
 
 
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

Request Number: REQUEST-20210309-00065
Recipient: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
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Topic: Whitelist \ Blacklist Email Address
Status: In progress

 

@OPERATION@='MAIL'
@REQUEST_ID@='269303'



From: Salazar, John L, DoIT
To: Craft, Josh, DoIT; Enterprise Email Administrators
Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT; Serna, Ricky A, SPO
Subject: Re: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:10:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Thanks, Josh.
 
Best,
 
John
 
John Salazar, PMP
Cabinet Secretary & State CIO
Cell: 505-699-3857

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

 
 

From: Craft, Josh, DoIT <Josh.Craft@state.nm.us>
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 1:09 PM
To: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us>, Enterprise Email Administrators
<EnterpriseEmailAdministrators@state.nm.us>
Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT <Jason.Johnson@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast

I am blocking unionaccounabiltiy.com right now.
 
Cheers!
 
Joshua R. Craft, M.S.
Department of Information Technology
Enterprise Email Team
State of New Mexico
josh.craft@state.nm.us
(505) 827-2729 Office
(505) 629-3942 Business Cell
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Without continual growth and progress, such words as improvement, achievement, and
success have no meaning.
 

From: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:06 PM
To: Enterprise Email Administrators <EnterpriseEmailAdministrators@state.nm.us>
Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT <Jason.Johnson@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
 
All,
 
I received an emergency call on this email situation described below.  Can you please block
unionaccounabiltiy.com email from coming into our system and if there are any emails already in our
system, please inactivate them?
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.
 
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

 
 

From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 1:01 PM
To: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast

mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us
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
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To: Craft, Josh, DoIT; Salazar, John L, DoIT; Enterprise Email Administrators
Subject: RE: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:30:55 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Thanks Josh.  Can you run a report to show if t
 

From: Craft, Josh, DoIT <Josh.Craft@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 1:10 PM
To: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us>; Enterprise Email Administrators
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
mailto:JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us
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
To: Salazar, John L, DoIT; Griego, Melody, DoIT; Craft, Josh, DoIT; Enterprise Email Administrators
Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT
Subject: Re: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:52:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002[23].png
image004.png

Thanks, all. Appreciate the quick response. 

Ricky 

From: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 6:25 PM
To: Griego, Melody, DoIT <Melody.Griego@state.nm.us>; Craft, Josh, DoIT
<Josh.Craft@state.nm.us>; Enterprise Email Administrators
<EnterpriseEmailAdministrators@state.nm.us>
Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT <Jason.Johnson@state.nm.us>; Serna, Ricky A, SPO
<RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
 
Thanks Melody.
 
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

 
 
From: Griego, Melody, DoIT <Melody.Griego@state.nm.us>
Date: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 at 6:07 PM
To: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us>, Craft, Josh, DoIT
<Josh.Craft@state.nm.us>, Enterprise Email Administrators
<EnterpriseEmailAdministrators@state.nm.us>
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Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT <Jason.Johnson@state.nm.us>, Serna, Ricky A, SPO
<RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast

John,
 
Josh may already be off so I will remove this account as requested.
 
Thanks,
 
Melody L Griego, MCSE
IT Systems Administrator III
Department of Information Technology
Enterprise Email Team
Email: melody.griego@state.nm.us
http://www.doit.state.nm.us/
 
505-827-0642 office
505-699-5163 cell
 

"The source of continuing aliveness is to find your passion and
pursue it, with whole heart and single mind." 

Gail Sheehy
 
 
From: Salazar, John L, DoIT <JohnL.Salazar@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 5:55 PM
To: Craft, Josh, DoIT <Josh.Craft@state.nm.us>; Enterprise Email Administrators
<EnterpriseEmailAdministrators@state.nm.us>
Cc: Johnson, Jason, DoIT <Jason.Johnson@state.nm.us>; Serna, Ricky A, SPO
<RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Statewide Email Blast
 
Hi Josh,
 
I was asked to remove the block.  Can you please complete the task of removing the block, and let us
know when task is completed?
 
I apologize for the inconvenience.
 
Best,
 
John
 
John Salazar, PMP
Cabinet Secretary & State CIO
Cell: 505-699-3857

mailto:melody.griego@state.nm.us
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
To: Arencon, Diego, GOV; Casados, Teresa, GOV
Subject: Draft Response to Email on Member Dues
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3:05:00 PM
Attachments: Email to members.PNG

Diego/Teresa
 
Attached is the email that went out yesterday to AFSCME members. There is a good chance CWA
members will also receive the message – we got identical IPRAs for member information.
 
AFSCME leadership has asked for a response to address the inaccuracies of the message. Below is a
draft of the response which can come from me. Appreciate any feedback.
 
 
Hello _____,
 
Yesterday you may have received an email with the following subject line: Public employees
notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
 
The following message is intended to provide clarity to the information provided by the email.
 
In order to maintain Union membership, you are still required to pay Membership Dues.
 
If you no longer want to be a Union member, our Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)
allows employees to cease payroll deductions for Membership Dues in December of each
year.  Therefore, the next opportunity to cease Membership deductions will be in December
2021, at which point you can make a written request to cease such deductions.
 
I have attached the current CBA for your review.  Please refer to Article 10, Section 4 which
will guide you to the process.
 
Please note that the Janus v. AFSCME decision does not enable employees to be Union
members without paying Membership Dues.  Nor does Janus create the ability for employees
to cease Membership  deductions – that ability always exists, pursuant to the procedure in the
CBA described above.  Rather, the Janus decision prevents non-Union member employees
from being charged a fair share fee to cover the Union’s expenses related to collective
bargaining and contract administration.  As a result of the Janus decision, State of New Mexico
employees have not been charged fair share fees since June 30, 2018.
 
 
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director

mailto:Diego.Arencon@state.nm.us
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From: Union Accountability [mailto:Matt@unionaccountability.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:04 AM

To: Barajas, Anthony, CYFD <anthony.barajas@state.nm.us>
‘Subject: [EXT] Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck

Dear Anthony,

This email is to notify you that a U.S. Supreme Court decision eliminated your financial obligation to your union. Continuing to pay
union dues/fees is now a choice.

For years, public employees were required to pay union dues to AFSCME Council 18 as a condition of employment, and the
government automatically deducted union dues from workers’ paychecks.

However, because of the U.S. Supreme Court's decision in Janus v. AFSCME, public employees can now demand AFSCME Council
18 cease withholding union dues from their paychecks.

The court ruled mandatory dues requirements violate workers’ First Amendment rights to freedom of speech and association, and that
public employees have the right to choose for themselves whether to pay any union dues or fees.

You can opt-out of AFSCME Council 18 dues by filling out the form at OptOutToday.com/AFSCME-18-NM and keep that money to use
however you wish.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please reply to this email or call us at 833-228-4969.

ntended for: Anthony Barajas






New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 



From: Arencon, Diego, GOV
To: Herrera, Donicia, GOV
Subject: FW: Draft Response to Email on Member Dues
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:10:52 AM

 
 
Diego Arencón, Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham
diego.arencon@state.nm.us
(505) 690-7949
 
 
  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.
 
 

From: Arencon, Diego, GOV 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 8:14 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>; Casados, Teresa, GOV
<Teresa.Casados@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Draft Response to Email on Member Dues
 
Looks good.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3:06 PM
To: Arencon, Diego, GOV <Diego.Arencon@state.nm.us>; Casados, Teresa, GOV
<Teresa.Casados@state.nm.us>
Subject: Draft Response to Email on Member Dues
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Diego/Teresa
 
Attached is the email that went out yesterday to AFSCME members. There is a good chance CWA
members will also receive the message – we got identical IPRAs for member information.
 
AFSCME leadership has asked for a response to address the inaccuracies of the message. Below is a
draft of the response which can come from me. Appreciate any feedback.
 
 
Hello _____,
 
Yesterday you may have received an email with the following subject line: Public employees
notice of Supreme Court decision could affect your paycheck
 
The following message is intended to provide clarity to the information provided by the email.
 
In order to maintain Union membership, you are still required to pay Membership Dues.
 
If you no longer want to be a Union member, our Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA)
allows employees to cease payroll deductions for Membership Dues in December of each
year.  Therefore, the next opportunity to cease Membership deductions will be in December
2021, at which point you can make a written request to cease such deductions.
 
I have attached the current CBA for your review.  Please refer to Article 10, Section 4 which
will guide you to the process.
 
Please note that the Janus v. AFSCME decision does not enable employees to be Union
members without paying Membership Dues.  Nor does Janus create the ability for employees
to cease Membership  deductions – that ability always exists, pursuant to the procedure in the
CBA described above.  Rather, the Janus decision prevents non-Union member employees
from being charged a fair share fee to cover the Union’s expenses related to collective
bargaining and contract administration.  As a result of the Janus decision, State of New Mexico
employees have not been charged fair share fees since June 30, 2018.
 
 
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
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		Name		Email		BU Name

		Bacon,Mairin		Mairin.Bacon@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bristol,Valerie A		valerie.bristol@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Marjon,Deborah M.		deborah.marjon@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Wade,Laura		laura.wade@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Griego,Mary		Mary.Griego12@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Dingha,Elvis		elvis.dingha@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Pacheco,Nicholas A.		nicholas.pacheco@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales-Miller,Sherin A		Sherin.Gonzales-Mil@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tapia,Alma				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tovar De Rodriguez,Angelica Maria		Angelica.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gomez,Carmelita D		carmelita.gomez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Medina,Marla F		marla.medina2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Teresa N.		TeresaN.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Quintana Junior,Harold D		Harold.Quintana2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Traynham,Nicole		Nicole.Traynham@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Landess,Eva Ling Yu		EvaLingYu.Landess@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Yvonne		Yvonne.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Turner,Bernadette		Bernadette.Turner2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lugo,Maria N		MariaN.Lugo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gallegos,Nadine M.		nadinem.gallegos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Rosalie N.		rosalie.ebelacker@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Plaskett,Tim Allen		Tim.plaskett@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Moore,Lynn				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortega,Izaiah				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Taylor,Jeremy W		Jeremy.Taylor@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aguirre,Viviana		viviana.aguirre@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Escalante,Rusvelina		rusvelina.escalante@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Brock,Jesusita S		Jesi.Brock2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hernandez,Angella M		angella.hernandez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Jacqueline		JacquelineJ.Martine@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valenzuela,Steven R		Steven.valenzuela@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gomez,Hector M		hector.gomez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya,Cindy R		Cindy.Montoya@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Phillips,Carla R.		Carla.Phillips@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Anderson,Stephanie M.		Stephanie.Anderson@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortega,David J		David.ortega2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Deseree M		Deseree.Romero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Marcus,Felix C		Felix.Marcus@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,William F. Francisco		WFrancisco.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Olszewski,Steven S		steven.olszewski@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaramillo,Irene B.		irene.jaramillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		McGuire,Stacie J		Stacie.McGuire@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Momany,Dana K		Dana.Momany@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Morningstar,Danai M		Danai.Morningstar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Soto-Garcia,Kimberly		kimberly.soto-garci@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chavez,Joseph J		Joseph.Chavez1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Boynton,Kari L.		Kari.Boynton2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Feldkamp,Melanie M		melanie.feldkamp@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Galewaler,Veronica A		Veronica.Galewaler@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hogin,Mary Jane		maryjane.hogin@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Marquez,Daniel F		Daniel.marquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Umpleby,Andrea M.		andrea.umpleby@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Beauchamp,Amber Nicole		Amber.Beauchamp2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Issa,Mohammad		Mohammad.issa@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jose,Juana		Juana.Jose@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Li,Shurong		shurong.li@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Redhouse,Harriet C.		harriet.redhouse@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Amador,Alma		Alma.Amador2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		McHorse,Teresa V		Teresa.mchorse@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salcido,Luz M		Luz.salcido@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tremann,Alison M				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Zayas,Rachael		Rachael.Zayas@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Zhang,Tricia C		Tricia.Zhang@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Barber,Margie B		margie.barber@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Franklin,Sheree L		sherre.franklin@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Beach,Ruth W.		ruth.beach@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Orozco,Gerardo		Gerardo.Orozco@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Turnbull,Kamie		kamie.turnbull@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Beltran,Alicia		Alicia.beltran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rico,Kathryn L		Kathryn.Rico@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,George T		George.Romero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Segura,Tracy G		Tracy.Segura@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Singleton,Deserrea		deserrea.singleton2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Coleman,Daniel J		Daniel.Coleman@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Connie L		Connie.Garcia@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Luchini,Steven				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ngo,Lan Thi		Lan.ngo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salcido,Joesphine L		Joesphine.Lucero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Apodaca,Vincent R		Vincent.apodaca@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Keptner,Liam				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Merton,Nicholas A		Nicholas.Merton2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya-Sanchez,Dolores		dolores.montoya-san@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Shepherd,Lisa K		lisa.shepherd@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Teague,Debra		debra.teague@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Campbell,Lauren		lauren.campbell3@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Griego,Gabriel		Gabriel.Griego2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lujan,Laura A		Laura.Lujan1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Villarreal,Raphael Genaro				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Herrera,Nicolas J		Nicolas.Herrera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kush,Bethann		bethann.kush@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montano,Michael J		Michael.montano@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Albritton,Keenen L		keenen.albritton@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chavez,Francine D.		DFrancine.Chavez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chavez,Joseph D		JoeyD.Chavez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chavez,Claudette J		claudette.chavez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Mejia,Perla		Perla.Mejia2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Samantha R		samantha.romero5@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salcido,Vicente M		Vicente.Salcido@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Monica M		monica.garcia2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lowery,Seandale L.		sean.lowery@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rael,Debbie J		Debbie.Rael2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Baca,Miranda R		Miranda.Baca3@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ribeiro,Laura L		laura.ribeiro@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Torres,Luis		Luis.Torres@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Wells,Jolene Patricia		Jolene.Wells@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Jeremy J.		JeremyJ.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ramos,Yolanda		Yolanda.Ramos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Andres		andres.sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vigil,Ruben I		Ruben.vigil@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales,Michelle R		MichelleR.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Potter,Michael F		michael.potter@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rohe,Laura R		Laura.rohe@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Elvira R		Elvira.Romero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tafoya,Jacob J		Jacob.tafoya@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Abeyta,Judy A		JudyAnn.Abeyta@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Molina,Patricia A		patricia.molina@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duran,Angela L		Angela.Duran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Madrid,Ryan Keith		Ryan.Madrid2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya,Jeannette G		Jeannette.Montoya@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Acevedo,Melissa Renae				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Copple Junior,John E		John.Copple@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Candace				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Roybal,Anna E.		Anna.roybal4@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Fronk,Caleb S		Caleb.Fronk@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Toh,Joseph Nyuybin		Joseph.Toh2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duffney,Trent		Trent.duffney@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kirchmeier,Kristen L		Kristen.Kirchmeier@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lozano,Manuel A		Manuel.Lozano@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Radillo,Michelle L.		michelle.radillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ela,Lisa L		Lisa.Ela@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kush,Douglas		Douglas.Kush@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Munoz,Yolanda C		yolanda.munoz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Castillo,Denise M		Denise.Castillo2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,David D		david.lopez1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Beatrice		Beatrice.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Mirabal,Ralph J		Ralph.mirabal@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Smiley,Flora A		flora.smiley@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Benally,Kyle M		Kyle.Benally@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Francina		francina.martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rivera,Joyce S		joyce.rivera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Carlos				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Keyvan,Abraham				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Marquez,Angelina L		AngelinaL.Marquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya,Annette l		Annette.Montoya1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Sara A		Sara.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tapia,Justin C		Justin.Tapia@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duran,Rachael C		Rachael.Duran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Morris,Breann M		breann.morris@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Wei,Ju				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Zhang,Guiwen		guiwen.zhang@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Drysol,Gina A		Gina.Drysol@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Dunlap,Karla R		Karla.Dunlap@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kurtz,Nicholas John		Nicholas.Kurtz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kush,Melissa		melissa.kush2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lee,Lawrence		LawrenceL.Lee@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Valerie A		Valerie.Lopez12@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Spilca,Mihaela		mihaela.spilca@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Devine,Pamela J		Pamela.Devine@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garza,Monica L				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hernandez,Lawrence				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya-Crespin,Crystal M.		crystal.montoya2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Padilla,Jorel		Jorel.Padilla@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Aretha L.		Aretha.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Rita A.		rita.sanchez1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aragon,Connie		Connie.Aragon@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Buckley,Patrick L		Patrick.Buckley@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Caire,Lupe T		Lupe.Caire@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Miller,Mark J		Mark.Miller@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sandberg,Caitlan N		caitlan.sandberg@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Valerie		valerie.garcia3@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Howard,Sheila M		Sheila.Howard@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Mollohan,Maria J		Marie.Rivera2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Roybal,Tracy		tracy.roybal@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vallejos,Yvonne J		Yvonne.Vallejos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bowling,Nicholas				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bustamante,Julia N		Julia.Bustamante@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tafoya,Cheryl				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Flood,Mary M		Mary.Flood@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kain,Sharon A		Sharon.Kain@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rohde,Sheila Ann				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sargent,Nina		Nina.Sargent@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Stroud,Juanita		Juanita.Stroud@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ulibarri,Lawrence J.		lawrence.ulibarri@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Genoveva P		Genoveva.Garcia2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Guillen,Nancy		Nancy.Padilla@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Miranda M		miranda.martinez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sandoval,Felicia Jocelyn		Jocelyn.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Donna		Donna.Trujillo2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Platero,Cynthia G		cynthia.platero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Wood,Nancy J		Nancy.Wood@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hopper,Michael J		Michael.Hopper@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		O'Dorane,Jennifer Lynn		Jennifer.Syers@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Joyce R		Joyce.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Andrew D		Andrew.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Patrick S		patrick.sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Cintao,Zoraida		Zoraida.Cintao@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Davis,Nataline S		nataline.davis@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Alvarez,Yvonne		yvonne.alvarez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Johnson,Ruth A		rutha.johnson@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Torres,Althea		althea.torres@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Velasquez,Justin D		justin.velasquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gottlieb,Aileen J		Aileen.Gottlieb@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ibarra,Monica				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kear,Brian		Brian.Kear@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lovato,Julie				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Twitty,Diane		diane.twitty@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valdez,Lisa Melinda		Lisa.Valdez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		DiSilvestro,Anthony		Anthony.DiSilvestro@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Enriquez,Martha		martha.enriquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rodriguez,Eve M		Eve.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Casanova,C April		april.casanova@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Delgado,Maria I		maria.avalos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gandara,Jacob		jacob.gandara@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzalez,Beatriz		Beatriz.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Miranda,Carol K.		carol.miranda@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Wade,Louie				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rivera,Suzie D		Suzie.Rivera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales,Victoria		Victoria.gonzales@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		James,Andrea		andrea.james@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaramillo,Lynne		lynne.jaramillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Luttrell,Ashley		Ashlely.Luttrell@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Griego,Christiana M		christiana.marquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Karen M		karen.martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Quintana,J'Ette A		jette.quintana@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales,Javier A		Javier.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,David M.		david.martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Torres,Celeste Christina		Celeste.Torres@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Cruz,Isabel		Isabel.Cruz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		England,David A.		David.England@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gee,Corrine A.		corrine.gee@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salazar,Dacia M.		Dacia.Salazar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Gabriella G		gabriella.sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Almeida,Jenna				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gallegos,Francine L.				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lucano,Kristjan Anthony		Kristjan.Lucano@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Manzanares,Judy		Judy.Manzanares@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Andrew		Andrew.Martinez3@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duran,Barbara		Barbara.Duran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gibbons,Ma. Deborah		Deborah.Gibbons@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Brandon		Brandon.Romero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Smith,Alice		Alice.Smith@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Soto-Feuerhelm,Minerva		minerva.feuerhelm@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tran,Vi T.		Vi.Tran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vigil-Gonzales,Annette M		Annette.Vigil-Gonzales@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Winkelmaier,Thanyathorn		Thanyathorn.Thamjit@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Nakai,Tawny				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rhodes,Joshua D				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Roberts-Drozda,Christiana D		Christiana.Roberts@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tapia-Martinez,Nancy T.		NancyT.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Christlieb,Linda		Linda.Christlieb@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Alice		Alice.Garcia@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya-Lopez,Melanie Marie		Melanie.Montoya-Lop@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Spanarkel,Yvette		Yvette.Spanarkel@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aguila,Efigenia		Efigenia.Aguila@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Blaugh,Lucia M		lucia.blaugh@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Fox,Marie Teresa		marie.fox2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lujan,Sandra		Sandra.Lujan@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Michelle B		michelle.ortiz2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Phillis,Donna L		donna.phyllis@stae.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salazar,Rebecca C		Rebecca.Salazar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Torres Rivera,Hever				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ferland,Helen M		Helen.Ferland@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Shaw,Erika A		Erika.Shaw@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sinadinos,William		William.Sinadinos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bartels,Stephen E		Stephen.Bartels@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		C de Baca,Robert F		Robert.CDeBaca2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Joseph G.		Joseph.Garcia2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salvidrez,Ernesto A.		Ernesto.Salvidrez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valdez,Librada		Librada.Valdez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chaclan-Holguin,Jasmin Alejandra				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hohenleitner,Cindy A		Cindy.Hohenleitner@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Elinora C		Elinora.martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Libby		Libby.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Pruitt,Jamie		jamie.pruitt@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salazar,Crystal E		Crystal.Salazar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sena,Raquel A		Raquel.Sena@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sparks,Felicia M		Felicia.Sparks@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vigil,Charles G		charles.vigil@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bhakta,Bhavesh		Bhavesh.Bhakta@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lave,Karlee				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Miramontes,Marisela		Marisela.Miramontes@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Nava,Rainer J		Rainer.Nava@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Julie		julie.ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Singh,Jayesh Jerry				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Abraham,Susha		susha.abraham2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Nino,Amanda				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rico,Julie E.		julie.rico@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Truesdell,Kelly		Kelly.Truesdell@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valdez,Dorrine M		dorrine.valdez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Winkler,Thomas		thomas.winkler@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Casados,Roger F.		roger.casados@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Nicole M		Nicole.lopez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Saiz,JoLee		joleesaiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Baker,Annette L		Annette.Baker@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bartholomew,Mitchell T.				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hernandez,Melissa		MelissaA.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez-Rogers,Wilton		wilton.lopez-rogers@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Merrill,Louis M				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Russell,Freida D		FreidaD.Russell@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tucker,Kirk A		kirk.tucker@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Juan A		Juan.Trujillo1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Barela,Joe E		Joe.Barela2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Navarete,Maribel		maribel.navarete@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Portillo,Jacob J.		jacob.portillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Juanita R		JuanitaR.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Raquel		raquel.lopez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bird,Alee Linda				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Faigle,James C		JamesC.Faigle@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lucero,Yvette S		Santanna.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Thorp,Cheryl L				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gladden,Valerie		valerie.gladden@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bitsilly,Celeste M.		celeste.bitsilly@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Howe,Monica M.		Monica.Howe3@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		John,Deana R		Deana.John@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Manuelito,Martha A		martha.manuelito@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Antonio,Tina L.		Tina.Antonio@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaramillo,Connie L		connie.jaramillo1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Marquez,Anna B		anna.marquez1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Melissa A		melissa.trujillo1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Menchaca,Stacey L.		Stacey.Menchaca@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Moreno,Denise				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hill,Carol T.		carol.hill@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lucero,Felicia N		felician.lucero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		St. John,Briana				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Camberos-Chavez,Monica M		monica.camberos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Melody				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Collins,Kimberly				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Esquibel,Jamey				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Fierro,Monique Lyne		Monique.Ponder@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Pete,Rufina L		Rufina.Pete@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Quintero,Audrey				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rodgers,Annette M		Annette.Rodgers@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Snow,Cydnie				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Yazzie,Candice T		candice.yazzie@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Dominguez,Candace D		Candace.Dominguez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Esquivel,Angelica S		angelica.esquivel@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hidalgo,Adriana C		adriana.hidalgo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Muela-Sanchez,Daniel Eduardo		Daniel.Muela@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salguero,Jesse		jesse.salguero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tapia,Carol A		Carol.Tapia@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tarango III,Santiago		santiago.tarango1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valerio,Kimberly A.		kimberly.valerio@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aragon,Jennifer D		jennifer.sotelo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bumbalough,Francine		Francine.Bumbalough@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Herrera,Tamara R		tamara.herrera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lovato,Steve				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Palomares,Angela				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vasquez,Eric		Eric.Vasquez1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Baca,Cleopatra M		cleopatra.baca@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bercier,April		april.bercier@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Castillo,Stephanie A		stephanie.castillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Cordova,Rebecca A.		Rebbeca.Cordova@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Filmer,Shawn Marie		Shawn.Filmer2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Herrera,Yesenia				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaramillo,Diana O		diana.jaramillo1@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kramm,Timothy		Timothy.Kramm@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Jorge		Jorge.Lopez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Marquez,Angelica		Angelica.Marquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Lynda J		Lynda.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Perdomo,Elizabeth D		elizabeth.perdomo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aleman de Amaya,Ana L		ana.aleman@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chavez,David A.		DavidA.Chavez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Cordova,Alexis J.		alexis.cordova@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Eustace,Valerie L.		Valerie.Eustace@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kittredge,Chelsea				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rodriguez,Olga		Olga.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rue III,Sander E		Sander.RueIII@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Sally I.		sally.sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		States,Selma L.		selma.states@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vera,Nicole Renee		NicoleR.Vera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Brock,Martha M.		martha.brock@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Heltzel,Janine				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Torres-Guillen,Martha A.				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Fernandez,Yvette H		YvetteH.Martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Yvonne T		YvonneT.Lopez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Moncayo,Amy		Amy.Moncayo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Newcomer,Amber				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Richards,Sheneice L.		Shenice.Richards@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rios,Patricia		patricia.rios@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Uresti,Destinee		Destinee.Uresti@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ybarra,Jessica				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Madrid,Casandra T		CasandraT.Madrid@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Madrid,Kristen D		kristen.madrid@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montes,Sheree		sheree.montes@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Nunez,Ruben Efren				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortega,Marisol		Marisol.Ortega2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Barron,Sonia		Sonia.Barron@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kyle,Aliyah				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Nerio,Katherine V		Katherine.Nerio@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sepulveda,Erika		Erika.Sepulveda@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sugamosto,Crystal		crystal.sugamosto@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trivizo,Katherine L.		Katherine.Trivizo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Uranga,Viviana Erika		Viviana.Uranga@stte.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Cordova,MaryFrances				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rodarte,Karen		karen.rodarte@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Geraldine M		geraldine.romero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaramillo,Patricia M		Patricia.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		McCall,Trudy C		trudy.mccall@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Montoya,Felicia R.		Felicia.Montoya@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortega,Robyn Lynn A		RobynL.Ortega@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Tamara		tamara.sanchez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Almeida,Araceli V.		Araceli.Almeida@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Bustillos,Karina P		Karina.Bustillos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Cross-Silva,Brittany		Brittany.Cross-Silva@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Curkendall,Fanny				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duran,Eric				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Overson,Deanna L		Deanna.Overson@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Kandace A		kandace.trujillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Velasquez,Leanna M		Leanna.Velasquez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Baldonado,Susie G.		susie.baldonado@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Roberta L		roberta.romero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valdez,Santana Kristina				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Baxter,Mark E		mark.baxter@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Saiz,Christina Victoria		christinav.saiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Tyler,Kelly M		kelly.tyler@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aguilar,Melanie C.		Melanie.Aguilar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rueda,Luz		luz.rueda@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Beaulieu,Aleck		aleck.beaulieu@statae.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Chisum,Mary K.		mary.chisum@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duran,Madge T		madge.duran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gaillard,Felicia S		Felicia.Gaillard@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Roybal,Phyllis D		Phyllis.Roybal@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Allison,Johnee		Johnee.Allison@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		James,Judith M		judith.james@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Abeyta,Miranda N.		MirandaN.Villa@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Carter,Mylinda R		MylindaR.Carter@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Drake,Kori				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Eaker,Natasha		Natasha.Eaker@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Galceran,Theresa D.		Theresa.Galceran2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		O'Donnell,Lillie		Lillie.O'Donnell@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ponce,Melissa P.		melissa.ponce@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lopez,Monica		monica.lopez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		McNeil,Nora		nora.mcneil@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaynes,Michelle				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aguilar,Rena				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Delgado,Danette				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Duran,Tomas A.				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ferran,Jacqueline		jacqueline.ferran@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales,Julie C		JulieC.Lopez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Lujan,Melanie L.		Melanie.Lujan@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Morales-villalba,Yessica				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ochoa,Victoria				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Romero,Melanie		Melanie.Romero12@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Marlena M		Marlena.Mason@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Valles,Arturo				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Vigil-Otero,Pearla		pearla.vigil-otero@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Christal				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Apodaca,Monica V		Monica.Apodaca@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Brown,Carmen L		Carmen.Brown@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales,Leslie				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Kaniatobe,Jennifer L		Jennifer.Kaniatobe@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rivera,Kimberly		Kimberly.Rivera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Roybal,Rochelle M		Rochelle.Roybal@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salazar,Mary L		Mary.Salazar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Herrera,Desiree A				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Lance A.R		lance.martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rivera,Daniel G.		Daniel.Rivera@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salazar,Kathlynn				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Facteau,Evelyn R		evelyn.facteau@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Griego,Gabrielle Marie		GabrielleM.Griego@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Shelley,Nathalie		nathalie.shelley@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Trujillo,Jeannette M		Jeannette.Trujillo4@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Brown,Corinne				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Dorantes,Christopher Thomas				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Uriostegui,Patricia E		patricia.uriostegui@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Orozco,Reyna A		reyna.orozco@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Aguilar,Jeanette C		JeanetteC.Aguilar@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Burris,Lisa Y		Lisa.Burris@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gonzales,Jerry Anthony				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Weber-Munoz,Carlos		carlos.weber-munoz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Zeni,Anamaria		anamaria.zeni@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Garcia,Jeanette S		Jeanette.Garcia2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ludberg,Kathy		kathy.ludberg@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Mota,Angela V.		angela.mota@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Adam		adam.ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Frenier,Patrick A.		Patrick.Frenier@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gallegos,Isaac		Isaac.Gallegos@state.nmn.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Griego,Melvin		Melvin.Griego@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Alyssa Renee				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Ortiz,Katherine J.		kathy.ortiz@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Raquel B.		raquel.sanchez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Gallegos,Pamela A		PamelaA.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Penser,Brenda S				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Leinberger,Patrick W.		Patrick.Leinberger@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Martha A		martha.martinez@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Martinez,Savannah Destiny				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Mundt,Sergei Michael				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Salmeron,Brittney				Taxation & Revenue Department

		Hoffman,Joshua P		Joshua.Hoffman@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Jaramillo,Maria		Maria.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Root,Theresa Y.		Theresa.root@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Sanchez,Daniel F		Daniel.Sanchez2@state.nm.us		Taxation & Revenue Department

		Rodriguez,Samantha V		samantha.rodriguez@state.nm.us		Administrative Hearings Office

		Vannoy,Rachel E.		Rachel.Vannoy@state.nm.us		Administrative Hearings Office

		Peinado,EJ		EJ.Peinado@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Simbola,Savana F.		Savana.Simbola@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Koroneos,Christopher		Chris.Koroneos@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Lucero,Joseph		Joseph.Lucero@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Lujan,Ian		ian.lujan@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Montoya,Jamie		jamie.montoya@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Valerio,Bertha C		bertha.valerio@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Vigil,Jacob		Jacob.Vigil@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Freamon,Kennon K		Kennon.Freamon@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Pratz,Maria Annette		Maria.Pratz@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Archuleta,Chris D		Chris.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Garcia,Orlando Javier				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Moreno,Justin				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Roybal,Jody A		jody.roybal@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Soveranes,Jose D		jose.soveranes2@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Ulibarri,Rudolph G		Rudolph.Ulibarri@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Hubka,Gillian		gillian.hubka@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Page,Mary B..		mary.page@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Romero,Annabelle M		Annabelle.Romero@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Bauer,Kirk		kirk.bauer@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Garwood,Matthew		matthew.garwood@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Hunter,Russell		russell.hunter@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Marcy,Michael Shane		shane.marcy@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Mcknight,Gordon				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Orosco,Matthew		matthew.orosco@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Silva,David L		david.silva@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Torres,Matthew		matthew.torres2@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Balizan,Chris				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Baros,Gabriel J		Gabriel.Baros@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Castillo,Isaac		isaac.castillo@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Darrah,David C.		david.darrah@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Davis,Jason		Jason.Davis@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Dimas,Martin J.		Martin.Dimas@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Martinez,Don				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Moore,Aaron G		Aaron.Moore@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Moyers,James Jason		jason.moyers@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Nelson,Mark A.		Mark.Nelson@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Rivera,Larry A.		larry.rivera@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Robinson,Robert W.		Robert.Robinson@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Romero,Jessie P		jessie.romero@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Romero,Reyes		Reyes.Romero@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Rowe Junior,David J.		daivd.rowe@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Sena,Peter		peter.sena@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Torres,Randy E.		randy.torres@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Anaya,Simon R		Simon.Anaya@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Cordova,Antonio G		Antonio.Cordova@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Cremer,Quinn R.		Quinn.Cremer@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Follis,Treven		treven.follis@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Johnson,Monica L		Monica.Johnson@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Luna,Anthony B				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Martinez,Adam		Adam.Martinez@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Martinez,Larry E		larry.martinez@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Pacheco,Jerry H		jerry.pacheco@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Paulik,Marcelo D		marcelo.paulik@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Segura,Eugene		Eugene.Segura@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Chavez,Cedric		Cedric.Chavez@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Connolly,Lowell W		Skip.Connolly@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Gamboa,Joe		joechris.gamboa@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Johnson,Ernest		ernest.johnson@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Martinez,Kenneth		kenneth.martinez@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Rapp,Douglas E.		Douglas.Rapp@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Rosales,Mauro E		mauro.rosales@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Scates,Mark W		Mark.Scates@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Seely,Matthew J.		matthew.seely@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Sitzberger,Karl J		karl.sitzberger@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Vialpando,Ricardo				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Blanton,Betty A		betty.blanton@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Herrera,Matthew		matthew.herrera2@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Malm III,Carl Wilford		carl.malm@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Routt,David				Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Santistevan,Alphonso J		Alphonso.Santisteva@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Zug,Shawn		shawn.zug@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Otero,Maya J		Maya.Otero@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Kelly,Irma		Irma.Kelly@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Landin,Patricia R		Patricia.Landin@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Ruybal,Angel		Angel.Ruybal@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Delgado,Francisca		Francisca.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Medina,Beatrice		beatrice.medina@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Dominguez,Richard Joseph		richard.dominguez@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Young,Christopher Paul		cyoung@nmag.gov		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Barr,Robert F.		Robert.Barr@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Jenkins,Jeanette E		JeanetteE.Jenkins@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Santucci,Ernest		ernest.santucci@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Medart,Genita		gernita.medart@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Arimoto,Benjamin		benjamin.arimoto@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		James,Jennie		jennie.james@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Martinez,Valerie M.		valerie.martinez2@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Vivar,Germelyn I		germelyn.vivar@state.nm.us		Regulation & Licensing Dept

		Martinez,David V		david.martinez3@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Trujillo,Henry		henry.trujillo@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Bay-Bojorquez,Kevan		kevan.bay-bojorquez@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Boies,Crystal M.		crystal.boies@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Gutierrez,Christopher		Christopher.Gutierrez@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Ortiz,Annissa M		AnnissaM.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Anaya Junior,Manuel G.		Manuel.Anaya@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Crespin,Vince B		Vince.Crespin@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Martinez,James T.		Timothy.martinez@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Pena,Moises R				Public Regulation Commission

		Poovey,Bobby				Public Regulation Commission

		Fuentes,Gilbert T.		Tom.Fuentes@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Garcia,Gabriel				Public Regulation Commission

		Leyba,Felicia R		felicia.leyba2@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Meuli,Austin				Public Regulation Commission

		Orosco,Chantal H		Chantal.Orosco@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Prada,Eloy				Public Regulation Commission

		Rodriguez,Derrick G		Derrick.rodriguez@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Tenorio,Esquipula		etenorio@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Garcia,Aaron Mario				Public Regulation Commission

		Carabillo,John A		John.Carabillo@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Dile,Bruce R		Bruce.Dile@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Ferguson Junior,Randy L		randy.ferguson@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Jackson,Dwayne		dwaynejackson1527@gmail.com		Public Regulation Commission

		Martinez,Carlos Ray				Public Regulation Commission

		McReynolds,Alexander J.		Alex.McReynolds@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Montoya Junior,Lawrence		lawrence.montoya@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Ontiveros,Thomas K				Public Regulation Commission

		Ortiz,Lee J.		lee.ortiz@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Padilla,Regina L		regina.padilla@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Prentice,Paul				Public Regulation Commission

		Sena,Candice				Public Regulation Commission

		Vialpando,Angel				Public Regulation Commission

		Vigil,James D		james.vigil@lopdnm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Woodward,Shane				Public Regulation Commission

		Benavidez,Jason		jason.benavidez@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Lukesh,Carl James		Carl.Lukesh@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Herrera,Samantha		samantha.herrera@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Cassell,Gabriel		gabriel.cassell@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Dilgren,Diane				Public Regulation Commission

		Fairchild,Nicole				Public Regulation Commission

		Martinez,Margaret D		Margaret.Martinez@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Pena,Sarah E		sarah.pena1@state.nm.us		Public Regulation Commission

		Kurahovic,Bogdanka		Bogdanka.kurahovic@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Griego,Elizabeth R.		elizabeth.griego2@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Medina,Angela		Angela.Medina@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Romero,Mariano		Mariano.Romero@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Archuleta,Franchesca D		Franchesca.Archulet@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Roybal,Angelica M		angelica.suarez@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Roybal,Nadine		Nadine.Roybal2@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Baros,Lillian Viland April		lillian.baros@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Gutierrez,Elizabeth		Elizabeth.Gutierrez2@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Lopez,Kristina		kristina.lopez@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Murch,Rose M.		rose.murch@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Valdez,Felicia A.		Felicia.Valdez@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Quintana,Marella		marella.quintana@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Trujillo Salinas,Rosemary R		Rosemary.Salinas@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Christy,Phyllis Elaine				Superintendent of Insurance

		Robertson,Melissa		melissa.robertson@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Bilodeau,Diane M		diane.bilodeau@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Bishwakarma,Rajan		rajan.bishwakarma@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Pana,Rolanda		rolanda.pana@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Grisham,Sarah		Sarah.Grisham@state.nm.u		Superintendent of Insurance

		ODell,Brittany		brittany.odell@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Pasala,Sarayu		sarayu.pasala@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Bryant,Monica Patricia		Monica.Bryant@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Trujillo,Patricia A		PatriciaA.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Wright,Antowanette Carmelle		antowanette.wright@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Townes,Cathy Annette		cathy.townes@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Alvarado,Victor m		victor.alvarado@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Chavez,Joseph J		Joseph.Chavez1@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Lucero,Curtis		Curtis.Lucero@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Montoya,Alexander W.		alexw.montoya@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Baca,Laura		Laura.Baca@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		VanCuren,Mickey		mickey.vancuren@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Brock,Anna V.		Anna.Brock@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Roybal,Doris L		doris.roybal@state.nm.us		Superintendent of Insurance

		Garcia,Santos				EXPO New Mexico

		Jose,Vanessa A		Vanessa.Jose@state.nm.us		EXPO New Mexico

		Lewis,James		jamesb.lewis@state.nm.us		EXPO New Mexico

		Salazar,Fred		Fred.Salazar@state.nm.us		EXPO New Mexico

		Romero,Stephanie C		stephaniec.romero@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Romero,Juan		juanm.romero@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Valdez,Joseph G		JosephG.Valdez2@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Van Dyk,Margaret R		Margaret.VanDyk@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Watson,Brent J.		Brent.Watson@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Aragon,Carmelita		Carmelita.Aragon@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Dekle,Deanne L		Deanne.Dekle@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Moore,Patricia		Patricia.Moore@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Whitehorse,Jeannie		jeannie.whitehorse@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Schaefer,Amy Kathryn		Amy.Schafer@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Donahue,Timothy		Tim.Donahue@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Durbin-Sherer,Erin		erin.durbin-sherer@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Lundberg,Carl		sam.lundberg@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Nieto,Berdina		berdina.nieto@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Saiz,Victor		victor.saiz@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Zeilik,Jeremy		Jereym.Zeilik@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Montoya,Katherine L		KatherineL.Montoya@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Montoya,Nicodemus A		nicodemus.montoya@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Gallegos,James R.		James.Gallegos2@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Train,John Wood		john.train@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Valverde,Marcia G.		Marcia.Valverde@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Marquez,Robert F		robert.marquez@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Sedillo,Martin P		Martin.Sedillo@state.nm.us		Department of Cultural Affairs

		Benavidez,Yvonne		YvonneO.Benavidez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Gonzales,Michelle A		michelle.gonzales@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Lujan,Marie		MarieE.Lujan@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Sandoval,Shannon Yvette		Shannon.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Martinez,Rene A.		Rene.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Acuna,John M		John.Acuna2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Njua,Nicholas N		Nicholas.Njua@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Swain,Mark		Mark.Swain@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Adame,Imelda		Imelda.Adame@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Alvidrez,Cruz M		Cruz.Alvidrez2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Angulo,Cathleen		Cathleen.Angulo@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Apodaca,Chantel		Chantel.Apodaca@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Archuleta,Gina Jo		ginaj.archuleta@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Barron,Reina		ReinaK.Barron@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Bencomo,Lisa Denise		Lisa.Bencomo@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Boyce,Christina Irene		ChristinaI.Boyce@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Castillo,Alejandra		alejandra.castillo@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Castillo,Sulema		Sulema.Castillo@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Castillo,Vicente V.		vicente.castillo@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Castro,Evede Yanira		evede.castro@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Chacon,Laura		laura.chacon@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Cordova,Jennifer J.		Jennifer.Cordova@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Couch,Daisie A		Daisie.Couch@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Davila,Sarah		SarahM.Davila@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Diaz,Maria I.		Maria.Diaz@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Dominguez,Yesenia		Yesenia.Dominguez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Escalante,Julie M		julie.escalante@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Fait,Christina		Christina.Fait@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Fern,Znona		ZnonaK.Fern@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Garcia III,Arturo		Arturo.Garcia@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Garcia,Ramon C.		RamonC.Garcia@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Glenn,Chris D.		Chris.Glenn@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Gonzales,Jose L		JoseL.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Gonzales-Chavez,Melissa D		MelissaD.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Granger,Brenda L		Brenda.Granger@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Guerrero,Norma A		Norma.Guerrero@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Jacquez,Kenya D.		Kenya.Jacquez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Lomas,Rosario		Rosario.Lomas@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Lowe,Naomi L		Naomi.Lowe2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Lucero,Consuelo D		consuelo.lucero@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Marin,Lizbeth A.		Lizbeth.Solis@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Martinez,Alicia E		Alicia.Martinez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Martinez,Michelle C		Michelle.Martinez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Medina-Valenzuela,Francisco		Francisco.MedinaVal@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Medrano,Katrina		KatrinaA.Medrano@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Montoya,Geraldine G.		geraldine.montoya1@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Nail,Sherry R.		Sherry.Nail@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Nanez,Ashley		Ashley.Nanez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Nicasio,Cassandra K.		cassandra.nicasio@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Noriega,Yadira		yadira.noriega@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Ojeda,Maria C.		Maria.Ojeda@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Orr,Jasmine M.		Jasmine.Orr@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Padilla,Maria G.		Maria.Padilla@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Parker,Sarah S.		SarahS.Parker@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Pineda,Jessica N.		Jessica.Pineda@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Pratz,Eva T.		eva.pratz@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Ratliff,Venus Rachelle		Venus.Ratliff@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Rivera,Alicia		alicia.rivera@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Roach,Nancy		Nancy.Roach3@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Robles,Silvia I.		Silvia.Robles@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Rodriguez,Victoria C		VictoriaC.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Romero,Nancy		Nancy.Romero122@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Romo,Jasmin		Romo.Jasmin@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Rowland,Christopher P		Chris.Rowland@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Salaiz,Sonia		Sonia.Salaiz@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Soto,Monica E		monica.soto@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Turrubiates,Marisela		Marisela.Turrubiate@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Ulibarri,Melissa J		Melissa.Ulibarri@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Valdez,April S.		AprilS.Valdez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Valencia,Devon L.		devon.valencia@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Valles,Christina J.		Christina.Valles@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Varela,Ernestina E.		ErnestinaE.Varela@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Vasquez,Maria		MariaG.Vasquez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Woodward,Stacie A		stacie.woodward@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Ambriz-Rivas,Leticia Laura		Leticia.Ambriz-Riva@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Barraza,Maura		Maura.Barraza@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Contreras,Sergio A		Sergio.Contreras@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Flores,James Joseph R		JamesJ.Flores@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Garcia-Castaneda,Rafael		Rafael.GarciaCastan@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Gonzalez,Joel S		JoelS.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Guerra-Felix,Alicia M		alicia.guerra-felix@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Johnson,Valanesia L		Valanesia.Johnson@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Juancho,Christine C		Christine.Juancho@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Lara,Esther B		Esther.Lara@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Molina,Zeelica		Zeelica.Molina@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Quezada,Marcela		marcela.quezada@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Rivera,Adelita B		bonnieb.rivera@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Romero,Jacob		jacobc.romero@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Romero,Melanie		Melanie.Romero12@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Vanchaik,Angelica B.		Angelica.Vanchaik@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Spencer,Laura K		Laura.Spencer2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Taylor,Teresa J.		teresa.taylor@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Lopez,Ericca Y		Ericca.Lopez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Robledo,Leticia		leticia.robledo@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Smith,Ashleigh C		Ashleigh.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Yazzie,Dylene D		dylene.yazzie@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Montano,Anthony L		Anthony.Montano2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Reyes,Layla Dawn		LaylaD.Reyes2@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Sanchez,Erika I		Erika.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Wickstrom,Maria R		maria.wickstrom@state.nm.us		Department of Early Childhood

		Garcia,Monique D		Monique.Garcia@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Griego,Crystal M		Crystal.Griego2@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Reyes,Dawna R.		Dawna.Reyes@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Saiz,Ashley M.		ashley.saiz2@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Zamora,Ashley N		AshleyN.Zamora@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Chavez-Vigil,Teresita Catherine		TeresitaC.Chavez-Vi@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Mouton,Serenity R.		Serenity.Elsberry@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Oyeniyi-Thurmond,Virla Ann		VirlaA.Thurmond-Oye@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Romero,Lidia		Lidia.Romero@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Salcido,Dawn R.		Dawn.Salcido@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Dick,Leroy		Leroy.Dick@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gilligan,Erin		Erin.Gilligan@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Chavez,Dawn L		dawn.chavez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gallegos,RoseAnn		roseann.gallegos@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Ortega,Carolyn Louise Sena		carolyn.ortega@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Sena Jr,Antonio		antonio.sena@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Vigil,Chantal Monique		Chantal.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Vigil,Justina J.		Justina.Vigil@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Blea,Monica Marie Bernadette		monica.blea@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Hutchins,Sarah G.		Sarah.Hutchins@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Ortiz-Gonzales,Drucilla		drucilla.gonzales@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Salazar-Martinez,Bobbette J.		bobbette.salazar@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Vasquez,Stephanie M		stephanie.vasquez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Espinoza,Melony J		melony.espinoza@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		McQuarters,Davonna J.		Davonna.McQuarters@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gallegos,Kenneth D		KennethD.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Rowlett,Joseph		Joseph.Rowlett@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Vigil,Kristina M		kristina.vigil@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Barton,Veronica L		Veronica.Barton@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Candelaria,Paula P.		paula.candelaria@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Cunejo,Delores M.		delores.cunejo@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Diaz,Ronny Joe		Ronny.Diaz@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Dube,Vicky N		VickyN.Dube@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Fresquez,Aspen A		Aspen.Fresquez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Garnand,Dorothy A.		dorothy.garnand@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gonzales,Kim Phyllis		Kim.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Martinez,Melanie Leanne Renee		Melanie.Martinez3@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		McCarthy,Kathleen M.		Kate.McCarthy@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Miller,Robin R.		robin.miller@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Morales,Frank S		FrankS.Morales@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Parker,Laura L.		Laura.Parker@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Sanchez,Charity R		Charity.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Sotres,Juan Carlo		JuanC.sotres@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Verrett,Sonia Evelin		Sonia.Verrett@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Blanchard,Linda G.		linda.blanchard@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gutierrez,Natisha S.		natisha.gutierrez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Armendariz,Elizabeth Marie		bethy.armendariz1@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Cantu,Enedina		enedina.cantu@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Martinez,Susan		SusanL.Martinez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Medina,Shirley A		shirley.medina@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Kinkade,Karen L.		karen.kinkade@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Kirven,Patricia		Patricia.Trevino@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Romero,Toni A.		toni.romero@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Mayberry,Landon H.		landon.mayberry@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Martinez,Eugene J.		eugene.martinez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Kiles,Sharon		sharon.kiles@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Vazquez,Susan		susan.vazquez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Holland,Linda K		linda.sellers@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Pacheco,Norma Araceli		Norma.Pacheco@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Quickel,Stephen		stephen.quickel@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Amaya,Olga H		Olga.Amaya@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Buffington,Tracie		tracie.buffington@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Bullard,Teresa		teresa.bullard@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Caraveo,Sylvia		Sylvia.Caraveo@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gomez,Mario Gregory		Mario.Gomez2@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gonzalez,Veronica		veronica.madrid@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Hernandez,Richard R.		Richard.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Lawson,Linda C.		Linda.Lawson@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Lujan,Linda A		Linda.Lujan2@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Perez,Soaky R.		soaky.perez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Romero,Enrique		Enrique.Romero@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Gomez,Alma A		Alma.Gomez@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Sambrano,Relona F		relona.messer@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Chacon,Irene D.		irene.chacon@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		McCray,Michael E.		mike.mccray@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Bloomfield,Mandy D.		Mandy.Bloomfield@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Burke,Gabriela		gabriela.burke@state.nm.us		Aging & Long-Term Services Dpt

		Barela,Laura		Laura.Barela@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perez,Nicole E.		nicole.valdez-perez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Barela,Jordan L.		Jordan.Barela@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Goodacre,Daniel		daniel.goodacre@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gregg,Kamon		kamon.gregg@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hutton,William		Andy.Hutton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jones,Joseph M		joseph.jones@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Leach,James W.		James.Leach@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McIntire,Don S		DonS.McIntire@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Miller,Elizabeth		Elizabeth.Miller@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Pete R.		Pete.Montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Francisco Amado				Human Services Department

		Romero,Jason B		Jason.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Yolanda		Yolanda.Romero1@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wilder,Laurie L.		laurie.wilder@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carome,Rebecca M		rebecca.carome@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cornell,Michelle R		MichelleR.Cornell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dominguez,Daniel J		daniel.dominguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gerstner,Joshua		JoshuaD.Gerstner@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Johnny S.		Johnny.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gudoor,Sujatha R		SujathaR.Gudoor@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McNaughton,Mary		MaryA.McNaughton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rivera,Edward A		Edward.Rivera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Verhagen,Ronald		RonaldF.Verhagen@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Visser,Michael J		Michael.Visser@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sandoval,Brandi E.		Brandi.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cabrera,Gilberto		gilberto.cabrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Davila,Jonathan				Human Services Department

		Dineen,Timothy L				Human Services Department

		Galvan,Albert		albert.galvan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Medina,Frank L		frank.medina@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perry,Shawn P				Human Services Department

		Quiroz,Herman E.		Herman.Quiroz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wood,Clifford				Human Services Department

		Yocum,Deward R.		dewardr.yocum@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cortez,John		John.Cortez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		King,Tyler D		tyler.king@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Schissel,David		davidl.schissel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Benavidez,Rosemary Trujillo		Rosemary.Benavidez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Kevin R		Kevin.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,David		David.Romero1@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Armijo,Marissa Ariel		Marissa.Armijo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Saenz,Jessica Ann		Jessica.Saenz2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Medina,Adam P		Adam.Medina@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Devargas,Vincent		Vincent.DeVargas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Guzman,Jose L.		JoseL.Guzman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Kavanaugh Senior,Vincent K		VincentK.Kavanaugh@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Takacs,Nancy L		Nancy.Takacs@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Brenda J		Brenda.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Andrew M		AndrewM.Romero2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sisneros,Andrea D		AndreaD.Sisneros@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Espinoza I,Jesus Gabriel		Jesus.Espinoza@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Jeanette L.		JeanetteL.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Ryan A.		Ryan.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Naredo,Daniel A.				Human Services Department

		Martinez,Daniel		DanielB.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ciattini,Marie		marie.ciattini@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dickinson,Ashley O		AshleyO.Dickinson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Leaf,Marsha L.		Marsha.Leaf@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas,Julio		Julio.Maestas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Roybal,Max A		Max.Roybal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Whitchurch,Kelly A.		kelly.whitchurch@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Le Doux,Lannette D.		LannetteD.LeDoux@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Liza A		liza.lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Annette		annette.martinez3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Christina F.		Christina.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortiz,Margaret D		margaret.ortiz2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Flores,Ramona J		Ramona.Flores@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gabaldon-Fuentes,Yolanda K		Yolanda.Gabaldon-Fuentes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Goodmacher,Jillian		Jillian.Goodmacher@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Larson,Maria P		Maria.Larson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lujan,John J.		John.Lujan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McKenna,Veronica C		Veronica.McKenna@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Miera,Celine		celine.miera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Tina M.		TinaM.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wells,Veronica E.		Veronica.Wells@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Arciero,Jaclyn D.				Human Services Department

		Arellano,Karin Renae		KarinR.Arellano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Campos,Veronica Monique		VeronicaM.Campos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carrillo,Anna Marie		AnnaM.Carrillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Castiano,Susan		Susan.Castiano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Clay,Jeramie Amanda		Jeramie.Clay@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Commanche,Dolly A		Dolly.Commanche@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cordero,Ruby		ruby.cordero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cordova,Judy				Human Services Department

		Dan,Chasity				Human Services Department

		Dan,Teresa R		Teresa.Dan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		De Luna Carreon,Gloria		Gloria.Carreon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Delgado,Jennifer Nicole		Jennifer.Delgado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garlington,Staci Anne Marie		Staci.Garlington@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Harris,Tyler H.		Tyler.Harris@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Krpan,Pejihota		Pejihota.Krpan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Langan,Carla J		Carla.Langan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mason,Laverta A.		laverta.mason@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McMullen,Maria		Maria.McMullen@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mendoza,Claudia S		Claudia.Mendoza@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Morrison,Amanda Leann				Human Services Department

		Moya,Michelle Grace		MichelleG.Moya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Narvaiz,Savannah J.		Savannah.Narvaiz2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Naxi,Daisy		daisy.naxi@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Olguin,Kelly Grace		Kelly.Olguin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Orozco Rios,Tania B.		Tania.Orozco-Rios@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortega,Maria C.		Maria.Ortega@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortiz-Vigil,Amari K		amari.ortizvigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perez,Jennifer L.		Jennifer.Perez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Griselda		Griselda.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Reeves,Rhonda Jean		RhondaJ.Reeves@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Cecilia		Cecelia.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Jessica B.		JessicaB.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Judith		Judith.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Paula D.		Paula.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Briana		Briana.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Felicia M		Felicia.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Jessenia		Jessenia.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sagarnaga,Stella A		StellaA.Sagarnaga@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salvio,Ramona A		Ramona.Salvio@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Silva,Maribel		Maribel.Silva@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Snowbarger,Elizabeth A.		Elizabeth.Snowbarger@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Starbuck,Natasha		Natasha.Starbuck@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sweet,Monica		monica.sweet@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Telles,Amanda C.		amanda.telles@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Amanda D		amandad.trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tsosie,Celesty		Celeste.Tsosie@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Walker,Diana		diana.walker@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Adams,Julia		julia.adams@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Anderson,Quinn Zachary Ricard		QuinnZ.Anderson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Black,Veronica Lynn		Veronica.Black2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bond,Tara A.		Tara.Bond@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Brenden,Jacob C.		Jacob.Brenden@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Campbell,Alexander Vincent		Alexander.Campbell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carmona Olivas,Nayeli		Nayeli.Carmona-Oliv@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carrillo,Amanda Lauren		Amanda.Carrillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Casaus,David P.		David.Casaus@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Alicha Christina		Alicha.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Pauline C		Pauline.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cooper,Ashley		Ashley.Cooper@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cunejo,Jacquelynn T.		Jacquelyn.Cunejo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Day,Marie Clara		MarieC.Day@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duran,Brenda L.		BrendaL.Duran@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Farzad,Ursula		Ursula.Farzad@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Rebecca		Rebecca.Gallegos2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Julia Ann		JuliaAnn.Garcia@State.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Latoya C.		Latoya.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Melissa F.		MelissaF.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Maxine Y		Maxine.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzalez,Christine				Human Services Department

		Gordon,Mary L.		MaryL.Gordon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Herrera,Esmeralda M.		Esmeralda.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jacobs,Khadijah M.		Khadijah.Jacobs@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Keller,Susan M		Susan.Keller@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas,May Katrina		MayK.Maestas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mahboub,Mariah M.		Mariah.Mahboub@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maldonado Villa,Karla Sarai		Karla.Maldonado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Ayesha Marie		Ayesha.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mattos,Tracy Mie		Tracy.Mattos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Miller Junior,Terry W.		Terry.Miller@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Rebecca Christine		Rebecca.Montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Narvaiz,Jaelynn Adelida		Jaelynn.Narvaiz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Vanessa		Vanessa.Padilla2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Patterson,Kathleen D.		Kathleen.Patterson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Maria Del Rosario		MariaD.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Veronica		Veronica.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Jacob		JacobI.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Schwab-Wilson,Elizabeth Meteer		Elizabeth.Schwab@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sedillo,Stephanie Diasy		StephanieD.Sedillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tafoya,Lydia		Lydia.Tafoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tenorio,Angelique Synthia		Angelique.Tenorio@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tuttle,Stormy Dawn		Stormy.Tuttle@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Kayla		Kayla.Valdez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valencia,Ashley Lida		Ashley.Valencia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vasquez,Crystal A		Crystal.Vasquez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wiede,Kellee Marie		KelleeM.Wiede@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ayers,Ashlee		ashlee.ayers@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Babcock,Alanna		Alanna.Babcock@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ballesteros,Rose				Human Services Department

		C De Baca,Sarah E.		Sarah.CdeBaca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carlos,Laura A.				Human Services Department

		Cartagena,Carmen M.		carmen.cartagena@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Castillo,Andrea		Andrea.Castillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cooper,Lisa L.		LisaL.Cooper@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dodds,Sariah Shianne		Sariah.Dodds@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duron,Emy		emy.duron@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Flores,Carla		lcrdclf@nmcourts.gov		Human Services Department

		Flores,Michelle D		Michelle.Flores3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Foster,Christina M		Christina.Foster@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Franco,Jessica		Jessica.Franco@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gamon,Gloria		Gloria.Gamon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Ciarra		ciarra.garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Brian C.		Brian.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gruwell,Joy L		JoyL.Gruwell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Guerra,Denise R		Denise.Guerra2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez-Vargas,Sophia		sophia.hernandez-vargas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Herrera,Alissa		Alissa.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Koenigsdorf,Tracey Leann		Tracey.Koenigsdorf@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lackey,Jenny B.		JennyB.Lackey@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lepisto,Dawn L.		Dawn.Lepisto@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lewis,Sally G.		Sally.Lewis@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Leyva,Magali				Human Services Department

		Marquez,Christina				Human Services Department

		Martinez,Jennifer				Human Services Department

		McCachren,Joseph A.		Joseph.McCachren@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Melendez,Adilene		adilene.melendez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Richards,Stephanie N		stephanie.richards@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Amber				Human Services Department

		Salcido,Brandi		brandi.salcido@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Saldana,Michell		Michell.Saldana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salinas,Beverly Ann		BeverlyA.Salinas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Desiree L		Desiree.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Saucedo,Thomas D.		Thomas.Saucedo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Smith,Amber		Amber.Smith@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Stanbrough,Charlotte Mary		Charlotte.Stanbrough@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torres,Lillian				Human Services Department

		Ulloa,Veronica Andrea		Veronica.Ulloa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Rebecca		rebecca.valdez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Marisa A.		MarisaA.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Villa,Minerva		minerva.villa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Waldridge,Margaret		margaret.waldridge@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Watson,John-Michael		john-michael.watson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wawrzyniak,Tracy G.		Tracy.Wawrzyniak@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zamora,Crystal Monique		Crystal.Zamora@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Arroyos,Ryanna				Human Services Department

		Griego,Brooke M.		Brooke.Griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Quintana,Audrey		AudreyR.Quintana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Smith Junior,Kenneth W.				Human Services Department

		Baker,Sharon		sharon.baker@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bowles,Jill K.		Jill.Bowles@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		De Herrera,Naomi		naomi.deherrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mathews,Vanessa J		VanessaJ.Mathews@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mirabal,Joseph Anthony		joe.mirabal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Karmela R		karmela.vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Carol A.		CarolAnn.Baca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Barraza,Edmundo		edmundo.barraza@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Champion,Pamela G		Pam.Champion@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas,Nathan J		nathan.maestas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Roberta J.		RobertaJ.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mathers,Susan		Susan.Mathers@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McMahon,Mollie K				Human Services Department

		Ortega,Monae K				Human Services Department

		Roybal,Roberta		robertal.roybal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Saiz,Dolores A		dolores.saiz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Barreras,Diana		Diana.Barreras@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Herrera,Monica L.		Monica.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Kassandra O		kassandraO.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Molano,Santos R.		Santos.Molano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rogers,Benjamin W.		Benjamin.Rogers@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Arrianna A		Arrianna.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cournoyer,Jeanne A		Jeanne.Cournoyer@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duran,Joseph D		Joseph.Duran@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gatewood,Freddie Sue		Freddie.gatewood@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Kavanaugh,Karla Margaret		Karla.Kavanaugh@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Leyba,Erica B.		Erica.Leyba@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas-Waller,Ellen K		Ellen.Maestas-Waller@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Medrano,Rosemary B		rosemary.medrano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mondragon,Tabitha A.		Tabitha.Mondragon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Neri,April G		april.neri@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sena,Bernice M.		BerniceM.Sena@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Singh,Gurrattanpal		Gurrattanpal.Singh@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Camille A.		camille.vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Brown,Cynthia Y		Cindy.Brown@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Farden,Desbah M.		Desbah.Farden@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Grinage,Jason E.		Jason.Grinage@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McNeilley,Andrea M				Human Services Department

		Salazar,Amy L		Amy.Salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tschanz,Michelle L		michelle.tschanz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Maricela Nichole		Maricela.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bernal,Alicia E.		Alicia.Bernal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griego,Theresa M		TheresaM.Griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Kupferschmidt,Christina M.		christina.kupfersch@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lara,Shay Nikole		Shay.Lara2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Leyba,Wesley		wesley.leyba@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Sergio		Sergio.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Moulton,Marc		Marc.Moulton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Moya,Diana J		dianaj.moya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Pineda,Arcelia G.		ArceliaG.Pineda2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Valerie A		ValerieA.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wilson,Susan K.		SusanK.Wilson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duran,Claudia F		claudia.duran@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gillet,Linda B		LindaB.Gillet@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas,Aaron		Aaron.Maestas@ssa.gov		Human Services Department

		Rascon,Cristina Martina		Cristina.Rascon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Williams,Jeffery A.		jeffery.williams@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Theresa Marie		Theresa.Martinez4@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Armijo,Faith E.		faith.armijo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lujan,Marsha A		Marsha.Lujan2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Esther L.		Esther.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aguirre,LouAnn R.		LouAnn.Aguirre@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Copple,Jolyne A		Jolyne.Copple@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Marsha		Marsha.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Patricia R.		PatriciaR.Lucero2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Pineda,Monica		Monica.Pineda@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Cassandra		cassandra.salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sandoval,Monica		Monica.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Stauch,Cerelle		Cerelle.Stauch@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Felice Elena		Felice.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zimmerman,Johann Michael		JMichael.Zimmerman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Apodaca,Audrey V.		aapodaca@slo.state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Casares,Andrea A.				Human Services Department

		Chavez,Joseph R.		JosephR.Chavez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Delgado,Gayla K		gayla.delgado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Virginia		virginia.gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Herrera,Patrick A.		PatrickA.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Heurion,Megan		Megan.Heurion@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Roybal,Stephanie		stephanie.roybal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Eva A.		Eva.Salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Stephanie A		stephanie.valdez1@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Apodaca,Keanna C		keanna.apodaca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Christopher G.		christopher.baca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Candelaria,Linda C		Linda.Candelaria@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dominguez,Ashley M				Human Services Department

		Enriquez,Maria L		Maria.Enriquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fairchild Junior,John Joseph		John.Fairchild@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Francis,Sharon C		sharon.francis@newhire.com		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Marcos		marcosc.gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lujan,Marcos A		Marcos.Lujan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas,Angelica M				Human Services Department

		Montano,Adonica M.		Adonica.montano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montano,Angel M.		angel.montano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ojeda,Bernadette		bernadette.ojeda@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Annabelle M.		AnnaM.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Roybal,Monica A		MonicaA.Roybal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tafoya,Monica L.		monica.tafoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trejo,Bryana M		Bryana.Trejo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Armijo,Shannon		ShannonL.Armijo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Sylvia		Sylvia.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Madrid,Deborah A		DeborahA.Madrid@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Luann C.		LuAnn.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Flora C.		FloraC.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Meredith,Rosa M.		Rosa.Chairez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rael,Katrina R.		Katrina.Rael2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rivera,Marcos A.		MarcosA.Rivera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Jeffrey		Jeffrey.Salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Smiley,Tamira H		Tamira.Smiley@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vallejos,Jonathan J		Jonathan.Vallejos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Velasquez,Jennifer		JenniferJ.Velasquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vielma,Elizabeth R		ElizabethR.Vielma@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griego,Jessica V		jessica.griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Locke,Angela		AngelaM.Locke@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Archibeque,Patrick		patrick.archibeque@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Michael		MichaelA.Baca2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Barraza,Saul		Saul.Barraza@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Howard,Yvonne Renay		YvonneR.Howard@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lorenzo,Edwina Marie		Edwina.Lorenzo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montano,Bailon		Bailon.Montano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortiz,Jerid O		JeridO.Ortiz2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Ira Dean		IraD.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perea,Laura J.		LauraJ.Perea@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Varela,Randy Warren		Randy.Varela2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wold,Julieann		JulieAnn.Wold@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Allison,Nancy Jean		NancyJ.Allison@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Armijo,Lynda R		Lynda.Armijo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Blanco,Tinea F		tinea.blanco@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Charley,Rayline		Rayline.Charley@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jones,Mark P.		Mark.Jones2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Keedah,Trudy		Trudy.Keedah@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lee,Geneva		GenevaL.Lee@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lee,Yolonda		Yolonda.Lee@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mann,Patricia M.		PatriciaM.Mann@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Samantha R				Human Services Department

		Masingale,Crystal L.		CrystalL.Masingale@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mejia,Maria C.		MariaC.Mejia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Nez,Kashanna A.		Kashanna.Nez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Notah,Deniell I.		DenielleI.Notah@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Olguin,Sherry A.		Sherry.Olguin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Purdy,Amber Nicole		Amber.Purdy@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Jesus L.		Jesus.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Gerardo				Human Services Department

		Sauceda,Maira N.		MairaN.Sauceda@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Shirley,Drena L		DrenaL.Shirley@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Smith,Katrina		katrina.smith@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tyler,Maryann		Maryann.Tyler@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aceves,Linda Lou		linda.aceves@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Benally-Woody,Jennifer C.		Jennifer.Benally-Wo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bergtholdt,Patti		PattiM.Bergtholdt@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bluehorse,Aaron		aaron.bluehorse@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bruce,Dale L		DaleL.Bruce@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cadman,Lorilynn Diona		Lorilynn.Cadman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dennison,ShanDean		Shandean.Dennison@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Diaz,Tommy M.		Tommy.Diaz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Esquibel,Leo E.		leo.esquibel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ford,Teresa A.		TeresaA.Ford@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallardo-Perez,Aprille S		Aprille.Gallardo-Pe@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hadley,Deanndra Tina		DeanndraT.Hadley@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez Rouse,Melissa		Melissa.Rouse@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lane,Tanya Verzosa Jularbal		Tanya.Lane@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lee,Rodena M.		Rodena.Lee@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lee,TyAnna B,		tyanna.lee@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lewis,Lorraine M.		Lorraine.Lewis@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Olivia K.		Olivia.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martin,Melissa K.				Human Services Department

		Martinez,Jacqueline A.		jacqueline.martinez4@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mason,Jarrell O.		Jarrell.Mason@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McGuire,Heather A.		heather.mcguire@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Musso,Tina M.				Human Services Department

		Nagel,Justice C.		Justice.Nagel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rivera,Carrie J		carrie.rivera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Diane		DianeM.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tokarsyck,Stevie B.		Stevie.Tokarsyck@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valentine,Colleen		Colleen.Valentine@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Walden,Michelle A.		michelle.walden@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Armijo,Rose M		rosem.armijo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bahl,Kacee N.		Kacee.Bahl@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cargill,Sylvia		Sylvia.Cargill@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Carmen E		CarmenE.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cordova,Esther N		EstherN.Cordova@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Edwards,Sarah E.		SarahE.Edwards@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fernando,Samantha L.		Samantha.Fernando@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griego,Desiree A		DesireeA.Griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Grijalva,Erica		ericam.grijalva@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Grine,Tabitha A.		TabithaA.Grine@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gurule,Brittney M		brittney.gurule@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Keedah,Kimri				Human Services Department

		Largo,Tashia L		tashia.largo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Molina,Jeannette		jeannette.molina@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Gwendolyn M.		Gwen.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Shanley,Nicole				Human Services Department

		Benavidez,Rebecca V		Rebecca.Benavidez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Stephen J		Stephen.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Clayville,Tananda Rochelle		Tananda.Clayville@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Galownia,Lyndsey Marie				Human Services Department

		Griego,Cheryl L		Cheryl.Griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Heggenberger,Nola Julianna		Nola.Heggenberger@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Johnston,Charles S.		Charles.Johnston@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Logan,Teresita J.		TeresitaJ.Logan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Theresa Inez		Theresa.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Madrid,Hillary M		Hillary.Madrid@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Major,Heidi		Heidi.Major@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortiz,Lourdes		Lourdes.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Prizzi,Renee J.		ReneeJ.Prizzi@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Quintana,Maria L		Maria.Quintana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Diana		DianaL.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Rhiannon Marie		RhiannonM.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torres,Annette M		Annette.Torres@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wagner,Renee		Renee.Wagner@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Washee,Deeanna J		Deeanna.Washee@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Yguado-Mitchell,Rosann M		Rosann.Yguado-Mitchell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Harrison,Tonna		Tonna.Harrison@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Rosiyo		rosiyo.hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Holguin,Renee C.		renee.holguin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ibarra,Robyn		Robyn.Ibarra.@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Katherine C		Katherine.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Nadeau,Anthony A.		Anthony.Nadeau@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perry,Danielle		Danielle.Perry@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Humberto		Humberto.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Reed,Tanya		Tanya.Reed@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Reyes,Sandra		sandra.reyes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Robinson,Brenda M.		Brenda.Robinson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Selman,Larna				Human Services Department

		Stuckmeyer,Kelly		Kelly.Stuckmeyer@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cernius,Sasha		sasha.cernius@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Andrea A.				Human Services Department

		Harris,Laura		laura.harris@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Johnson,Kim A		kim.johnson3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lozano,Doshia Susan		Doshia.Lozano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Orozco,Heather Erin		Heather.Orozco@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rivera,Maria G.		MariaG.Rivera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Silva,Antoinette R		Antoinette.Silva@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Larimore,Darlene		Darlene.Larimore@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Barnes,Vanessa M		vanessa.barnes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cole,Jessica A.		Jessica.Cole@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortega,Victoria I.		Victoria.Ortega@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Quintana,Ruben M.		Ruben.Quintana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Stephanie				Human Services Department

		Quintana,Carol A.		Carol.Quintana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Abeyta,Leala B.		leala.abeyta@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Espinoza,Ashley M.		AshleyM.Espinoza@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fernandez,Valerie J.		ValerieJ.Fernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Charlotte S.		Charlotte.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Angel T		Angel.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Daniel B.		Daniel.Marquez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Deborah A.		Deborah.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Jessica R				Human Services Department

		Martinez,Roberta C.		Roberta.Martinez1@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Ruby L.		Ruby.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Ryan D		RyanD.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mondragon,DeAndra C..		Deandra.Mondragon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Morrison,Joshua A.		Joshua.Morrison@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romereau,Claudine J.		ClaudineJ.Romereau@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Melody M.		MelodyM.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Verdugo,Valeria Y.		valeria.verdugo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Erica K.				Human Services Department

		Aguilar,Danica C.		Danica.Aguilar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Archuleta,Nicholas		Nicholas.Archuleta@state.nm.Us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Cassie T.		Cassie.Baca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Jennifer N.		JenniferN.Baca1@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Barela,Denise M.		Denise.Barela@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bustamante,Brenda R		brenda.bustamante@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Castellano,Emilia A		emilia.castellano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Coca,Lucinda P.		Lucinda.Coca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dimas,Veronica		VeronicaL.Dimas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duran,Renee C		Renee.Duran@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Esquibel,Katherine M.		katherine.esquibel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Estrada,Adrian A.		Adrian.Estrada@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Estrada,Theresa A		Theresa.Estrada3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Jessica M.				Human Services Department

		Garcia,Rebecca M		Rebecca.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gurule,Catherine A.				Human Services Department

		Jaramillo,Joshua R.		Joshua.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Langham,Melissa A.		MelissaA.Langham@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Jeralee Rose		Jeralee.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Lorenzo J.		Lorenzo.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Tamara Eileen		Tamara.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Amor L		Amor.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mondragon,Valeria R.		Valeria.Mondragon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Florentino		florentinoh.montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Melissa				Human Services Department

		Mulroy,Crystal R.		Crystal.Mulroy@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Mariana P.		Mariana.Padilla2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Mekisha Ann		MekishaA.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rice,Justin				Human Services Department

		Rogers,Tamara		Tamara.Rogers@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Johnny R.		johnny.romero2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Marcos R.		Marcos.Romero3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Daniel R.		DanielR.Salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sandoval,Juliana D		juliana.sandoval@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tapia,LeAnn R.				Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Alicia C.				Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Kimberly				Human Services Department

		Vigil,Julia Renee				Human Services Department

		Vigil,Marisol LeeAnne		Marisol.Vigil2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wilson,Alyssa S.		alyssa.wilson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aguirre,Stevany M.		Stevany.Aguirre@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Alonso,Luz C		luz.alonso@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Apodaca,Elisha B.				Human Services Department

		Archuleta,Stephanie L.				Human Services Department

		Chavez,Michaela M		Michaela.chavez3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Delgado-Estrada,Karen L		Karen.Delgado-Estra@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Edmunds,Tanya C.		Tanya.Edmunds@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fragua,Melacia R.		Melacia.Fragua@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Ashley A				Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Rachel A		Rachel.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jimenez,Adreana S.				Human Services Department

		Keen,Jennifer E.		JenniferE.Keen@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lerma-Chavez,Julia M		julia.lerma@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Luchetti,Tina		Tina.Luchetti@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marez,Jacquelyn Y		Jacquelyn.Marez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Erica P.		EricaP.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Jeremy		jmartinez@slo.state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Steven E		stevene.martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Steven Gabriel		StevenG.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Christine S.		Chrstine.Montoya2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Murphy,JoAnne T		JoAnneT.Murphy@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Newman,Teresa M.		Teresa.Newman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perea,Cynthia M.		Cynthia.Perea@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Quintana,Riana N		RianaN.Quintana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Leslie		Leslie.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Marielle T.		Marielle.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Jennifer		Jennifer.Romero3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Victoria V.		VictoriaV.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Dominic J		Dominic.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valencia,Genevieve A				Human Services Department

		Varela,Lana L.		lana.varela@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Angelina S.		Angelina.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aragon,Mayra		Mayra.Aragon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Andrea M.				Human Services Department

		Chavez,Anna R		annar.chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Concha,Jennifer Leah		Jennifer.Concha@NewHire.com		Human Services Department

		Earle,Aundrea				Human Services Department

		Esquibel,Adriana M.				Human Services Department

		Esquibel,Felicia N.				Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Geraldine A		Geraldine.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Jennifer		jenniferm.gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griego,Myiria K.		Myiria.Griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Guerrero-Rodriguez,Erik A.				Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Agnes		Agnes.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jeantete,Elizabeth A		ElizabethA.Jeantete@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Milton D.		miltond.lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maestas,Anita Maria		Anita.Maestas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Angel R		AngelR.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Katrina R				Human Services Department

		Morgas-Silva,Nancy		nancyy.morgas-silva@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ogaz-Navarro,Nicole L		Nicole.Ogaz-Navarro@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Polchies,Irene F		Irene.Polchies@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Quevedo,Elizabeth E.		Elizabeth.Quevedo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Irene		Irene.Salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vasquez-Padilla,Margaret D.		Margaret.Vasquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Yazzie,Patrina L.				Human Services Department

		Archibeque,Gina		gina.archibeque@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Archuleta,Jessica M.				Human Services Department

		Baca,Kim L.				Human Services Department

		Bradshaw,Ruth E.		ruth.bradshaw@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bustos,Jordan S		jordans.bustos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Debbie A.		Debbie.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Coates,Jaimie				Human Services Department

		Epler,Nadja H.		nadja.epler@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Esquibel,Cassandra Grace		Cassandra.Esquibel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Vanessa J		Vanessaj.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gomez - Pena,Alejandra				Human Services Department

		Gonzales,David A.				Human Services Department

		Guillen,Jayme		Jayme.Guillen@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Halwood,Tatiana M.		tatiana.halwood@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Harris,David J				Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Ana Alyssa		AnaA.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Yvette R.		YvetteR.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Kelly,Carol L.		carol.kelly2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Leonard,Victoria		victoria.leonard@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Levesque,Shane Jordan		Shane.Levesque2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Astrid M		astrid.lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Celia		Celia.Lopez@newhire.com		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Michael C.E.		MichaelC.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lovato,Claudia		claudia.lovato@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lovato,Lori M		Lori.Lovato@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Tammy N				Human Services Department

		Manzanares,Mathew J		Mathew.Manzanares@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Amberly				Human Services Department

		Martinez,Ernest M		ernest.martinez@newhire.com		Human Services Department

		Melendez,Nancy		Nancy.Melendez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Menchego,Imani Marie Elizabeth		Imani.Menchego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Miller,Marlyss		marlyss.miller@newhire.com		Human Services Department

		Navarrete,Priscilla		Priscilla.Navarrete@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Orellana,Dora I		Dora.Orellana@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perea,Bernadette		Bernadette.Perea@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rael,Issac P				Human Services Department

		Renteria,Evanna Jacqueline				Human Services Department

		Richards,Senta		Alex.Richards@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ruiz,Tara S		tara.ruiz2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salazar,Lisandra E.		LiSandra.Salazar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sedillo,Tina R.				Human Services Department

		Temple,Denise A		Denise.Temple@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Touchton,Kevin H.		Kevin.Touchton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Brianna R		Brianna.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Jeannette Sarah		Jeannette.Trujillo2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Miguel D.		miguel.trujillo2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Yackel,Amanda M				Human Services Department

		Yanez,Rhonda A		rhonda.yanez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Adams,Linda S.		Linda.Adams@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Arias,Nancy A		Nancy.Arias@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Bonnie				Human Services Department

		Preciado,Johnathon				Human Services Department

		Ruiz Moriel,Saul		Saul.RuizMoriel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Span,T'Shawna D		TShawna.Span@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vargas,Joe		joe.vargas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vazquez,Maria D		MariaD.Vazquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		James,Alexandra M		Alexandra.James@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Denise A.		Denise.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Patricia A.		PatriciaA.Montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Deborah A		Deborah.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Salvio,Elsa R		Elsa.Salvio@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Threet,Linda M.		Linda.Threet@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tovar,Jose		JoseL.Tovar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Daysha		Daysha.trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zamora,Yvonne		Yvonne.Zamora@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Alderete,Miquela M.		Miquela.Alderete@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Amador,Carol		carol.amador@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Apodaca,Paula Renee		Paula.Apodaca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aranda,Christopher M.		Christopher.Aranda@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Jennifer Roxanne		JenniferR.Baca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Beauchamp,Brandy		Brandy.Beauchamp@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Boggan,Justus		Justus.Boggan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Brown,Elvia		Elvia.Brown@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Canales,Ana Luz		Ana.Canales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cayatineto,Marsha M		Marsha.Cayatineto@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		DeMartini,Cynthia Ann		Cynthia.DeMartini@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duran,Crystal Jolene		CrystalJ.Duran@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fielder,Julieann Angela		Julieann.Fielder@State.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fulton,Teegan Kay		Teegan.Fulton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gaines,Barbara K		Barbara.Gaines@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Alicia A		Alicia.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griffin,Karen		Karen.Griffin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gurule,Jasmine H.		Jasmine.Gurule@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gutierrez,Andrea Maxine		Andrea.Gutierrez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Holifield,Brandon Dwayne		Brandon.Holifield@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Johnson,Cody H		Cody.Johnson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Kee,Stanlie M.		Stanlie.Kee@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Little Berg,Sharon Lynn		Sharon.Little@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Felicia M.		FeliciaM.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Erica M		Erica.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lujan,Brittany Nichole		Brittany.Lujan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Patricia		Patricia.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McGahie,Katherine D.		Katherine.McGahie@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mills,Dana K		Dana.Mills@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Nix,Brian J.		BrianJ.Nix@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Power,Katie Ann		Katie.Power@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Price,Erika Adriana		Erika.Price@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rael,Jaime Ann		Jaime.Rael@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rios,Rebecca		Rebecca.Rios@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Robinson,Greta Mae		GretaM.Robinson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Alexandra Renee		AlexandraR.Rodrigue2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Louann		Louannm.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tapia,Samantha A.		Samantha.Tapia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tsikewa,Lynette M.		Lynette.Tsikewa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Lanette Jennifer		LanetteJ.Valdez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wade,Patricia J		patricia.wade@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Yazzie,Helena Kay		Helena.Yazzie@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zamora,Jason Matthew		Jason.Zamora@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zawahri,Yuriria		Yuriria.Zawahri@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Altamirano,Roselyn K.		Roselyn.Altamirano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Alvarado,Sheila R.		Sheila.Alvarado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Avalos,Simonna T.		Simonna.Avalos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bell,Nolan Kane		Nolan.Bell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bright,Nancy L		Nancy.Bright@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Brill,Andrea		Andrea.Brill@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bustillos,Anabel		Anabel.Bustillos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carrell,Katherine Duane		Katherine.Carrell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Castro,Maiko		Maiko.Castro@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Olivia S.		OliviaS.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Colorado,Sierra Lynn Destiny		Sierra.Colorado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Contreras,Antoinette M.		Antoinette.Contrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dennis-Drigo,Marva S.		Marva.Dennis-Drigo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Escamilla,Kristina Nohemy		Kristina.Escamilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Janise M.		JaniseM.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hendrickson,R. Brett		Brett.Hendrickson1@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Holguin,Nicole		Nicole.Holguin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Tina M.		TinaM.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucher,Tanya M.		Tanya.Lucher@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Luna,Danielle Lanae		DanielleL.Luna@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Amanda		Amanda.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Cynthia Cristina		CynthiaC.Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McCary,Nicole Marie		Nicole.Mccary@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montano,Geneva		Geneva.Montano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perches,Sarah Estanislada		SarahE.Perches@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Debra L.		debra.ramirez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Reyes,Perlita		Perlita.Reyes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Saiz,Arisbe		Arisbe.Saiz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sewell,Joy'e E.		JoyeE.Sewell@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Suina,Thomas		Thomas.Suina@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tapia,Richel Marie		Richel.Tapia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Alexandra Annie		AlexandraA.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Welsh III,George Gregory		George.Welsh@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zamora,Amanda Noel		Amanda.Chino-Zamora@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Abeita,Eugene		Eugene.Abeita@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Patricia		Patricia.Baca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bailey,Stevie M.		Stevie.Bailey@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bejos,Steve		SteveA.Bejos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bornhoft,Bethany Elena		BethanyE.Bornhoft@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bryant,Kailee Ann		KaileeA.Bryant@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Buenrostro,Norma A.		NormaA.Buenrostro@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Burton Junior,Lowell		Lowell.Burton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bustos,Richard A		Richard.Bustos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Caraveo,Evonne Lois		Evonne.Caraveo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Castro,Dianne		Dianne.Castro@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Conley,Danaka Rayannan		DanakaR.Conley@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cotton,Valerie Joyce		Valerie.Cotton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Davila,Paola		Paola.Davila@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Deubel,Rory A		Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Finley,Lawanda Monique		LaWanda.Finley@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Foxx,Dollie		Dollie.Foxx@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Galindo,Stephanie		Stephanie.Galindo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Shirley A.		Shirley.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Teresita Amor		teresita.gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gavaldon,Evonna Marie		Evonna.Gavaldon@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Daniel		DanielA.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Stephanie		Stephanie.A.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Goodyear,Theresa		Theresa.Goodyear@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Herrera,Audra Rae		AudraR.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hill,Anita		anita.hill@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Johnson,Carolyn L		CarolynL.Johnson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Juarros-Florez,Meagan Justine Amber		Megan.Juarros-Flore@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Kimball,Katy Francis		Katy.Kimball@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		King,Michelle L		MichelleL.king@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lackey,Misty Dyan		Misty.Lackey@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Le,Phat Vinh		PhatV.Le@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lies,Victoria J		VictoriaJ.Lies@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Claudia Everlyne		Claudia.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Patricia O.		PatriciaO.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lujan,Kendall Christine		KendallC.Lujan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Jennifer Renee		JenniferR.Marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McKay,Donovan		Donovan.McKay@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Medina Perez,Elizabeth Ashley		Elizabeth.Medina-Pe@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Messier,Larissa Anne		Larissa.Messier@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Cassandra Elizabeth		Cassandra.Montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Yolanda Jane		YolandaJ.Montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Morales Cruz,Stephanie Rachel		Stephanie.MoralesCr@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Morales,Linda Lee C.		LindaleeC.Morales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Moreno,Ana		ana.moreno@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ochoa,Nohemi		Nohemi.Ochoa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Peralta,Crystal		Crystal.Peralta@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Bernice		Bernice.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ritsema,Erin Christine		ErinC.Ritsema@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodeheaver,Nichole		Nichole.Rodeheaver@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Jimmy J.		JimmyJ.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rojo,Pauline C.		Pauline.Rojo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Roland,Salveig S.		SalveigS.Roland@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Saavedra,Candice Victoria		CandiceV.Saavedra@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Victoria Michelle		VictoriaM.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Yazmine Venessa		YazmineY.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sandoval,Freddie A		Freddie.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Schaffino,Amanda J.		Amanda.Schaffino@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sikorski,Allison Esther		Allison.Sikorski@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sisneros,Melissa E.		Melissa.Sisneros2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Solano,Yajaira		Yajaira.Solano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Stoker,Lena Elizabeth		LenaE.Stoker@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Strain,Charlycia Vernessa		Charlycia.Strain@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torres,Tomasita		Tomasita.Torres@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Jason		JasonB.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Kamie L.		Kamie.Valdez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Tanisha Lanae		TanishaL.Valdez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valdez,Ted S		Ted.Valdez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vallez,Leticia Ann		Leticia.Vallez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Michelle R.		MichelleR.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Walthers,Josie		Josie.Walthers@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Weisgerber,Patsy A		PatsyA.Weisgerber@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Abeyta,Maria Yolanda		Yolanda.Abeyta@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Al Shamari,Ramzi		Ramzi.Al-Shamari@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baca,Laura		Laura.Baca@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bartlett,Danielle		Danielle.Bartlett@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Benjamin,Queannette E.		Queannette.Benjamin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carabajal,Dolores E		Dolores.Carabajal2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cardenas,Marie		MarieE.Cardenas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carr,Tamara Belle		TamaraB.Carr@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carter,Elijah		Elijah.Carter@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Castillo,Roxanne		Roxanne.Castillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		De Santiago,Judith		Judith.DeSantiago@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Edwards,Tracee L.		TraceeL.Edwards@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Escudero,Amber Gentry		Amber.Escudero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fragua,Monica Leeann		Monica.Fragua@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Michelle		Michelle.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Christopher Rey		ChrisR.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griego,Crystal G.		Crystal.Griego@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Jessie		Jessie.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hill,Barbara		Barbara.Hill@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jurado,Julia		Julia.Jurado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Valerie M		ValerieM.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Maez,Patsy A.		Patsy.Maez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez-Celis,Oscar D.		OscarD.Martinez-Cel@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Medina,Bianca Renee		Bianca.Medina2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Messier,Jessica A.		JessicaA.Messier@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Molina,Matthew Robert		Matthew.Molina@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Ashley K.		Ashley.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Peinado,Anabel		Anabel.Peinado@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perez Garcia,Diana		Diana.Perez-Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Pino,Jenara A.		Jenara.Pino@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Purcella,Camille R.		CamilleR.Purcella@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Tylor Amber		Tylor.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Savedra,Lynnette A.		Lynnette.Savedra@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Scott,Kayla Lois		Kayla.Scott@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Solis,Jocelyn Ariana		Jocelyn.Solis@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torrez,Rose M		RoseMary.Torrez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vasquez,Toni		Toni.Vasquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Doreen S		DoreenS.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vigil,Maxine R.		MaxineR.Vigil@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Weekoty,Desiree Lynne		Desiree.Weekoty@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Whisenhunt,Vanessa		Vanessa.Whisenhunt@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Whitney,Kimberley D		Kimberley.Whitney@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Blaisure,Samantha J.		Samantha.Blaisure@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Daily,Sharon		Sharon.Daily@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ferguson,Lynette Marie		Lynette.Ferguson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gallegos,Mary ann		Maryann.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Griffiths,Catherine M.		Catherine.Griffiths@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hang-Palalay,Mylinh		Mylinh.HangPalalay@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		LaFalce,Angela Sue		Angela.LaFalce@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Love,Dawn C.		Dawn.Love@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Najera Martinez,Judith Guadalupe		Judith.Najera-Marti@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ortega,Shawna L.		Shawna.Ortega@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Andrea Clarissa		Andrea.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rico,Andrea M.		AndreaM.Rico@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Seago,Shalynn L				Human Services Department

		Spaulding,Amanda Dalynn		Amanda.Spaulding@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Stevens,Patricia A.		Patricia.Stevens@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Yoakum,Karen Ann		Karen.Yoakum@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bogard,Katy		katyj.bogard@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		De Santiago,Melissa		MelissaA.DeSantiago@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Estrada,Amber Connie Marie		Amber.Estrada@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Federico,Lisa B		Lisa.Federico@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Dolores		DoloresM.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Claudia		Claudia.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Herrera,Vivian K.		VivianK.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Horton,Michelle Marie		Michelle.Horton@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Macias,Sheila		Sheila.Macias@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		McGonagle,Danica Danielle		Danica.McGonagle@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mehlhoff,Ramona Molina		RamonaM.Mehlhoff@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Montoya,Bernadette		Bernadette.Montoya@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Padilla,Lucila E		LucilaE.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Quiroz,Gina L.		Gina.Quiroz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Sandra J.		Sandra.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Della		Della.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torrez,Maria L.		Maria.Torrez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trevino,Larisa		Larisa.Trevino@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Beevers,Brenda C		Brenda.Beevers@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cordova,Kristofer		Kristofer.Cordova@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cordova,Rebecca		Rebecca.Cordova2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fells,Latara J		LataraJ.Fells@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gamez,Jaimie		Jaimie.Gamez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gillis,Stephanie Earlene		Stephanie.Gillis2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Janice M.		Janice.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez-Villa,Isaiah		Isaiah.Martinez-Villa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Morris,Selena Mari		Selena.Morris@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Olona,Celestte A		Celestte.Olona@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Picaso,Valerie		Valerie.Picaso@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Pusateri,Brittany		Brittany.Pusateri@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Scales,Sarah				Human Services Department

		Sifuentes,Ysidra		Ysidra.Sifuentes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Urioste,Angela		Angela.Urioste@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carnero,Yvette Marie		Yvette.Carnero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cole,Angela M.		Angela.Cole@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Finkbone,Shallon L.		Shallon.Finkbone@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Galindo,Patricia U		gloria.galindo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jones,Gerri L.		Gerri.Jones@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Miller,Fawna R		Fawna.Miller@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Munoz,Vanessa Marie		VanessaM.Munoz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Olivas,RoseMary G		Rosemary.Olivas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Reed,Lisa A.		LisaA.Reed@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aguilar,Jennifer Fatima		Jennifer.Aguilar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Catano,Corina M.		CorinaM.Catano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Dolores		Dolores.Chavez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sellmer,Beronica		Beronica.Sellmer@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wakeland,Ruth A		RuthA.Wakeland@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lujan,Annie M		annie.lujan@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mackey,Adela		Adela.Mackey@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Olivas,Bianca C.		BiancaC.Olivas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Paz,Norma		Norma.Paz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Patricia I				Human Services Department

		Santistevan,Blanca Elena		Blanca.Gomez-Martinez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Solis-Littlejohn,Freddy		Freddy.Solis-Little@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trujillo,Sandy		Sandy.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wagner,Sarah S.		susan.wagner@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zambrano,Samantha N		Samantha.Zambrano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dominguez,Angela M.		AngelaM.Dominguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Metcalf,Amber R.		Amber.Metcalf@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Debra		Debbie.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Champion,Rosa A.		Rosa.Champion@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Gloria		gloria.gonzales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jaramillo,Monica M.		MonicaM.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Stevens,Cindy Ann		Cindy.Stevens@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valenzuela,Mayra		mayra.valenzuela@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Vasquez,Daniel James		daniel.vasquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zamora,Sherril A.		Sherril.Zamora@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Acosta,Victoria Camille				Human Services Department

		Alsberge,Dolores		Dolores.Alsberge@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Baker,Glenna		glennae.baker@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Bustamante,Phillip		phillip.bustamante@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Carreras,Enriqueta P.		EnriquetaP.Carreras@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cuevas,Crystal Marie		CrystalMarie.Cuevas@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Duran,Linda Marie		Linda.Duran@state.nnm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Michelle L.		MichelleL.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Guzman,Crystal				Human Services Department

		Herrera,Criselda		Criselda.Herrera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Huerta Garcia,Karen N		KarenN.Huerta-Garci@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Igoche,Anai		anai.igoche@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jimenez,Eric		Eric.Jimenez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lohman,Stephanie Ann		Stephanie.Lohman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Gayle Jeanette		Gayle.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Medellin Sotelo,Luz E.		LuzE.MedellinSotelo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Mercado,Natasha				Human Services Department

		Padilla,Consuelo V		ConsueloV.Padilla@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Pate,Merlinda		Merlinda.Pate@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Alan		alan.ramirez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Robledo,Bianca D.		Bianca.Robledo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Roybal,Jeannette		Jeanette.Roybal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Jennifer L		JenniferL.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Johsum A.		JohsumA.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Trejo,Isabel		Isabel.Trejo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Valenzuela,Lupe C.		LupeC.Valenzuela@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zamora,Jennifer N.		Jennifer.Zamora@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aguayo,Mayra		Mayra.Aguayo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aguirre,Kevin Tiscareno		Kevin.Aguirre@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Beltran,Brittny Yvette		Brittny.Beltran@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Blancas,Angelina				Human Services Department

		Briseno,Ashley		ashley.briseno@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		De La Rosa,Nancy		Nancy.DeLaRosa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Dominguez,Cynthia		cynthia.dominguez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Estrada,Maria I.		Maria.Estrada@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gomez,Carmen		carmen.gomez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gomez,Cynthia Irais		CynthiaI.Gomez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Laura		Laura.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jackson,Mackenzie Rae		mackenzie.jackson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Elisa Y.		ElisaY.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Meneses,Maria		maria.meneses@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Murillo,Christina E.		Christina.Murillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Pacheco,Rosa A		rosa.pacheco@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Piedra,Miriam Rebeca		Miriam.Piedra@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Porras,Nadia		nadia.porras@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Cynthia				Human Services Department

		Ramirez,Erika C.		Erika.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sanchez,Mercedes G.		Mercedes.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sotelo,Erik		erik.sotelo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torres,Sally A.		SallyA.Torres@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Adams,Chad Jordan		ChadJ.Adams@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Aguirre,Cesar		cesar.aguirre@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Alderete,Ruth M		Ruth.Alderete@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Cervantes,Miguel		miguel.cervantes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Escarcega,Teresa		teresa.escarcega@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fifer,Danica		DanicaR.Fifer@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Garcia,Frederick T.		Frederick.Garcia@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Gonzales,Desiree R		DesireeR.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Guzman,Dominic		Dominic.Guzman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hart,Delaine R.		delaine.hart@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lopez,Margarita Marisela		Margarita.Lopez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marquez,Kristy		kristy.marquez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marrujo,Marissa G		Marissa.Marrujo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marta,April E		AprilE.Marta@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Morales,Daniela		daniela.morales@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Munoz,Selina S		SelinaS.Munoz@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Paez,Lizbeth		lizbeth.paez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rivera,Corina		Corina.X.Rivera@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Serrano,Elizabeth A.		Elizabeth.Serrano@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Tellez,Melissa D.		Melissa.Tellez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Torres,Serena		serena.torres@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Villa,Tori Veronica		Tori.Villa@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Fortenberry,Tracey Dawn		tracey.fortenberry@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Marin,Veronica L.		VeronicaL.Marin@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Provencio,Cindy		cindy.provencio@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Sopiwnik,Jessica Cody				Human Services Department

		Aguilar,Jessica		jessica.aguilar@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Denogean,Mayra L.		Mayra.Denogean@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Estrada,Sarah		sarahj.estrada@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Hernandez,Rachel		rachel.hernandez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Lucero,Sabrina M.		SabrinaM.Lucero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Miramontes,Sandra Liliana		Sandra.Miramontes@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Perez,Iris Y.		IrisY.Perez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rivas-Hindman,Elizabeth		elizabeth.rivas-hindman@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Rodriguez,Crystal		crystal.rodriguez2@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Adler,Ashli		Ashli.adler@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Anderson,Suzanne D.		Suzanne.Anderson@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Ballesteros,Desiree V		Desiree.Ballesteros@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Chavez,Anthony O		AnthonyO.Chavez@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Claussen,Adrianna R		Adrianna.Claussen@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Corona,Marina		marina.corona@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jenkins,Rebecca D		Rebecca.Jenkins@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		LaVine,Stanley				Human Services Department

		Neussendorfer,Theresa M		Theresa.Neussendorf@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Smejkal,Sara				Human Services Department

		Villarreal,Maria L.		MariaL.Villarreal@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Wallis,Stacey		stacey.wallis@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Zanelli,Lillian		LillianM.Zanelli@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Flores,Doris L.		Doris.Flores@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jaramillo,Catrina		catrina.jaramillo@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Martinez,Pauline		Pauline.Martinez3@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Romero,Brandon		Brandon.Romero@state.nm.us		Human Services Department

		Jaquette,Camilla M		Camilla.Jaquette@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Pacheco,Julie A.		julieann.pacheco@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Diaz,Juan J		Juan.Diaz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garza,Samantha L		samantha.garza@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Manzanares,Sharon D		Sharon.Manzanares@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Romero,Corrina A.		Corrina.Romero@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sena,Paloma Louise		Paloma.Sena@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Snyder,Maria A.		maria.snyder@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Trigg,David Ray		David.Trigg@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Vaughn,Renae N		Renae.Lucero@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Voelsch,Sheryl M		Sheri.Voelsch@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Zafra,Christian F		christian.zafra@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Bertrand,Michele A.		Michele.Bertrand@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brusuelas,Genaro A		Genaro.Brusuelas@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Crouse,Cynthia M		Cynthia.Crouse@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Henley,David Jerome		David.Henley@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Najera,Nelvia M.		nelvia.najera@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Valenzuela,Lupe H		lupe.valenzuela@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Burkstaller,Damon C		Damon.Burkstaller@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lujan,Teshia D		teshia.lujan@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Wrobel,Michelle M		Michelle.Wrobel@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Jaquez,Maria A		maria.jaquez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mendez,Yesenia		Yesenia.Mendez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ramos,Lucinda Amber		lucinda.ramos@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Darling,Karli R		Karli.Darling@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Scott,Renee		Renee.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Dortch,Courtney D		Courtney.Dortch@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Palmer-Patton,Valerie J		Valerie.PalmerPatto@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Baker,Glenna M		glenna.baker3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Betts,Diana P		diana.betts@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Calderon,Raymond A.		ray.calderon@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Carreras,Pedro A		pedro.carreras@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Chairez,Marisol		Marisol.Chairez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Esqueda,Debra A		debra.esqueda@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzalez,Suzanne		susanne.gonzalez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Khaleq,Enas A		Enas.Khaleq@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Olivas,Gilberto		Gilbert.Olivas@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Palomares,Giselle		giselle.palomares@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Polanco,Robert L		robert.polanco@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Saenz,Mary Grace		marygrace.saenz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sanchez,Eric Anthony		Eric.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Juarez,Francisco		Francisco.Juarez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mendoza,Benjamin A		Benjamin.Mendoza2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Perales,Marisela		Marisela.Perales@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Griggs,Linda K		linda.griggs@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lopez,Gloria R		Gloria.Lopez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Medel,Marivel J		Marivel.Medel@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Morrison,David L		david.morrison@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Villalobos,Tommy T.		tommy.villalobos@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Tapia,Adrian J		Adrian.Tapia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Alston,Ernestine		Ernestine.Alston@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Arviso,Jolene		Jolene.Arviso@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Chacon,LuzElena C		LuzElena.Chacon@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Davis,Tamara Dawn		Tamara.Davis@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gallegos-Burke,Tammy E		Tammy.Gallegos-Burk2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hopper,Robert C		Robert.Hopper2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Jiron,Mariam Ida		Mariam.Jiron2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lucero,Christopher D		christopher.lucero2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Luchetti,Arlene J.		Arlene.Luchetti@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Martinez,Amanda I		amanda.martinez3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Martinez,Erica Janelle		Erica.Martinez5@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Martinez,Michelle Elaine		Michelle.Martinez3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mascarenas,Charles A		charles.mascarenas2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Nieto,Earl		Earl.Nieto@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Pettis-Smith,Ceanna P		ceanna.pettis-smith@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Pitts,Ronald R		Ronald.Pitts@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Roa,Nicole A		nicole.roa@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Serrano,Lucille G.		lucille.serrano@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Shatz,Stewart		StewartS.Shatz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sisneros,Cindy E		cindy.sisneros@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Tafoya,Frank B.		frank.tafoya@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Trujillo,Odelia J		odelia.trujillo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Valadez,Liliana		Liliana.Valadez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Whitaker,Robert C.		robert.whitaker@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Armijo Junior,Santiago A		santiago.armijo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hayes,Olivia V.		olivia.hayes@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mondragon,Josefina		Josefina.Mondragon@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brewer,Lesa M		Lesa.Brewer@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Carlson,Amy Kathleen		Amy.Carlson@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Finch,Larry R		Larry.Finch@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mosley-Kerr,Jessica Darlene		Jessica.MosleyKerr@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Richey,Sharon L		sharon.richey@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gurule,Lynette Rebecca		Lynette.Gurule@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mecale,James A		james.mecale@state.n.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Palomino,Maxine		maxine.palomino2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Stewart,Benjamin Jeremy		Benjamin.Stewart@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Romo,Dolores D		Dolores.Romo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Vargas,Christina Pauline		Christina.Vargas@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Beck,Jimmy Alan		Jimmy.Beck@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brantley,Christopher T		Christopher.Brantley@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		O'Hara,Albert P		albertp.O'Hara@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Padilla,Dora D		Dora.Padilla@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Topmiller,Christopher Jake		Christopher.Topmiller@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brownlee,Christopher Robert		Christopher.Brownle@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Griego,Ross Conrado		Ross.Griego@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lech,R Thaddeus		Thaddeus.Lech@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ramirez Montano,Deborah R		Debbie.Montano@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Smith,Kelvin R		Kelvin.Smith@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Cano,Leticia L		leticia.cano@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Griego,Christopher M		christopher.griego@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Seidel,Ronald Christian		Ronald.Seidel@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Trujillo,Lorrie D				Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Escudero-Snider,Diana Marie		DianaM.Escuderosnid@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Barraza,Rafael Alonzo		rafael.barraza@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Castillo,Maria E.		maria.castillo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Elder,Kevin Roger		kevin.elder@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hernandez,Nanci Anchondo		Nanci.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Kayate,Sharon A		sharon.kayate@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lopez,Elizabeth		Elizabeth.Lopez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Martinez,Alejandro JR		Alejandro.Martinez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mendez,Margarita X.		Margarita.Mendez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Salinas-Jaquez,Rachel Elena		Rachel.Salinas@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sotelo,Yara		yara.sotelo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Vallez Junior,Dominic Joseph		dominic.vallez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Zamora,Stephanie F		stephanie.zamora3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Zapien,Rossediana Zein		Rossediana.Zapien@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Arp,Dana		Dana.arp@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Burkhard,Elizabeth A		Elizabeth.Burkhard@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Cabrera,Guadalupe Anna		guadalupe.cabrera@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Delgado,Luis A		Luis.Delgado@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ethridge,Liana M		Liana.Ethridge@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,Charles Peter		Charles.Garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,Olga		Olga.Garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Purcell,Andrew		Andrew.Purcell@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ramos,Dianna B		dianna.ramos@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Whitley,Matthew Aaron		Matthew.Whitley@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ayres,Holly Sue		HollySue.Ayres@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Baeza,Erica M		erica.baeza@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Chavez,Sharon R.		Sharon.Chavez1@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Dore,Diane M		diane.dore@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Elias,Delfina		Delfina.Elias@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Escarcega,Angelo A		Angelo.Escarcega@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,David A.		DavidA.Garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hamilton,James M		james.hamilton@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hernandez-Gongora,Eva		eva.hernandez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Najar,Nancy P		nancy.najar@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Quintanilla,Raul Reynaldo		raulr.quintanilla@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ray,Laura J.		laura.ray@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Rodriguez,Darlene		Darlene.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ruiz,Erica Michelle		erica.ruiz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ward,Tara K.		Tara.Ward@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brooks,Eric R		Eric.Brooks@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Chimento,Joyce Marie		Joyce.Chimento12@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gurule,Amber A.		amber.gurule@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Holguin,Jonathan Edward		Jonathan.holguin@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Leyba,Stephanie M.		Stephanie.Leyba@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Llanos Orduno,Hazel I		hazel.llanos@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Madrid,Eric		Eric.Madrid@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Reed,Stacey Erin		stacey.reed@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Stevenson,Erin		Erin.Stevenson12@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Williams,Heidi S.		Heidi.Williams@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Andrade,Mercedes		Mercedes.Andrade@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gallegos,Angela Nadine		Angela.Gallegos3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gutierrez-Sotelo,Michelle L.		michelle.sotelo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Heitman,Lori Anne		LoriA.Heitman@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Jimenez,Geraldine A.		gerri.jimenez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ortiz,Daniel J		daniel.ortiz2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Reyes-Scutt,Jennifer A		Jennifer.Reyes-Scut@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Salazar,Tina L		tina.salazar@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Valdez,Nathan Erich		Nathan.Valdez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ford,Joe Scott		Scott.Ford@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,Cristy L.		cristy.garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzales,Gabriel M		GabrielM.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Holguin,Elizabeth A		elizabeth.holguin@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Martinez,Crystal I		Crystal.Martinez12@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mora,Jessica Christina		Jessica.Mora2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ortega,Suzette Antonia		Suzette.Ortega@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Plante,Deborah Ann		Deborah.Plante@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Rodriguez,Denise Diane		denise.rodriguez2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Serna,Jeffrey L		jeffrey.serna2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Todachine,Hilary Dena		Hilary.Todachine@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Werner,Breanna A.		Breanna.Monroy2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Wynn,Michelle R.		michelle.wynn@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Bland,Sheila M		sheila.bland@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Cordova,Arminda		Arminda.Cordova@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Danielle,Gary		gary.danielle@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Guerin,Stacie Candice		Stacie.Guerin@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		James,Valencia Adeta		ValenciaA.James@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Mendoza,Enrique		Enrique.Mendoza@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Prieto,Armando H		Armando.Prieto@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Romero,Cynthia R		Cynthia.Romero12@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Saint-Lot,Louis Nicholas		Louis.Saint-Lot@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Tavarez,Tracey R		tracey.tavarez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Trujillo,Geraldine A		geraldine.trujillo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Anaya,Rose M		Rose.Anaya@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Calhoun,James R		randy.calhoun@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Kain,Kenneth W		kenneth.kain@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Montoya-Salazar,Helena I.		helena.montoya@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Smith,Patrick D.		Patrick.Smith@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Vigil,Norman P.		norman.vigil@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gutierrez,Charlene M.		charlene.gutierrez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Helton,Jeannette L				Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Willbanks,Anna M.		anna.willbanks@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brister,Brad A		Brad.Brister@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Renteria,Raymond		Raymond.Renteria@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lopez,Tanya J.		Tanya.Lopez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Romero,Angela K		angela.romero@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sheckler,Deborah L		DeborahL.Sheckler@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Villa,Luis A		Luis.Villa@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Alvarado,Pauline I		pauline.alvarado@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Anchondo,Daniel A		DanielA.Anchondo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Apodaca,Veronica S.		Veronica.Apodaca@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Barbaro,Vanessa M		Vanessa.Barbaro@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Boylston,Charles A.		charles.boylston@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Colson,Teresa C		Teresa.Castaneda@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Faverola,Jose M		Jose.Faverola@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzales,Senaida		Senaida.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzalez,Meggie Manuela		Meggie.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzalez,Ramona R		ramona.gonzalez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Green,Christopher Lee		Christoher.Green@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Pinela,Priscilla M.		priscilla.pinela@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Yazzie,Geriant B		Geriant.Yazzie@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Coronado-Arvizo,Linda M		Linda.Coronado-Arvi@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Griego,Melissa R		Melissa.Griego2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hill,Susan M		Susan.Hill@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		McKinley,Amanda L		Amanda.McKinley@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ribblett,Glennis J		glennis.ribblett@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Romero,Edward J		Edward.Romero@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sanders,Marty Lloyd		Marty.Sanders@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		McAfee-Cruz,Melissa C.		melissa.mcafee-cruz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ahmed,Zagroz R		Zagroz.Ahmed@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Aspeitia III,Manuel H		Manuel.Aspeitia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Clark,Anne M		anne.clark@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Clark,Jennifer M		jennifer.clark@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Coleman,Malachi Shyheim		Malachi.Coleman@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Durden,Will C		will.durden@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gaines,Demetris A.		demetris.gaines@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,Rocky P		Rocky.Garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gavin,James P.		james.gavin@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzalez Martinez,Alexis Jesus		Alex.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Grycel,Theodore		Ted.Grycel@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gutierrez,Elizabeth M.		elizabeth.gutierrez1@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hernandez-Cera,Daniel		Daniel.Hernandez3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		LaCasse,Jeremy Paul		Jeremy.Lacasse@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Maestas,Anthony J.		Anthony.Maestas@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Valenzuela,Jude Z		Jude.Valenzuela@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Carrier,Lynn		Lynn.Carrier@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Daugherty,Jeff S		Jeff.Daugherty@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lopez-Casaus,Julie		julie.lopez-casaus@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Preissler,Robert J		Robert.Preissler@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Chavez,Filomeno G.		Filomeno.Chavez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Marrufo Junior,Jose R.		Jose.Marrufo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Martinez,Teri J		Teri.Martinez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Szymanski,Darlene M		Darlene.Szymanski@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Jolley,John R.		john.jolley@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lowey,Katharine E		katharine.lowey@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Marquez,John R		john.marquez1@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sanchez,Aaron F		Aaron.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Valdez,Annadelle		annadelleg.valdez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Wang,Jing		Jing.Wang2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Wolfe,Kurt D		Kurt.Wolfe@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gabbard,Ray F		Ray.Gabbard@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Doran,Michelle		michelle.doran@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Friedman,Nathan T		Nathan.Friedman@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Welby,Justin Thomas		Justin.Welby@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Valverde,Teresa M		Teresa.Valverde@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Callan,Danelle Catherine		Danelle.Callan@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Flaherty,Mark		Mark.Flaherty@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Larranaga,Julie D		Julie.Larranaga2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Abaloyan,Aimee P		Aimee.Abaloyan@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Abeyta,Angelo M		Angelo.Abeyta@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Brown,Juana Wendy		Wendy.Brown@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Cameron,Liann F		Liann.Cameron@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Castro,Ana Isavel		Ana.Castro@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Diaz,Desiree M		Desiree.Diaz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,Itzel		Itzel.Garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Garcia,Raelynn		Raelynn.Garcia@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ibarra,Oscar F		Oscar.Ibarra@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Koester,Melisa M		Melisa.Koester@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lozoya,Maria Lorena		Maria.Lozoya@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Lyons,Robert D		Robert.Lyons@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Navarrete,Jillian R		Jillian.Navarrete@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Palomarez,Imelda Lizbeth		Imelda.Palomarez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Patino Alfaro,Estela		Estela.Patino@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Rascon,Luz Jenny		Luz.Rascon@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Shea,Christopher Ryan		Christopher.Green@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Turnage,Daniel		Daniel.Turnage@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Knipper,Bradley J		Bradley.Knipper@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Rice,Logan R.		Logan.Rice@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Baca,Steve H		steve.baca@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Carter,Shevawn D		Shevawn.Carter@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzales,Carmen		carmen.gonzales@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gonzalez,Bryan		Bryan.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Grove,Kathleen		Kathleen.Grove@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Grove,Stewart A.		Stewart.Grove@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		James,Trenton		trenton.james@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		McBain,Brian J.		brian.mcbain@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Ortiz,Sharon G		sharon.ortiz2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Pickett,La Nita F		Lanita.Pickett@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Romero Junior,Nolbert Hoarce		Nolbert.Romero@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Targhetta,Adrienne C		Adrienne.Targhetta@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Williams,Walter J		Walter.Williams@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Herrera,Deborah R		Deborah.Herrera@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gamache,Glen		glen.gamache@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Quintanilla,Raul		Raul.Quintanilla@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Chavez,Ana M		Ana.Chavez4@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Corriz,Denise V		Denise.Corriz@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Corriz,Tina Christine M		Tina.Lockner2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Gallegos,Debra L.		debra.gallegos@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Phillips,Kevin C		kevinc.phillips@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Clark,Tami Lynn		Tami.Clark@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Frias,Jeanette		Jeanette.Frias3@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Marez,Debbie E		debbie.marez@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Sanchez,Jason Scott		jason.sanchez2@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Walker,Renelda		renelda.walker@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Hansen-Ortega,Sheila Ann		Sheila.Hansen-Orteg@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Trujillo,Louise M		louise.trujillo@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Borrego,Daniel R		Daniel.Borrego@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Clark,Daniel		Daniel.clark@state.nm.us		Dept of  Workforce Solutions

		Broussard,Caroline T		caroline.broussard@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Chavez,Veronica M		Veronica.Chavez1@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Duran,Rosan C		rosan.duran2@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Jaramillo,Ronnie R		ronnie.jaramillo@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Law-Gee,Sherlyn		sherlyn.law-gee@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Miera,Charlene A.		Charlene.Miera@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Pino,Jody		Jody.Pino@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Sanchez,Bobby R		Bobbyr.sanchez@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Vigil,Leroy J.		leroy.vigil@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Archuleta,Stephanie I		Stephanie.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Byrd,Kincie		KincieA.Byrd@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Cordova,Stella		Stella.Cordova@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Garduno,Camille		camille.garduno@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Quintana,Desiree M		desiree.quintana@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Bove Garcia,Miche		miche.bove@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Lujan,Adrianna M.		AdriannaM.Lujan@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Martinez,Estrellita B.		EstrellitaB.Martine@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Verschoor,Thomas R.		thomas.verschoor@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Almond,Teresa		Teresa.Almond@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Head-Powell,Mary C		mary.head-powell@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Martinez III,Sam V		Sam.Martinez@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Oliver Junior,Ambrose		Ambrose.Oliver@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Acosta Zubia,Sonia		Sonia.Acosta-Zubia@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Fisher,Linda H		linda.fisher@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Glenn,Monique		Monique.Glenn@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Gonzalez,Stephanie A		stephaniea.rivera@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Hernandez,Ramona		ramona.contreras@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Hernandez,Victoria A		VictoriaA.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Horvath,Cristie		Cristie.Horvath@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Huerta-Coronado,Corina		corina.huerta@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Mann,John		John.Mann@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Mariscal,Stephanie M		Stephanie.Mariscal@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Munoz,Rene M		rene.munoz@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Tobias,Elvira R		Elvira.Tobias@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Torres-Stoller,Claudia		claudia.torres@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Woods,Christopher D.		Chris.Woods@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Cheadle,Comien O.		comien.cheadle@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Evans,Sharon		sharon.evans@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Gurrola,Silvia		silvia.gurrola@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Hart,Michael		Michael.Hart@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Ridge,Carly		Carly.Ridge@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Brodie,Andrea		Andrea.Brodie@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Chavez,Theresa M.		Theresa.Chavez@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Duran,Stephanie D		Stephanie.Duran2@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Estrada,Rhonda Y.		RhondaY.Estrada@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Lovato,Linda		Linda.Lovato@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Rendon,Ann M.		Ann.Rendon@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Sanchez,Mary T		maryt.sanchez@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Sena,Irene		Irene.Sena@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Tenorio,Lillian		lillian.tenorio@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Werner,Austin		Austin.Werner@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Bitsie,Winona J.		winonaj.bitsie@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Burns,Cheryl F.		Cheryl.Burns@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Gallegos,Bernadette L.		Bernadette.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Messinger,Rosemarie A		rosemarie.messinger@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Romero,Paul A.		paulA.romero2@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.

		Shetima,Marcelina D.		marcelina.shetima@state.nm.us		Dept of Vocational Rehab.
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		Llanes,Anissa				Department of Health
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		Lopez,Gloria		gloria.baca@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Martinez,Dannica M				Department of Health

		Melton,Cindy L		cindy.melton@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Miranda,Cesar				Department of Health

		Montoya,Laura Lee				Department of Health

		Morales,Annette				Department of Health

		Munoz,Joseph		joseph.munoz@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Natera,John R				Department of Health

		O'Neal,Angelien R.		Angelien.O'neal@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Ochoa,Anhela Linda		anhelaochoa@gmail.com		Department of Health

		Olivera,Enecia Susana				Department of Health

		Ortiz,Victoria				Department of Health

		Peru,Ski Savina				Department of Health

		Poitras-Taylor,Alexis L				Department of Health

		Porras,Rosa I		rosa.porras@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Quick,Cathy L				Department of Health

		Ramirez,Teresa		Teresa.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Rapp,Gina L		gina.rapp@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Reitz,Diana				Department of Health

		Reyes,Delilah A				Department of Health

		Reyes,Jose J		jose.reyes@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Reyes,Norma J		norma.reyes@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Rivera,Racheal L.		racheal.rivera@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Rodriguez,Eva Maria				Department of Health

		Rodriguez,Felicia Susana Maynes				Department of Health

		Rodriguez,Karisma				Department of Health

		Rodriguez,Laticia				Department of Health

		Silvas,Leilani		leilani.silvas@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Simpkins,Kelsey				Department of Health

		Soto,Mary A				Department of Health

		Suarez-Rivera,Angela				Department of Health

		Tapia,Breana Gabriela				Department of Health

		Torres,Dezirae				Department of Health

		Umutoni,Disengi Gloria				Department of Health

		Valerio,Betty		betty.valerio@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Vigil,Louis E				Department of Health
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		Medina,Madeline Alix				Department of Health
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		Rodriguez,Sandra C				Department of Health
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		Duarte,Anabel		anabel.luab@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Legarda,Kyle		kyle.legarda@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Lucero Ray,Daja Marie				Department of Health

		Ortega,Sally		sally.ortega@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Gonzalez,Robert A		robert.gonzalez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Ortiz,Michelle		michellem.ortiz@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Ortiz,Shirley		Shirley.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Lopez,Tanya				Department of Health

		Fletcher,Steven		steven.fletcher@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Cole,Tammy Denise				Department of Health

		McCauley,Victoria J		Victoria.McCauley@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Mize,DaLue M		dalu.mccants@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Smith,Carri L		carri.smith@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Alirez,Lillian		lillian.alirez@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Menard,Terresa C.		teresa.menard@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Marquez,Gilbert		gilbert.marquez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Perez,Samuel S		samuel.perez@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Lopez,Maria Felix				Department of Health
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		Abeyta,Patricia		particia.abeyta@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Cipriano,Thomas Arthur				Department of Health

		Covarrubias,Norma E		norma.covarrubias@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Felix,Estela T				Department of Health

		Gomez,Perla L		perla.gomez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Huerta,Destiny				Department of Health

		Lopez,Jessica Ellen				Department of Health

		Martinez,Mary Jane		MaryJane.Martinez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Nez,Natasha				Department of Health
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		Hernandez,Julian		julian.hernandez@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Nevarez,Rebecca		rebecca.nevarez@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Jaramillo,Matthew P.				Department of Health
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		Gonzales,Placido		placido.gonzales@state.nm.us		Department of Health
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		Barela,Emilio Julian				Department of Health
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		Baca,Nicolai J.				Department of Health

		Bell,Stanley H				Department of Health
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		Chavez,Tobias F		tobias.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Clouser,Luz J.				Department of Health

		Hicks,Brittny S				Department of Health

		Salinas,Melissa C.		melissa.marin@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Anaya,Jacob				Department of Health

		Marquez,Gabriela				Department of Health

		Gabaldon,Charlene				Department of Health

		Romero,Erlinda F.		erlinda.romero@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Becker,Scott J				Department of Health

		Black,Brenda C				Department of Health

		Cordova,Joseph				Department of Health

		Morgan,Taracina A				Department of Health

		Perea,Stephanie N				Department of Health

		Rael,Lawrence A				Department of Health

		Baca,RaeAnna O				Department of Health

		Lopez,Felice M				Department of Health

		Luna,Ben				Department of Health

		Thompson,Romana M.				Department of Health

		Baldonado,Doreen M				Department of Health

		Carpio,Joseph				Department of Health

		Chavez,Michael A		MichaelA.Chavez2@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Garcia,Rachel E.				Department of Health

		Gonzales,Lorenzo M				Department of Health

		Lovato,Melanie		melanie.lovato@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Parker,Dustin A				Department of Health

		Sanchez,Leonard L		Leonard.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Baca Junior,Leeroy B.				Department of Health

		Gallegos,Jennifer E				Department of Health

		Maestas,Myles M				Department of Health

		Ramirez,Frances L				Department of Health

		Reuter,Jesse		Jesse.Reuter@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Tafoya,Ernest O				Department of Health

		Bernal,CaSondra M		Casondra.bernal@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Otero,Samantha Ray				Department of Health

		Silva,Kandyce S.				Department of Health

		Chavez,Diane P				Department of Health

		Haskew,Monique S				Department of Health

		Padilla,Robyn Marie				Department of Health

		Tafoya,Rudy		Rudy.Tafoya@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Abeita,Sabrina M				Department of Health

		Modesto,Andres				Department of Health

		Saiz,Hope N.		hope.saiz@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Tucker,Cindy A.				Department of Health

		Heustis,Sonya E				Department of Health

		Jaramillo,Andra				Department of Health

		Kilmer,Laura A.		laura.kilmer@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Martinez,Victoria				Department of Health

		Tortorella,Donna				Department of Health

		Aufmann,Cristina E				Department of Health

		Chavez,Roseann				Department of Health

		Salazar,Joe Lawrence				Department of Health

		Ford,Bobby R				Department of Health

		Foster,Benjamin J.				Department of Health

		Marquez,Michael D				Department of Health

		Olguin,Rina				Department of Health

		Tafoya,Johnny J		johnny.tafoya@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Trujillo,Robert A				Department of Health

		Chavez,Laura L				Department of Health

		Green,Salina				Department of Health

		Poynter,Haley B				Department of Health

		Prieto,Maria G				Department of Health

		Sainz,Kristian N				Department of Health

		Gallegos,Margaret S.		margaret.gallegos@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Sanchez,Marie		wanda.sanchez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Delgado,Christopher F				Department of Health

		Montoya,Dolores F.				Department of Health

		Reuter,Elizabeth M				Department of Health

		Sanchez,Adam S				Department of Health

		Baca,Jesse D				Department of Health

		Bates,Cleveland J				Department of Health

		Lucero,Johnathan Alex				Department of Health

		Luna,Ina				Department of Health

		Romero,Christopher J.		christopher.Romero@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Sanchez,Veronica		vsanchez@minershosp.com		Department of Health

		Tafoya,Patrick A				Department of Health

		Tenorio,Roy		roy.tenorio@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Chavez,Samson		Samson.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Gonzales,Carey				Department of Health

		Mitchell,Charlene J		CharleneJ.Mitchell@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Montoya,Toby G				Department of Health

		Olivas-Perry,Susana				Department of Health

		Torres,Terri M		Terri.Torres@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Benavidez,Brandon R				Department of Health

		Large,Jeremy L				Department of Health

		Arciniega,Francisco J				Department of Health

		Castillo,Johnathan				Department of Health

		DeLeon,Kevin A				Department of Health

		Lovato,Berna J		Berna.lovato@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Pino,Jeremy A		jeremypino6@gmail.com		Department of Health

		Rimorin,Matthew J				Department of Health

		Cormier,Michael		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		Department of Health

		Daniel,Nathalie S		Nathalie.Daniel@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Widdop,Molly		Molly.Widdop@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez-Olivas,Monique A		MoniqueA.Olivas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Gabriel A.		gabriel.salazar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Talmadge,Rebecca		Rebecca.Wilson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		West,Debrah L		Debrah.West@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kelleher,Lorie L		Lorie.Kelleher@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lerma,Cynthia L.		cynthia.lerma@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Loretta C		Loretta.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Njolai,Rhesa Julia		Rhesa.Njolai2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Perraglio,Lisa		Lisa.Perraglio@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Roberta I		RobertaI.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Segura,Chelsea J		Chelsea.Segura@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil-Garcia,Donna R		Donna.Vigil-Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Campos,Kevin T		Kevin.Campos2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ervin-Morneau,Jaime		JaimeL.Ervin-Mornea@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fischer,Geraldine M.		geraldine.fischer@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Victoria I		Victoria.Roybal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Taylor,Michelle Ann		Michelle.Randall@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baca,Patricia A.		patricia.baca1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dodd,Dale A.		dale.dodd@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Consuelo L		consuelo.garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Herrera,Victor R.		victor.herrera1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Huron,Sarah J.		sarah.huron@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Madden,Alyssa L.		alyssal.madden@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pena,Sonia Abigail		SoniaA.Jones@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rendon,Samantha		Samantha.Rendon2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Ashley		AshleyN.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valverde,Valerie V		Valerie.Valverde@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Williams,Misty C		misty.williams@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alvillar,Charla		Charla.Alvillar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Caldwell,Emily		Emily.Kocher@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Espinosa,Melanie		MelanieR.Espinosa@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hans,Candice		Candice.Hans@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Soto,Melissa S		melissa.soto@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Aguilar,Teofilo		teofilo.aguilar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alexander,Robert T.		robertT.alexander@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Christa R		christar.archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Armijo,Benito Filbert		benito.armijo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Couch,Linville F		Linville.Couch@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Steven A.		steven.garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mantzke,Vicki J		VickiJ.Mantzke@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Leonard		LeonardR.montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Anthony C		AnthonyC.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,James P		James.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barnes,Scott T		scott.barnes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brandt,Andrew		AndrewJ.Brandt@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Isaac L		IsaacL.Chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Trinidad R.		Trinidad.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Howard,Samone		samone.howard@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hyatt,Gerard C		Gerard.Hyatt@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lane,Evana		Evana.Lane@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Leslie,Colleen		colleen.leslie@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Miranda-Saenz,Blas Rafael		BlasR.Miranda-Saenz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Otero,Dominic B		DominicB.Otero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramirez,Raul		RaulJ.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ruiz,Dylan M.		Dylan.Ruiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Saavedra,James M		james.saavedra@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Soriano,Eduardo A		sorianoeduardo21@gmail.com		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Webb,Stacy E		stacy.webb-otero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Abeyta,Samantha		samantha.abeyta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Eustace,Kim N		kim.eustace@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Isabelle		Isabelle.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Jennifer		jenniferm.gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mack,Elizabeth Marie		Elizabeth.Mack@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez-Meraz,Dora E		Dora.Martinez-Meraz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortiz,Janet		janet.ortiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Abeyta,Mona C		Mona.abeyta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Agosto,Emily M		emily.agosto@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Aguilera,Natividad		natividad.aguilera@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Amos,Timothy		Timothy.Amos2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Banegas Junior,Ernest A		ErnestA.Banegas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Banegas,Catherine M		Catherine.banegas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Becker,Ryan P.		Ryan.Becker@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cadena,Jorge		Jorge.cadena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Calderon,Anabel		Anabel.Calderon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Caro,Robert		Robert.Caro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chaparro,Guillermo N.		Guillermo.Chaparro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Armando R.		ArmandoR.Chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Joe R.		joeray.chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Jonathan J.		jonathanJ.chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cheeks,Calvin		CalvinL.Cheeks@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cordero,Naomi R		naomi.cordero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Daniels,Joseph C		JosephC.Daniels@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Del Rio,Gabriel C		gabrielc.delrio@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Delgado,Anthony D.		anthony.delgado@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Diaz,Guadalupe C		GuadalupeC.Diaz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dorado,Sylvia C.		Sylvia.Dorado@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dunfee,Michael J.		Michael.Dunfee@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Finch,Dart T.		Dart.Finch@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia-Ganem,Omar A		omar.garcia-ganem@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garza,Eric		eric.garza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales Junior,Jose		JoseJr.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gutierrez,Tammie R.		TammieR.Gutierrez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hernandez,Joseph D		JosephD.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hernandez,Vincent J		Vincent.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kennepohl,Steven R		steven.kennepohl@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		King,Aaron T		AaronT.King@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Krynitz,Barry H.		barry.krynitz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lerma,Gerardo		Gerardo.lerma@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lujan,Idell K		idell.lujan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lynch,Rosemary A		Rosemary.Lynch@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez,Eloy		Eloy.Marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Micklevitz,Christopher Alan		christopher.micklevitz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Michael D.		MichaelD.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morales,Danielle M		Danielle.Morales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Moreno,Eric		Eric.Moreno@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ornelas,Fabiola		Fabiola.Ornelas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramirez,Annette		Annette.Bohac@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramos,Luis A		LuisA.Ramos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reyes,Orlando R.		OrlandoR.Reyes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ronquillo,Romen A		Romen.Ronquillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rosas,Guy		Guy.Rosas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ruiz,Hector		Hector.Ruiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ruiz,Martin		Martin.Ruiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Jose F		Jose.Salazar3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salinas,Salvador		salvador.salinas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Terrazas,Victor		Victor.Terrazas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Thompson,John M		John.Thompson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Torres Junior,Leonardo		Leonardo.Torres@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varela,Alan		Alan.Varela@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varner,Joseph		josephk.varner@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil,Philip D		PhillipD.Vigil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Viner,Amberly N.		Amberly.Viner@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zamora,Humberto A.		HumbertoA.Zamora@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Arreola,Dalila		Dalila.Arreola@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bujold,Jacklyn M.		jacklyn.endsley@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bustos,Beth		beth.bustos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Campos,Cristina		Cristina.Campos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Espinoza,Patricio B		Patricio.Espinoza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Flakes Junior,Curtis G.		curtis.flakes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Laura R		laura.jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Tomas R		tomasr.martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ospino,Aldo R		Aldo.Ospino@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ruiz,Cassie		Cassie.Ruiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Shapiro,Donald L		don.shapiro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Weiss,Jalyn L		jalyn.weiss@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alarcon,Anna Luisa		AnnaL.Alarcon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alberto,Wilbert B		Wilbert.Alberto@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Christopher M		ChristopherM.Archul@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Arizaga,Zacarias P		ZackP.Arizaga@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Beasley,Aaron G		Aaron.Beasley@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Boice,John E		John.Boice@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brown,Steven S		StevenS.Brown@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bustillos,Ambrose		Ambrose.Bustillos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bustos,Anthony C		Anthony.Bustos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Castillo,Daniel A		Daniel.Castillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Santiago		santiagoa.chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Claville,Matthew J		MatthewJ.Claville@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cordova,Carlos J		carlos.cordova@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cortez,Edward B.		Edward.Cortez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Crespin,Joshua		Joshua.Crespin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duarte,David		david.duarte@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fedele,Austin		Austin.Fedele@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fisher,Paula D.		paula.fisher@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,April Michelle		AprilM.Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Jesus J		JesusJ.Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gauna,Eric D		Eric.Gauna@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gilbert,Michael S.		Michael.Gilbert@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Adam		AdamA.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Anthony		AnthonyD.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Michelle R.		MichelleR.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gragg,Darren L.		darren.gragg@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Grandberry,Kedrick L.		Kedrick.Grandberry@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Graue,Gilbert		gilbert.graue@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gutierrez,Lee T		Lee.Gutierrez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hare Junior,Lawrence D		LawrenceD.HareJr@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hernandez,Alejandro		Alejandro.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Holloway,Diane		DianeT.Holloway@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Horton,Aeron Michael		Aeron.Horton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Houlihan,Dylan		Dylan.Houlihan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Janzen,Alicia		Alicia.Janzen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Anthony		AnthonyR.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jess,Carl		Carl.Jess@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jojola,Nicholas		Nicholas.Jojola@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jones,Mark		MarkA.Jones@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kenton,Eli		Eli.Kenton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lerma,Robert		Robert.Lerma@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero,Julian J		Julian.Lucero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Maestas,Jonathan Lewis		JonathanL.Maestas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Gilbert B.		GilbertB.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McBride,Christopher E		Christopher.McBride@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Miller,Johnnie W		JohnnieW.Miller@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montano,Marcus		Marcus.Montano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montes,Brandi		BrandiN.Montes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya III,Michael G		MichaelG.Montoya2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Marc Elliott		MarcE.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Matthew		mathew.montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Moreno,Forest A		ForestA.Moreno@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nguyen,Binh M		Binh.Nguyen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Okoye,Godwin C		GodwinC.Okaye@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Perez,David		David.Perez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Posey,Brandon		BrandonB.Posey@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Purcella,Chantel		ChantelA.Purcella@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramirez,Brandon I		Brandon.Ramirez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Renteria,Ruben Elias		RubenE.Renteria@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Sarah M		SarahM.Nikolai@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Carlos J		Carlos.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romm,Brian D		BrianD.Romm@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Juan Jose		Juan.Salazar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Michael D		MichaelD.Salazar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Richard R.		Richard.Salazar1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Kraig A		Kraig.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Schaedel,Lisa R.		lisa.schaedel@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Schumann,Brandin P.		brandin.schumann@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sedillo,Lucinda M.		lucinda.sedillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Selph,Jason		JasonP.Selph@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Silva,John		John.Silva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sisneros,Manuel A		ManuelA.Sisneros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Stellmon,Jacob A		Jacob.Stellmon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Terry-Gonzales,Jude T		jude.terrygonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Thompson,Kevin W		kevin.thompson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Torres,Christopher		Christopher.Torres@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trevino,Francisco		Francisco.Trevino@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valdez,Gabrielle		GabrielleM.Valdez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valencia,Dominic C		DominicC.Valencia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varela,Edward		EdwardR.Varela@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varela,Timothy D		TimothyD.Varela@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vargas,Katrina A		KatrinaA.Vargas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Velasquez,Kevin J		julian.velasquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil,Jacob		Jacob.Vigil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villanueva,Diana		Diana.Villanueva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villarreal,Irma		Irma.Villarreal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wilkerson,Richard A		Richard.Wilkerson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Williams,Daniel Raymond		DanielR.Williams@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Woods Junior,Donald R		DonaldR.Woods@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Armando G.		Armando.archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Armijo,Allen B		Allen.Armijo2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Coello,Griselda Alejandra		GriseldaA.Coello@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fernandez,Martha D		martha.fernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Deseray D		DeserayD.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Andrea M		Andrea.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Jamie L.		jamie.martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Sonya M.		SonyaM.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Medina,Delfinia R		delfinia.medina@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sisneros,J. Michael A.		MichaelJ.Sisneros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Velarde,Melinda D.		melinda.velarde@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil,Diana D		DianaD.Vigil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ahlgrim,Cynthia R.		Cynthia.Ahlgrim@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archibald,Leslie N		leslie.archibald@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bogle,Michael J		michael.bogle@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Burgess,Michael		michael.burgess@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Carpenter,DeWayne Franklin		dewayne.carpenter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Castillo,Joan R.		Joan.Castillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Diaz,Margaret M		MargaretM.Diaz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fresquez,Cathy C.		Cathy.Fresquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Rey G.		rey.gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Rebecca Marie		Rebecca.Garcia3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez,Andrew L.		andrew.gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gregory,Jerry D.		jerry.gregory@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guericke,Kim L.		Kim.Guericke@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gutierrez,Jose M		jose.gutierrez1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Herrera,Richard D		richard.herrera@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hopkins,Che C		Che.Hopkins@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kreutzian,Thomas		Thomas.Kreutzian@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Manzanares,Simon		simon.manzanares@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Matos,Moises		Moises.Matos@state.nm.com		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McCarty,Sylena M.		sylena.mccarty@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McTeigue,David J.		David.McTeigue@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Moreno,Xavier F		xavier.moreno@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reiter,Melissa L		melissa.reiter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rincon,Fredrick A		fredrick.rincon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Suzanne C		Suzanne.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Scott,Michael A		michael.scott@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Silva,Maria T.		maria.silva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Whitney,Amanda E		amandae.lucero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Young,Nicole B		nicole.geoffrion@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zuniga,Daniel A.		Daniel.Zuniga@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Adams,Adrian M		adrian.adams@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duran,Elizabeth		Elizabeth.Duran2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duran,Eric W.		eric.duran@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Dolores G.		dolores.gallegos1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Anna M.		anna.garcia2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Christopher J		Christopher.Jaramil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kuhn,Wesley E		Wesley.Kuhn@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lopez,Alice Marie		Alice.DeBillie@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez,Jeremy R.		Jeremy.Marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McPherson,Jonathan L.		jonathan.mcpherson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mejia,Tiffany S.		Tiffany.Mejia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morales,Brandon B.		Brandon.Morales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pacheco,John		john.pacheco1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quiroz,Alicia C		Alicia.Quiroz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reutter,Veronica		veronica.alvillar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Williams,Christy J.		christy.williams@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brown-Martinez,Monica		MonicaL.BrownMartin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,David M.		david.chavez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lopez,Janna R.		janna.lopez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez,Jose L		JoseL.Marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Serrano,Yolanda E.		yolanda.serrano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barnett,Melissa L		melissa.dominguez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kennedy,Cindy L.		cindyl.kennedy@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nickles,Amanda		Amanda.Nickles@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Puente,Gabriel J		gabriel.puente@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Arvidson,Christopher		Christopher.Arvidson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Horace D		HoraceD.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Perez,Tara		Tara.Perez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Porn,Rachel		RachelN.Porn@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Porter,Diane F.		Diane.Porter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villalobos,Frank		Frank.Villalobos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Connell,Kimberlee M		Kimberlee.Encinias@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Silva,Stephanie A.		stephanie.silva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cruz,Betty A.		bettya.cruz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Ross L.		ross.garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero,Melanee K		Melanee.Olonia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero,Rudy A		rudy.lucero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Stella R.		stella.martinez1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortiz,Carmen M.		carmen.ortiz1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baker,Heather R		heather.baker@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hinkle,Valerie J		Valerie.Hinkle@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Johnson,Tommy L		tommy.johnson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Killette,Art D		Art.Killette@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Jesus		Jesus.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Juanice M		Juanice.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Taylor,Christopher Lee		Chris.Taylor@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Walker I,Waide Edward		Waide.Walker@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Armenta,Brandy		Brandy.Armenta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brickey,Brandi L		BrandiL.Brickey@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ford,Jessica R		JessicaR.Ford@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Jennifer		jenniferm.gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Groblebe,Dennis E		Dennis.Groblebe@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hernandez,Jose J		josej.hernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morris,Maurice C		maurice.morris@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Talbott,Chynna A		ChynnaA.Talbott@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Weahkee,Sylvia M.		Sylvia.Weahkee@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zarinana,Kevin		Kevin.Zarinana@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cavazos,Kathyrn G.		kathryng.cavazos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cox,Catherine E		catherine.cox@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Curry,Misty J		Misty.Curry-Hernand@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Julian,John L.		john.julian@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Luzano,Jason J		jason.luzano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Manzanares,Lorena		lorena.manzanares@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montes,Victor		Victor.Montes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Neal,Annette M.		Annette.Neal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Saenz,Amber N.		amber.saenz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Skinner,Matthew F		matthew.skinner@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Acton,Janice E.C.		Janice.Chino-Acton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Blea,Frances Renee		FrancesR.Blea@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brown,Verlonda R		Verlonda.Brown@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Carter,Kevin Anthony		Kevin.Carter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Escoto,Monique A		monique.escoto@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Meria B		Meria.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kegler,Francesca E.		francesca.kegler@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		King,Tamara A.		tamara.king@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero,Helen Sanchez		helen.lucero1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Maes-McChriston,Maria E		Maria.Maes-McChrist@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Najera,Jaime A		jaime.najera@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortega,Raul X		raul.ortega@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barela,Kristie		Kristie.Barela@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chroninger,Wade A		wade.chroninger@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Corona,Priscilla C		Priscilla.Corona@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		DiNapoli,Michael A.		Michael.Dinapoli@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dudley,Tara Suanne		Tara.Dudley@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Elkins,Sara D		Sara.Elkins@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martin,Keysha K.		Keysha.Martin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Monica M.		MonicaM.Montoya2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Munoz,Vickie S		Vickey.Munoz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Stein,Michael K		MichaelK.Stein@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trevizo,Maira A		Maira.Trevizo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villa,Michael Martinez		Michael.Villa@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villegas,Alberto C		alberto.villegas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zaragoza,Judith		Judith.Zaragoza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bench,Angela		angela.bench@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cole,Vikki A.		vikki.cole@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Collins,James A		JamesA.Collins@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dillard,Jennifer C.		Jennifer.dillard@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ferrales,Isabel A		Isabel.Ferrales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Haygood,Ronald P		RonaldP.Haygood@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Heller,Jenna A.		Jenna.Heller@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ireland,Marshall T.		marshall.ireland@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Lisa Rebecca		Lisa.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		King,Lynette E		LynetteE.Heap@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Koors,Mary		MaryKay.koors@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lister,Melissa R		Melissa.Lister@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Long,Charles J		Charles.Long@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortega,Jonathan N		jonathan.ortega@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tso,Regina				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Uzquiano,Matthew		Matthew.Uzquiano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Warth,Bryan		Bryan.Warth@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Yancey,Sara		Sara.Yancey@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Luna,Claudia		Claudia.luna@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Millner,Tyrell J.		Tyrell.Millner@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tennison,Janelle M		Janelle.Tennison@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wolf,Anna M.		annam.roybal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barela,Erin M		Erin.Quintana@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Al-Sultan,Fuad E.		FuadE.Alsultan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alvarado,Natalie J		Natalie.Alvarado@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Charlene A.		Charlene.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Greg J.		Greg.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Armendariz,Alix K		AlixK.Armendariz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baca,Angela		AngelaB.Baca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bierly,Glenn J.		Glenn.Bierly@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brazier,Brian		brian.brazier@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		CDeBaca,Diego		Diego.CDeBaca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cardoza,Omar		Omar.Cardoza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chandler,Koren L		Koren.Chandler@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Andres Michael		Andres.Chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Corral,Diana L		diana.corral@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Curio,Joseph		JosephA.Curio@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duran,Brandy L.		Brandy.Duran@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fomento,Evonnie		Evonnie.Fomento@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ford,Vernon		Vernon.Ford@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia-Galaviz,Araceli		Araceli.Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Amanda		AmandaD.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Joe G		Joe.GonzalesJr@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Lawrence M.		lawrence.gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Misti D		misti.carmichael@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hall,Marci A		Marci.Hall@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Honzell,Melinda		Melinda.Honzell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jones,Andrew		AndrewO.Jones@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lopez,Leslie L		Leslie.Lopez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero Junior,Wilfred S		WilfredS.Lucero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Luna De Ochoa,Alexa A		Alexa.Lunadeochoa@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		MacFarlane,Russell J.		Russell.MacFarlane@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Manriquez,Perla		Perla.Manriquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mares,Robert G		RobertG.Mares@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez,Gabrielle A		GabrielleA.Marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Tyana P		Tyana.martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		May,Andrea D		andread.foster@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McGuire,Brian A		brian.mcguire@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Medrano,Fransisco M		Fransisco.Medrano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mojica,Tonya L.		Tonya.Mojica@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Thomas Rey		ThomasR.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Noya,Gerardo		gerardo.noya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortiz,Natalie A		Natalie.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pham,Phong V		PhongV.Pham@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pyle,Christopher		Christopher.Pyle@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reiss,Theresa Mae		TheresaM.Reiss@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rendon,Lauri A		Lauri.Rendon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ricord,Ellen		ellen.ricord@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rippberger,Jessica R		jessicar.rippberger@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Robison,Jennifer		JenniferI.Robison@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Heber Adrian		HeberA.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Saavedra,Rafiel		Rafiel.Saavedra@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Victoria D		VictoriaD.Salazar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Albert L.		albert1.sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Annette		AnnetteS.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sandoval,Rena		Rena.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Schuyler,Robert S		Robert.Schuyler@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sisneros,Joseph P		Joseph.Sisneros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Spence,Jeremy Vaughn		JeremyV.Spence@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Swetland,Gary L.		Gary.Swetland@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Thomas,Dee		Dee.Thomas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Thomas,Jessica L		JessicaL.Thomas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tupou,Andre Z		Andre.Tupou@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tuttle,Vergina		Vergina.Tuttle@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vardeman,Keith		Keith.Vardeman@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varoz,Gabriel Aniceto		GabrielA.Varoz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Verdugo,Roslyn T.		Roslyn.Verdugo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Walker,Craig L.		CraigL.Walker@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Willis,Faye		FayeJ.Willis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wilson,Rocky P		RockyP.Wilson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wyche,James W		JamesW.Wyche@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Aguilar,Sharon T		sharon.aguilar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baca-Alcala,Jennifer		Jennifer.Alcala@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bazan,Charlotte		Charlotte.Bazan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Becerril-Castillo,Kenia		Kenia.Becerril-Cast@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brooks,Casey		Casey.Brooks@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Casaus,Julianita G		Julianita.Casaus@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Castro De Esquibel,Yolanda		Yolanda.Castro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Clark,Hannah Natalia		Hannah.Clark@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Sarah B		Sarah.Gallegos2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Griego,Monique		MoniqueS.Griego@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Halbgewachs,Hannah		Hannah.Halbgewachs@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Housey,Scott Michael		Scott.Housey@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Larranaga-Marler,Ariana D		Ariana.Larranaga-Ma@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lasky,John		John.Lasky@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mendoza,Amanda D.		AmandaD.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Molinar,Joquin R		JoaquinR.Molinar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mora Torres,Jessica		Jessica.Mora-Torres@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Allingham,Susan E		Susan.Allingham@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alvarez-Almendarez,Jasmine		Jasmine.Alvarez-Alm@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baca,Poliga M		poliga.baca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barr,Mercedes J		Mercedes.Barr@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bednarski,Michael S.		michael.bednarski@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brooks,Noah		Noah.Brooks@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Campa,Celeste E		CelesteE.Campa@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Casaus,Roberta		roberta.casaus@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez-Diaz,Claudia Yudith		Claudia.Chavez-Diaz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cooke,Samantha		Samantha.Cooke@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dahal,Manjaree		Manjaree.Dahal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Davis,Micah		Micah.Davis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hernandez,Marisela		Marisela1.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Higgins,Amber		Amber.Higgins@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hogan,Albany		Albany.Hogan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lovato,Amalia A		Amalia.Lovato@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marsico,Monique C		monique.marsico2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McCarty,Michelle		MichelleA.McCarty@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McDermott,Holly		Holly.McDermott2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Miramontes-Marquez,Jaquelin		Jaquelin.Miramontes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Muhammad,Jibreel		JibreelA.Muhammad@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Munoz-Rivera,Alexis E		AlexisE.Munoz-River@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortiz,Mariah B		MariahB.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Otero,Edana C		Edana.Otero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quintana-Matz,Sara E		Sara.Quintana-Matz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rascon,Larissa		Larissa.Rascon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reed,Andrea M.		Andrea.Snodgrass-Re@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Amanda L		Amanda.Sanchez3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Silva,Andrea D		AndreaD.Silva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Solis,Jacquelyn D		JacquelynD.Solis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tingle,Christine		Christine.Tingle@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Umstead,Cassandra M		Cassandra.Umstead@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valdez,Mario J.		MarioJ.Valdez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Venegas,Ray		RayT.Venegas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vidal-Alvizo,Corina C		Corina.Vidal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil,Monica N.		MonicaN.Vigil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wootton,Ashleigh A		Ashleigh.Wootton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chapman,Nicole E		Nicole.Chapman@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Crabtree,John A		John.Crabtree@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Davenport,Natalie G.		NatalieG.Davenport@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fernandez,Alaina T		Alaina.Fernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Jamey C.		Jamey.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jio,Jeneva M.		JenevaM.Jio@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pecotte,Michelle		Michelle.Pecotte@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fong,Farra R.		FarraR.Fong@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bachicha,Veronica S.		Veronica.Bachicha@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bower,Alex C		Alex.Bower@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duarte,Alain		Alain.Duarte@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ferris,Asilee J.		AsileeJ.Ferris@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos III,Santiago F		Santiago.Gallegos3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez,Kandis R.		Kandis.Gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hadley,Ryan		Ryan.Hadley@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lara,Victoria L.		Victoria.Lara2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lavasek,Lori A.		lori.lavasek@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martos,Martin H		martin.martos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McConnell,Mackenzie		MackenzieJ.McConnel@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mendoza,Ricardo M		Ricardo.Mendoza2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nair,Shinenn		ShinennD.Nair@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Providence,Flor		Flor.Providence@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Carmelita M		CarmenM.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Short,Annamaria		AnnamariaK.Short@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sinclair,Miranda MM		Miranda.Sinclair@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tharpe,Casey M		CaseyM.Tharpe@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Turrieta,Annette M.		Annette.Turrieta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wakefield,Helen Elizabeth		Helen.Wakefield@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bachechi,Lidia		LidiaC.Bachechi@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Carrica,Heather C.		heather.carrica@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Diver,Kylie B		Kylie.Diver@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lewis,Edith L		edith.lewis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vallo,Colinda S.		colindav.vallo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Adair,Francine J		Francine.Adair@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Eric D.		ericd.gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hunter,Justin B.		justinB.hunter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya-Jones,Nicole C.		nicole.montoyajones2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortiz,Lisa M		LisaM.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Roybal,Latisha N		LatishaN.Roybal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lambert,Colleen E		colleen.lambert@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montano,Jeanette L.		jeanette.montano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dittel-Payne,Serra R		Serra.Dittel-Payne@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duran,Devona		Devona.Duran@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Magnusson-Poket,Britta		Britta.Magnusson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Allen,Marlena R		Marlena.Allen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Rosemary S		RosemaryS.Chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fitts,Renee V		renee.fitts@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Griego,Reyna U		Reyna.Griego@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rael,Sarah M		Sarah.Rael@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valencia,Raoul J		RaoulJ.Valencia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Stephanie A.		Stephanie.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hale,Patricia A.		patricia.hale@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Melendez,Kathy P.		Kathy.Melendez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Weekley,Lisa M		lisa.weekley@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Adeky-Yazzie,Roberta		Roberta.Yazzie@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Angulo,Marcelino A		MarcelinoA.Angulo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Begaye,Kristalynn J.		Kristalynn.Begaye@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Benally,Shawna L.		ShawnaL.Benally@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brown,Elsie		Elsie.Brown@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Darwin,Valerie		Valerie.Darwin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Goh-Holyan,Belinda H.		belinda.goh-holyan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Holesinger,Tim J.		tim.holesinger@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Horton,Kaylee M		KayleeM.Horton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Justice,Jade		Jade.Justice@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lizer,Queena		Queena.Lizer@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Corene		Corene.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morris,Alethea		Alethea.Morris@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nelson,LaNae		LaNaeM.Nelson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Poyer,Oferanda A.		OferandaA.Poyer@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Purvis,Desarae M		DesaraeM.Purvis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Smith,Chelsea L.		Chelsea.Smith@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Soliz,Tammy B.		Tammy.McKnight@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sorrelhorse,Veronica		Veronica.Sorrelhors@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Taylor,Deanna				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wright,Pamela J		Pamela.Wright@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bailon,Marianna		Marianna.Bailon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cadman,Shnice		Shnice.Cadman@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Marcella Yvonne		MarcellaY.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Henry,Amanda R.		Amanda.Henry@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lee,Vanessa L.		Vanessa.Lee@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lynch,Danielle A		DanielleA.Lynch@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morales,Chantelle M		ChantelleM.Morales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morris,Larena		larena.morris@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nez,Tarensha L.		Tarensha.Nez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Plummer,Kristen H.		Kristen.Plummer@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reado,Charles		charles.reado@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Skeet,Linda		linda.skeet@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Aldaz,Zabdiel Leonardo				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bartleson,Jennifer M		Jennifer.Bartleson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Brown,Emili N		Emili.Brown@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Davis,Krystena				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Donahue,Shane Jason		ShaneJ.Donahue@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Mikayla E		MikaylaE.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gorecki,Ashley				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guido,Andrea D		andrea.guido@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Madrid,Brenda R.		Brenda.Madrid@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Magana-Gonzalez,Sylvia		Sylvia.Magana-Gonza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McConnell,Tamme		TammeT.McConnell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fank,Brianna M		BriannaM.Fank@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McCollam-McKinnon,Megan I.		Megan.McCollam@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McDonald,Linda M.		linda.mcdonald1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quintana,Tracey K		Tracey.Quintana@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sarracino,Lena		Lena.Sarracino2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Mariah M.		MariahM.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Adame,Cenia		Cenia.Adame@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Amezcua,Dezideria A.		Dezideria.Sauceda@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Boone,Angelica L.		Angelica.Boone@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Edmondson,Lois Leann		Leann.Edmondson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Faris,Loretta Sue		Loretta.Faris@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Griego,Francisca E.		Francisca.Griego@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Linford,Debra U.		debra.linford@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Magdaleno,Stephanie E.		stephanie.magdaleno@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortiz,Joel		Joel.Oritz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Piro,Sara		Sara.Piro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quezada,Mary Jude		mary.aragon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rael,Beverly R.		Beverly.Rael@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Lorenzo		Lorenzo.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,John-Henry		JohnH.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Saenz-Herrera,Diana J		Diana.Saenz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sprutles,Michele K		Michele.Sprutles@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Standard,Rachael		Rachael.Standard@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valdez,Marlinda		Marlinda.Valdez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zamora,Diego E.		DiegoE.Zamora@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ambrose,Tina K.		Tina.Ambrose@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Anaya,Raquel Kelly		RaquelK.Anaya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Arellano,Exequiel		Exequiel.ArellanoJr@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Begay,Shawna D		ShawnaD.Begay@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Blueeyes,Lashanda T		LaShanda.Blueeyes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Loryn		Loryn.Chavez@stsate.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Phyllis		Phyllis.Chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Flores,Salvador		SalvadorV.Flores@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Foster,Leilani		LeilaniN.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Griffin,Gwendolyn M		gwendolyn.griffin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jordan,Catherine		Catherine.Jordan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mendoza,Josefina R		JosefinaR.Mendoza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Christina M.		ChristinaM.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Robert E		RobertE.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morales,Maria E		MariaE.Morales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bush,Sharyl J		sharyl.bush@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Cheryl A		CherylA.Chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Bailey E.		Bailey.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez-Slama,Dorothea		Dorothea.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rascon,Rachel R		Rachel.Rascon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Angelic E		AngelicE.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Makrinna K.		Makrinna.Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guillen-Martinez,Lynette B		Lynette.Guillen-Mar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lopez,Francine E.		Francine.Lopez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez,Anthonette		Anthonette.Marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martin,Paula M		Paula.martin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Richard		Richard.Rodriguez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sandoval,Melissa R		Melissa.Sandoval3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wolf,Monterra C		Monterra.Wolf@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Amador,Cynthia K		Cynthia.Amador@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Pamela C		Pamela.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barajas,Anthony A		anthony.barajas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia-Graves,Raelynn		RaelynnG.Graves@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Elena A		ElenaA.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Padilla,Connie J		Connie.Padilla@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Putman-Engle,Karen K		KarenK.Putman-Engle@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Savage,Veronica		veronicaa.savage@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Anderson,Leslie Jean		Leslie.Anderson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fresquez,Kathy R		Kathy.Fresquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Brooke		Brooke.Salazar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Cassandra N		cassandra.sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Snyder,Jessica M		JessicaM.Snyder@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tupper,Jamie		JamieL.Tupper@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wilson,Lauren B		LaurenB.Wilson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bustamante,Yanina O		Yanina.Bustamante@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cde Baca,Carla J		Carla.CdeBaca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cortes,Michelle		Michelle.Cortes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gurule,Amber		amber.martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Juanita		Juanita.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,June M.		June.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Teresa C		Terersa.Vizcaino@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramirez-Tapia,Sonia		Sonia.Ramirez-Tapia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rivera,Geneva M		Geneva.Rivera@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Epifania A.		eppie.romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Roybal,Marla G		Marla.Roybal2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sione,Crystal T		Crystal.Sione@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Ann Jocelyn		Jocelyn.Trujillo2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duran,Katherine A		Katherine.Duran@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzalez,Sally Rojas		SallyR.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hicks,Steven C		StevenC.Hicks@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Larranaga,Chantel A		Chantel.Larranaga@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Erica N		Erica.Martinez3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Matthew L		Matthew.Montoya4@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sena,Michelle T		michelle.sena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Torrens,Ashley M		AshleyM.Torrens@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trueblood-Graves,Kelli M		Kelli.Schliening@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Melissa		Melissaa.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valdez,Michelle I		Michelle.Valdez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wegner,Joseph M		Joseph.Wegner@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alvarado,Rogelio		Rogelio.Alvarado@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cummins,Constance R.		Connie.Cummins2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Joseph E.		Joseph.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montez,Madeline E		MadelineE.Montez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rider,Anna M		Anna.Rider@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rivera,Jaclyn V		Jaclyn.Rivera2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Alyssa J		AlyssaJ.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Roybal,Kristy M		Kristy.Roybal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanders,Kathleen J		Kathleen.Sanders@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sisneros,Julie A.		julie.sisneros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baxter,Bonita Y		BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Beeson,Kedzie		KedzieA.Beeson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Carnes,Heather		HeatherN.Carnes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Casas,Isaac G		IsaacG.Casas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Du Passage,Elisabeth F.		elisabeth.dupassage@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dutchover,Dolly N		Dolly.Dutchover@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gachupin,Khaila		Khaila.Gachupin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Valerie A.		ValerieA.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guevara,Victoria		Victoria.Guevara@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Isaiah L		Isaiah.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Johnson,Whitnee		Whitnee.Johnson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Large,Sylvia		Sylvia.Large@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lewis,Whitney		WhitneyL.Lewis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Moya,Eddie		Eddie.Moya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Newbill,Alysandra		Alysandra.Newbill@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Olsen,Karen M		Karen.Olsen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Oso,Stacie J		StacieJ.Oso@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Palma,Anne Marie		AnneMarie.Palma@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Perea,Amanda A		AmandaA.Perea@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pichardo,Micaela		Micaela.Pichardo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Poncho,Erika J		Erika.Poncho@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quezada,Zachary A		ZacharyA.Quezada@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,DeAnna A		DeAnna.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sena,Victoria		Victoria.Sena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Silva,Adrian		Adrian.Silva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil,Sabrina		SabrinaL.Vigil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Williams,Claranita D		ClaranitaD.Williams@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alarid,Marie A		Marie.Alarid@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baker,Geoffrey		GeoffreyA.Baker@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Biddinger,Teresa L		Teresa.Biddinger@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Day,Gary		Gary.Day@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dominguez,Mandy D		Mandy.Dominguez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Draper,Julie E		JulieE.Draper@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gutierrez,Angela J.		angelaj.gutierrez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guy,Kelcey L.		Kelcey.Guy@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hayes,Erica D		ErikaD.Hayes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Holguin,Ricardo A		RicardoA.Holguin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hundt,Analisa M		Analisa.Hundt@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hunt,Krystin L		KrystinL.Hunt@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hunter,Jessica		Jessica.Hunter2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McCallon,Candice C		CandiceC.Saavedra@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Moquino,Norma M		NormaM.Moquino@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nielsen,Jessica L		Jessica.Nielsen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Olivas,Jessica		Jessica.Olivas2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pallas,Victoria I		VictoriaI.Pallas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Piro,Angela C		Angela.Piro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rivera,Martha		marthag.rivera@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rourk,Thelma		Thelma.Rourk@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Frankie L		FrankieL.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vargas,Joyce F		JoyceF.Vargas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zapien,Jennifer M		Jennifer.Zapien@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cahall,Ashley N.		Ashley.Cahall@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Gina M.		gina.chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chino,Kateri		KateriA.Chino@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Christian,Gregoria M		Gregoria.Christian@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Freligh,Aloonwan		Aloonwan.Freligh@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Galindo,Felicia		Felicia.Galindo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos - Chavarria,Angelica S		AngelicaS.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzales,Jennifer		jenniferm.gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guerrero,Heissel		Heissel.Guerrero-Lo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gutierrez,Marissa I		Marissa.Gutierrez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hernandez de Lujan,Veronica C		VeronicaC.Hernandez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Johnson,Deborah Lynn		DeborahL.Johnson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kimmell,Sara		Sara.Kimmell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Korte,Khallen M		KhallenM.Korte@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lujan,Gabriella R		GabriellaR.Lujan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Jessica		jessicae.martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Meade,Yvonne B		Yvonne.meade@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Miner,Zia		Zia.Miner@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Murray,Linda S		linda.hallock@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Orr,Marta		Marta.Orr@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Paddy,John		JohnH.Paddy@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Parlato,Lisa A.		Lisa.Parlato@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Perdue,Shondrea K		Shondrea.Perdue@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Preston,Lisa M		Lisa.Preston@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rivera,Faith E		FaithE.Rivera@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rollings,Daniel L		Daniel.Rollings@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Shack,Samantha C		Samantha.Shack@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sidenblad,Kenneth W		Kenneth.Sidenblad@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Slate,Gary		Gary.Slate@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sparks,Kari A.		Kari.Sparks@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sulaimon,Ass'yah Queen		Assyah.Sulaimon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valdez,Amber		Amber.Valdez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		West,Melanie B		Melanie.West@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Yatsattie,Robert A		Robert.Yatsattie@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Adeky,Rone Kayla		Rone.Adeky@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Emily L		EmilyL.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ardis,Naomi		Naomi.Ardis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Casaus,Erin M		erin.casaus@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Castillo,Natasha		Natasha.Castillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Clark,Larri Ann		Larriann.Clark@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cochran,Lauren Mercedes		Lauren.Cochran@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Fullam,Autumn E		Autumn.Fullam2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Crystal R		Crystal.Garcia3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Michelle		Michelle.Garcia2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garrison,Ian D		IanD.Garrison@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Haverland,Kennedy G		Kennedy.Haverland@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		King,Rose X		Rose.King@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marcum,Kathaleen M		Kathaleen.Marcum@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez-Baca,Gabriela		Gabriela.Marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez-Kramer,Juanita Louise		juanita.kramer@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mendez,Lysa Ann		Lysa.Mendez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mendoza,Jazlin D		Jazlin.Mendoza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nelson,Elizabeth E		Elizabeth.Nelson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nieto,Jenifer		Jenifer.Nieto@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ortega,Esther		Esther.Ortega@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Padilla,Valerie		Valerie.Padilla2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramos-Woodard,Jose Miguel		Jose.Ramos-Woodard@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ring,Kathleen S		Kathleen.Ring@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rivera Ramirez,Michel David		Michel.Rivera-Ramir@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Gisena		Gisena.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sena,Robert J		RobertJ.Sena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wilson,Nicole		Nicole.Wilson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Acheampong,Eric		Eric.Acheampong@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cantwell,Victoria		VictoriaJ.Cantwell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Christ,Jessica		Jessica.Christ@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Curley,Angel H		Angel.Curley@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Edmunds,Gwen C		gwen.edmunds@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ferguson,Tamitha W		Tamitha.Ferguson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez,Melissa		MelissaG.Gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guilez,Desarae M.G.		Desarae.Guilez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Husk,Caryn		Caryn.Husk@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Isaac S		Isaac.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jones,Troy D		TroyD.Jones@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Juarez,Nancy		Nancy.Juarez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lewis,Jaekisha		Jaekisha.Lewis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Lawrence J		Lawrence.Martinez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Pedro		Pedro.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morgese,Melissa A		Melissa.Morgese@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		New,Brittany N.		Brittany.New@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nguyen,Vyvian T		Vyvian.Nguyen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pacheco,Christina J		Christina.Pacheco@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rael,Bertha M		BerthaM.Rael@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rawlins,Nicole E		Nicole.Rawlins@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Richardson,Patricia E		Patricia.Richardson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Desirae L				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Santillanes,Suzanne C		Suzanne.Santillanes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Jan		Jan.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Jovonn		Jovonn.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villagomez,Rosemary		Rosemary.Villagomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Weeding,Annastashea Michaela		Annastashea.Weeding@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wilson,Laura		laura.wilson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wissman,Miriam		Miriam.Wissman@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zamora,Patrick				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Abadie,Terri		Terri.Abadie@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Apodaca,Julie L.		julie.apodaca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Apodaca,Martin Frank		martin.apodaca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero,Angel		Angel.Lucero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lucero,Joe A		Joe.Lucero2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Montoya,Julianna M		Julianna.Montoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sisneros,Christiana		Christiana.Sisneros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vallejos,Audra K		Audra.Vallejos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barrientos,Isabel C		Isabel.Barrientos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ceballos,Yesenia		Yesenia.Ceballos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez-Gonzales,Irene Judy		IreneJ.Gonzales@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Counts,Tracy L.		Tracy.Counts@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Frislid,Janice Ann		janice.frislid@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Lisa L		Lisa.Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Horton,Adrianna		Adrianna.Horton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hudson,Justin K		Justin.Hudson@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Ashly N		Ashly.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jimenez,Fermin		Fermin.Jimenez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lewis,Jennifer E		Jennifer.Lewis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morales,Claudia Y		Claudia.Morales2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quezada,Mario H.		Mario.Quezada2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rue,Faith Cherre		faith.ramos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Uribe-Lira,Miriam		Miriam.Uribe-Lira@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varela,Brenda				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varela,Maria		MariaA.Varela@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bock,Tyler		TylerL.Bock@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavarria,Sarai		Sarai.Chavarria2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cope,Edith J		Edith.Cope@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Edwards,Jessica R		Jessica.Edwards2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ellis,Betty J		BettyJ.Ellis@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hayes,John C		JohnC.Hayes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hayes,Sandra K		SandraK.Martin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez-Flen,Dwan		Dwan.Martinez-Flen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Moralez,Melissa D		MelissaD.Moralez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rowen,Carissa J		CarissaJ.Cruz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sena,Cynthia S		Cynthia.Sena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Velez,Monica Terri		Monica.Velez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vidaurri,Juan C		juancarlos.vidaurri@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zachry,Shaina		Shaina.Zachry@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cadena,Jose		JoseA.Cadena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Campbell,Jennifer L.		Jennifer.Campbell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Castillo,Veronica		Veronica.Castillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Christiansen,Amy		Amy.Christiansen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Miller,Rachel L.		Rachel.Miller@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Munoz,Debbie A		Debbie.Munoz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Stephanie M		stephanie.rodriguez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez-Enriquez,Jorge I		Jorge.SanchezEnriqu@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Walker,Leon		Leon.Walker@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Medrano,Brandie L		Brandie.Medrano@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Veliz,Luz Maria		Luz.Veliz2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alvarez,Rosa E.		rosa.alvarez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Avila,Mayra		MayraD.Avila@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Beaver,Daniela		Daniela.Beaver@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez,Jalee E		JaleeF.Gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guajardo,Danielle Jeanette		DanielleJ.Guajardo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hunter,Sherene		ShereneA.Hunter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Inclan,Herminia D		HerminiaD.Inclan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Leyva,Racquel		RacquelY.Leyva@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mazy,Kelly Rae		KellyR.Mazy@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Paine,Joshua R		JoshuaR.Paine@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Romero,Amy N		AmyN.Romero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Saldana,Brenda N		Brenda.Saldana@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sandoval,Roxanne		RoxanneB.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trousdale,Bryony L		bryony.trousdale@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valenzuela,Kathleen A		KathleenA.Kiernan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Zamora,Christopher W.		ChristopherW.Zamora@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bustos,Anthony G		AnthonyG.Bustos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garza,Hilse		Hilse.Garza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Roff,Janet L		JanetL.Roff@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Walsh,Regina G		Regina.Walsh@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Eggert,Rani M		Rani.Eggert@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Jo Ann		joanngallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sandoval,April R.		AprilR.Sandoval@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Warren,Jennifer E		JenniferE.Warren@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Armendariz,Cristina		CristinaC.Armendariz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Carrasco,Devonica M		Devonica.Carrasco@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dunlap,Amy L		AmyL.Dunlap@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Galvan,Lydia A		lydiaa.gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hicks,Tamara		Tamara.Trevathan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lease,Susan C		Susan.Lease@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Leible,Yvonne M		YvonneM.Leible@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Luck,Brooklyn		Brooklyn.Luck@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mason,Mary J		Mary.Mason@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Nappier,Mandi E		mandi.archunde@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salas-Segovia,Nallely A		Nallely.Salas@State.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Salazar,Cori		CoriM.Salazar@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Villa,Blanca		blanca.villa@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Armijo,Juanita		Juanita.Armijo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jaramillo,Jolene		Jolene.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Anna		Anna.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barrera,Priscilla B.		Priscilla.Perea@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Murillo,Gabrielle R.		GabrielleR.Murillo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Quintero,Bernadette M		BernadetteM.Quinter@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Turrieta,Ruben V		Ruben.Turrieta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vega,Deidre				Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McRae,Tracy		TracyO.McRae@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Donna C		donna.sanchez1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanders,Schalicia R		SchaliciaR.Degase@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barela,Chris P		ChristopherP.Barela@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Anne Marie		Anne.Garcia2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Garcia,Joel R.		JoelR.Garcia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Olivas,Jessica A		Jessica.Olivas@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Maria		Maria.Sanchez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wilmes,Iris A		iris.nevarez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Tish M		tish.gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lamb,Dolores C		Dolores.Lamb@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Munguia,Annette D		Annette.Munguia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Winger,Sarah Merlo		Sarah.Merlo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cisneros,Christina M		christinam.cisneros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Crawford,Sarah		sarah.crawford@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Dials,Bill E		Bill.Dials@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez,Sandra O		Sandra.Gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Henry,Elizabeth		Elizabeth.Henry@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Henry,Linda		Linda.Henry@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Lueras,Alicia G		Alicia.Lueras@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mabugu,Memory		Memory.Mabugu@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reitzell,Zoey S.		ZoeyS.Reitzell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rosa,Raymond		Raymond.Rosa@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Maryann R		Maryann.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vigil,Gina M.		Gina.Vigil@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alaniz,Guadalupe B		Guadalupe.Alaniz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Aldaba,Yesenia		Yesenia.Aldaba@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Alvarez,Myra		Myra.Alvarez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baca,Brianna M.		Brianna.Baca@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Baca,Irene		Irene.Lerma@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bernal,Cruz Selena		CruzS.Bernal@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Bielcik,Jared John		Jared.Bielcik@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Castro,Martha R		Martha.Castro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Cavazos,Claudia J.		ClaudiaJ.Cavazos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ceniceros,Marlen		Marlen.Ceniceros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Anna D.		anna.chavez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Duran,Jessica L		Jessica.Duran@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ferral,Alonzo J		alonzoj.ferral@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Galarza,Cristina		Cristina.Galarza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Daniel B		DanielB.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Galvan,Cynthia R.		CynthiaR.Galvan@state.nm.is		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez-Hernandez,Susana		Susana.Gomez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gomez-Munoz,Teresa		Teresa.Gomez-Munoz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gonzalez,Andrianna M.		AndriannaM.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gouveia,Vanessa S.		Vanessa.Gouveia@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guerra,Tania		Tania.Guerra2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guillen,Christina		Christina.Guillen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gutierrez Rios,Delia Maria		DeliaM.Gutierrez-Ri@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guzman,Estella M		Estella.Guzman@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hargraves,Amber B.		AmberB.Hargraves@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Hidalgo,Luis R		LuisR.Hidalgo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Higuera Alvarez,Claudia		Claudia.Higuera-Alv@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Horn,Terri A		Terri.Horn@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jones,Brittany N		BrittanyN.Jones@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Juarez,Ruth		Ruth.Juarez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Jurado,Jose		Jose.Jurado@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		LaPaz,Ismail J.		ismailj@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez-Mendoza,Melissa		MelissaM.Mendoza@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez Junior,Roberto		Roberto.Martinez3@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Cecilia		cecilia.martinez1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Lenae		Lenae.Martinez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McCants,DaeShianna		daeshiannaa.mccants@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Payan,Grace Barela		Grace.Payan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Perez,Laura		Laura.Perez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ramos,Isela		Isela.Ramos@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Raney,Sarah J		Sarah.Raney@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reid,Breana L		Breana.Reid@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Rodriguez,Linda O		linda.rodriguez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ruiz,Sandra		Sandra.Ruiz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Sanchez,Amanda S		amanda.sanchez2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tafoya,Joshua M		JoshuaM.Tafoya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Valdez,Celia		Celia.Valdez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Varela,M. Angelica		Maria.Vallejo@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		West Senior,Brandon B'nard		Brandon.West@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Amaro,Chantilly L		Chantilly.Amaro@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Barrio,Megan R		MeganR.Murdoch@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chavez,Christina L		christina.chavez1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Clark,Emily		Emily.Clark@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gabaldon,Sabrina Y.		Sabrina.Gabaldon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gallegos,Liliana		liliana.pena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Griego-Lozoya,Roxanne		Roxanne.GriegoLozoy@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Guerrero,Isabel		Isabel.Guerrero@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Holguin,Katherine A.		Katherine.Holguin@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Marquez,Arlene A.		arlene.marquez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Mota-Cruz,Donatela C		Donatela.Mota-Cruz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Stone,George		george.stone@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Tena,Francelia		Francelia.Tena@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Vander Wagen,Amanda		Amanda.Vanderwagen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Yearta,Flor		FlorA.Yearta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Morrison,Robert S		Robert.Morrison2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kalan,Julie A		Julie.Kalan@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Kennedy,Kia D		Kia.Kennedy2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Muniz,JoAnne		JoAnne.Muniz@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Payan,Marilyn		Marilyn.Payan2@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Amaya,Ilse G.		Ilse.Amaya@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chacon,Annabel E		annabel.chacon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Luevano,Sherie J		sherie.lopez@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Jacqueline		JacquelineJ.Martine@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Reyes Junior,Richard A.		Richard.Reyes@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Stim,Hilary T		Hilary.Stim@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Trujillo,Cathy E		cathy.trujillo1@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Patricia D		patricia.archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Boswell,Aaron M		Aaron.Boswell@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Calderon,Arturo R.		arturo.calderon@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Prusak,Joshua R		JoshuaR.Prusak@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Wright,Rick C		rick.wright@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Archuleta,Christopher S		ChrisS.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Ceniceros,Abraham		Abraham.Ceniceros@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Gray,Nathaniel		nathaniel.gray@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		White,Alison		AlisonD.White@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Caton,Tina M		Tina.Caton@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Chen,Joyce Hongjuan		Joyce.Chen@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Drangmeister,Kathy N		Kathy.Drangmeister@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		McMinn,Terry A		Terry.McMinn@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Pastinsky,Bronislav		Bruno.Pastinsky@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Peters,Dennis S		Scott.Peters@state.nm.us		Children, Youth & Families Dpt

		Martinez,Brandon		Brandon.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Andrade,Roseanna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jones,Kristie		kristie.jones@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Estrada,Donna La Vonn		Donna.Estrada@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salcedo,Jose Saul				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Diaz,Anna M		Anna.Diaz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dominguez,Isabelle O		Isabelle.Dominguez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pokusa,Dora A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Richey,Kristan J.		Kristen.Richey@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Joslynn D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vansoelen,Elizabeth				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Zavala,Jose Cruz		Jose.Zavala@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Archuleta,Thomas Ramon				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cop,Elizabeth				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Joyce-Moran,Lauren		Lauren.Joyce-Moran@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Francisca		francisca.cordova@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valdez,Vanessa		Vanessa.Valdez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Ruben E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fiske,Sky		Sky.Fiske@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia Senior,Dennis L.		Dennis.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia Senior,Jonathan George				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hughes,Kathryn				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johnson,John C		john.johnson1@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Arthur		Arthur.Lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Cory				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ponce,Noemy Victoria				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Gabriela L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Michael J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Woodbury,Beverly A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Anthony		Anthony.Rivera2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Robertson,Gail A		gail.robertson@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bomber,Karen		metrkxb@nmcourts.gov		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Esquibel,Marcia K.		Marciak.Esquibel@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torres,Dawn				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Allison,Rosella				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Burch,Venessa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hancock,Alexandra N.		Alexandra.Hancock@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moss,Jolanda K		jolanda.moss@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sablotny,Morgan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lewis,Michelle Frieda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Joey,Tex A		Tex.Joey@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Abeyta,Kaitlyn S		kaitlyn.abeyta@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bess,Alyssa		Alyssa.Bess@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Anita		Anita.Chavez3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordova,Angelo J		Angelo.Cordova@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		DeHerrera,Felicia		felicia.deherrera@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gabaldon,Roberta		Roberta.Gabaldon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gabaldon,Vanessa E		Vanessa.Gabaldon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griffin,Xan-Elizabeth				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Grollmes,Kerstin		albdkas@nmcourts.gov		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez Madrid,Rosa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Julie		julie.lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Madrid,EsteVaun J		EsteVaun.Madrid@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mares,Roland L		Roland.Mares@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Erica				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mayfield,Jonette A.		Jonette.Mayfield3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Narvaiz Gabaldon,Kathleen R		kathleen.narvaiz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Veronica		veronica.rivera@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rougemont,Denise		Denise.Rougemont@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Townsend,Eric D.		Eric.Townsend2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Jessica Marie		Jessica.Trujillo4@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villanueva,Jacob				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wiggins,James E		JamesE.Wiggins@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Turpin,Justin Reed				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Jaime G.		JaimeG.Chavez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Robert A		robert.hernandez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Orosco,Paul B.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,John C		Johnc.Padilla@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Scarborough,Aaron K		kip.scarborough@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon,Martin P.		Martin.Aragon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Balkcom,Christopher T.		Christopher.Balkcom@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Banks,Clarence				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bonsemeyer,Dirk		dirk.bonsemeyer@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morris,Robert A		robert.morris@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nagel,Eric W		eric.nagel@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rhoades Jr.,Aubyn H		Aubyn.Rhoades@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tafoya Junior,Michael Martin		michael.tafoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Duran II,Ernesto Magdaleno		ernestom.duran@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Giacci,Joshua D.		Joshua.Giacci@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Standley,Christopher J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jaramillo,Adrianne A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lubin,Erick C.		ErickLubin@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pohl,Melody		Melody.Pohl@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Polutnik,Steven		steven.polutnik@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Contreras,Omar		Omar.Contreras@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fernandez,Vicente P		Vicente.Fernandez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fierro,Rogelio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Holguin,Ernie		Ernie.Holguin1@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Olivas,Santos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cupit,Christopher James				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hinojos,Cynthia		Cynthia.Hinojos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		McColgan,Arthur J		art.mcclogan@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Medrano,Norberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quintana,Amanda		amanda.quintana3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Seaboy,Tarral				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johnson,Keri Frances				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Loya,Ramiro Estevan		Ramiro.Loya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lozano,Gilberto		Gilberto.Lozano@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moyle,James R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Enrique F		Enrique.Sena@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Andrew A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Archuleta,Andria Louise		Andria.Archuleta@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cryer,Eva				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Honeycutt,Mark		Mark.Honeycutt@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jacobs,Rayna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero,Angela R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Donna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		McGehee,Alexa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Newton,Roberta Gay		Roberta.Newton@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Rachel A		Rachel.Padilla@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rael,Dolores		Dolores.Rael@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Thomas,Janet				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Alexandria				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wadlington,Jerri				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tolan,Lorena		Lorena.Tolan@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bullington II,Thomas A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maynes,Gregory				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maynes,Raymond				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Smith,Jeffrey		Jeffrey.Smith3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Taylor,Karen A		Karen.Taylor@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Angel,Jose C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arguello,Rick				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barajas,Jessie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Basilio,Raul				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baxley,James				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Beatty,James				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Billiot,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bobbio,Emanuele R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Boyd,Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bullington,Angel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chance,Henry				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cloud,Jeremy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Crisostomo,Antonio M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		DeBoer,Alexander				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fernandez,Elizabeth R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fulkersin,Diane				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garza,Cheyenne				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gibson,Bo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gibson,Tristin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Michele				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griffith,Paul				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Grimes,Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Headlee,Roberta P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Timothy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,John A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jackson,Christina M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jackson,David F				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jones,Michael S				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lawrence,Ashley				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lhamon,Jamie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martin,Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Sean				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		McGehee II,Joseph Scott				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Meza,Eva				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Minatrea,John				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Minatrea,Thomas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Crystal				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Jeremy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Jordan C		JordanC.Montoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Pauline M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moore,Jeremy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Newton,Bryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Osorio,Hector				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pelayo,Danny				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Puebla,Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rael,Pauline J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rael,Shelby Scott				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Joel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Jesus		jesusA.Sanchez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Souffrou,Todd				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Thornton,Bryant				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Christian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vandiver,Zane				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Brandon				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Joseph				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Shawn				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villegas,Bernardo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cooper,Ronald A		ronald.cooper@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dunning,Athena				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Carlos V.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Kenneth,Pamela				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nez,Adam Johnathan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Olguin,LeeAnna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pledger,Pamela				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Arthur R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tsosie,Shelena C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Christine D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hiles,Kristie E.		Kristie.Hiles@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Patsy		Patsy.Marquez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Louella M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Santiago		santiagoa.chavez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,George A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Joshua A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Tracy Melinda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Grine,Dwain C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Ross C		ross.marquez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Eric		eric.martinez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bahe,Irvonne				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Clay,Nora				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wanya,Tara N				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yazzie,Nicole				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Nicolette				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lujan,Pam		pam.lujan@stat.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Armijo,Allen Nestor				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Delfinio		delfinio.gonzales@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lee,Dirk A		dirk.lee@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Isabel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Antonio,Elene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Archuleta,Brenda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Begaye,Kryscynthia				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Betonie,Jennifer A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bradshaw,Jacob		jacob.bradshaw@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Browning,Omar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Callaway,Victoria L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chacho,Tashina R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chapito,Darius				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Charley,Larrison				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Carletta R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Randy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ebright,Shaun J		shaun.ebright@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Edsitty,Marty W.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Emanuel,Billy Mark				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Etcitty,Colleen A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ethridge,Deborah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ewell,Mark R.		mark.ewell@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Foster,Zachary C.J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Joey H				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Kristina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Nicole L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Tonya				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Brendan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,George				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,John T				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gray Junior,Melvin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Briana M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Howeya,Tammy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		James,Garrett				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		James,Salina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		John,Monisha Rae				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Krier,John		john.krier@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Larry,Alvin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Long,Larence				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mariano,Ruth				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mariano,Travis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marshall,Vernisha				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martin,Denise Louise				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Brian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Wendall Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mayers,Jeffrey D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Daniel J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Miles,Kristian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Miller,Charles S.		charles.miller@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montague,Ephraim				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morgan,Aleshia				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morris,Oliver J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Najar,Steven		Steven.Najar@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pearson,Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Poncho,Shantel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Anthony M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ray,Jacques				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Justin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Singer,Marc				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Slater,Christopher J		chris.slater@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Smith Junior,Jerry George				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Spangler,Mary Hope				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Stauffacher,William				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tacheney,Andredina Laura		andredina.benally@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tellez,Joe B				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torivio,Connie A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Treadway,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trout,Tina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Urbina,Jessica				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vallo,Daryl				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		White,Tykevious				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams,Alexander				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams,Randy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Workman,Mckay A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yazzie,Chasen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yazzie,Rachelle A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Phelps,Daniel E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baca,Clorinda J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barney,William				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Begay,Lathan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chapo,Marcus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Marlissa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dailey,Kortney				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		DeVargas Junior,Melvin L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ford,Ronald				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Francis,Denise				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Francisco,Terry				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gifford,Ryan Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales III,Joe				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Matson,Tyler				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morris,Blade				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mustache,Kelsey L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pohl,John				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Russell,Cheryl Lynne				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez-Blea,Matthew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sandoval,Carol				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Seymour,Amanda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Shields,Kevin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Smith,Derrick L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Waconda,Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Walley,Rhonda M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yazzie,Madelene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Abeyta,Jessica		jessica.abeyta@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gibson,Tracie C		tracie.gibson@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Largo,Charlene		charlene.largo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez Junior,Jose		joey.lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pineda Barrandey,Jose		Jose.Barrandey@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sifuentes,Leticia				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Murillo,Theodore E		Theodore.Murillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griego,Marcos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Juan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguirre,Ubaldo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,Carlos G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hunt,John R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lerma,Santiago		Santiago.Lerma@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Madrid,Michael J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Melendez,Jessica Y				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pitts,Marvin A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tromer,Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Woolwine,Jeffrey M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flores,Patrick R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morales,Andrew N				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramos,Rene J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valles,Gloria				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vielma,David A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cahill,Joan M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fajardo Rodriguez,Catherine Marie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,David A		DavidA.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Clark,Martin M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Luna,Bayola		Bayola.Luna@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Apodaca,Susan E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barnes,Laura				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valdez,Martha Amelia		Martha.Valdez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ketcherside,James R		james.ketcherside@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Abeyta,Joshua Drew		Joshua.Abeyta2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Acevedo,Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Acosta,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Adams,Timothy M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aeschliman,Jackson				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguilera,Felicia Rene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguirre,Anthony Angel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguirre,Gabriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aleman,Antonio D.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aleman,Antonio Roberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Amato Junior,Carlos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Angulo,Ricardo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Araiza,Eduardo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arzapalo Junior,Samuel		samuel.arzapalo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Austin,Brandy L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Avalos,Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Christopher P.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Richard George		Richard.Barela@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barrett,Joshua P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barth,Jeremy J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bernal,Mario				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Betancur,Jacqueline I				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Blevins,Andre		andre.blevins@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Borjas,Jorge				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bradley,Stody M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Calderon,Pedro A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Camara,Galterio		Galterio.Camara@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cancino,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cardona,Steven Alexander				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castro Senior,Hector Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cereceres,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Marissa A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Clark,Eddie H				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Collins,Sean				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Delgado,Bryan L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dovali,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Duarte,Omar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dunn,Phillip				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fernandez,Jose Roberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flores,Benny		Benny.Flores@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Galicia,Damian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gamboa,Samantha G.		Samantha.Gamboa@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Alan J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Matthew K				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gardea,Armando Jr.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Glasscock,Monte		Monte.Glasscock@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Carlos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Gilbert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Maximo Miguel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Raymundo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez Jr,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Delia				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Joshua I				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Miguel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Sonny				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guerrero,Natividad				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guillen,Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guillen,Denise				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guillen,Jose David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guillermo,Javier				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gutierrez,Robert V.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guzman,Britney				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Cesar G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Luis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Ronnie G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,Carlos S		Carlos.Herrera@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hooper,Cleve				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jimenez,Eunice				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jimenez,Jesus Alberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lamb,Mitchell				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lazarin,Rozinda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Linares,Mary				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez Jr,Martin Joseph				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Joseph		Lopezjoseph91@gmail.com		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Michael Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Loya,Leopoldo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lozoya,Issac P.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lugo,Eric				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Luna,Arnoldo A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Luna,Manuel V.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Luna,Sergio S.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maldonado,Arthur L		Arthur.Maldonado@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marin,Angel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maynes,Krystal				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendez Junior,Taide		tina.munez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Meraz,Anthony J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mimbela,Carlos A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Monasterio,Samuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Munoz Senior,Eric Compos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Murphy,Shane				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ochoa,Alejandro				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ochoa,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ochoa,Victor M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Orozco,Juan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz Jr,Eduardo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Elizabeth G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Christopher Charles				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Francisco A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Salvador		Salvador.perez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Porras,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Porter,Randy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Price,William				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quezada,Alfredo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quezada,Efrain				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quintana,Pedro A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Alex		alex.ramirez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Christopher J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Edwin A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Fernando		Fernando.Ramirez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Realivasquez,Jose Ramon				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Renteria,Edgar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Reyes,Carlos		Carlos.Reyes@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Riley,Jerrod				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rios,Joshua				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Gerardo		Gerardo.Rivera@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Luis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Robledo,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Robles,Rodrigo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez Junior,Ricardo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Efren				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Ernesto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Kevin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ronquillo,Cristobal		Cristobal.Ronquillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rosales,Alejandra				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rosales,Jesus G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rubio Junior,Miguel A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ruiz,Delfino				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ruiz,Jesus M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ruiz,Juan Angel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Saenz,Johnny J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salaiz,Charlie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salazar,Daniel Alberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salcido,Tanya M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Saldivar,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Scudder,Wesley H.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sifuentes,Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Ivan R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Zachariah L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silvas,Fabian		Fabian.Silvas@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Smith,Justin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tapia-Loya,Daniel Felix				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Terrazas,Carlos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trejo,Candice Annessa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trejo,Juan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Turk,Richard E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valenzuela,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valles,Hector				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valois,Santiago				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vargas,Abiel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vargas,Esteban				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vasquez,Franscisco				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Elias Ordunez				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Jack D.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ybarra,Manny				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Zavala,Ruben		Ruben.Zavala@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Zavala,Tomas Alberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gamboa,Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Kristyn		KristynJ.MArtinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Elizabeth P		Elizabeth.Padilla@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Tina M		Tina.Perez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Olivia		Oilvia.Sanchez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Adrianna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Melendez,David Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Abel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rubalcaba,Armando		Armando.Rubalcaba@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Solis,Rodolfo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Araiza Junior,Adolph				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arellano,Hugo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arias,Christopher H.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arzapalo,Miguel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Berumen,Miguel Angel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Caldera,Andres				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Carrasco,Cesar Alejandro				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Carrillo,John Paul				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Mark A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cobos,Erick Norberto		Erick.Cobos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Davis,Michael Alexander				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Eck,Diamond				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Lorenzo J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia Junior,Juan A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Giron,Melquiades		Melquiades.Giron@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Jacob				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guillen,Luis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guzman,Gabriel E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guzman,Linay				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ibarra,Hilario Alejandro				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marshall,Armando E		Armando.Marshall@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Medina,Octavio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mimbela,Francisco				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moreno,Frank A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Felipe		Felipe.Perez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quezada Junior,Pablo		PabloQ.Quezada@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Saldana,Bentura L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tirre,John				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Apodaca,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Juan C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Diaz,Manuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lerma,Manuel		Manny.Lerma@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Miranda,Santiago				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Saul Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Puett,Kyle M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Blanchard,Diana				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mares,Denis G		Denis.Mares@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Robert W				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Santistevan,Regina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Diana,Joseph		joseph.diana@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ryan,Shalmarie V.		shalmarie.ryan@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tena,Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jaramillo,John R		John.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Muller,Daniel		Daniel.Muller@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pacheco,Phil O		Phil.Pacheco@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Richards,Jeremy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salazar,Kristi				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero,Trinidad J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,David R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguilar Junior,Andres				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Anguiano,Henry Steven				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Apodaca,Mateo I				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon,Daniel Dwain				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aranda,Joey				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Archuleta,Luis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arroyos,Jerome				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baca,Julian E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bencomo,Jason				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Brockhoft,Frank Lee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Callus,Carl E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Zachary R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Clokey,Matthew J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordova,Michael J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Davis,Ezekiel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Deleon,Dante				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Diaz,Javier				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dimas,Ruben				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Elias Gonzalez,Juan F.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Espinoza,Sergio Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fernandez,Alejandro				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flores,Omar A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flournoy,Mark A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos I,Benito Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Dennis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Steven Ray		Stever.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,William E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Jorome Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Daniel		DanielA.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Darren				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Elias J		eliasgonzales24@yahoo.com		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Jacob A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Jerome				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gutierrez I,Evelyn Gracy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gutierrez,Francisco J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hobbs,Mark				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Holguin,Gabriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jacquez,Daniel R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jauregui Jr,Manuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,James Albert		James.Lopez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Loya,Arnoldo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Loya,Miguel A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero,Leona R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Macias,Esteban M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marsh,Bobby		bobby.marsh@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Archie C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Pete				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Ray Jason				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Robert A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendenhall,William				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Adrian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Miranda,Giovani				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Monroy,Marvin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montalvo,Anastasio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Najera,Alan Hassiel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nguyen,Jimmy P.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nguyen,Nhan The				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Olivas,Roberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortega,Rick		Rick.Ortega@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Adam James				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Jacob				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Jairo Omar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pacheco,James Adam				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Palomino,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Gerardo E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Petta,Michael Raymond				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pino,Christopher Gene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Purto,Aaron				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rael,Fred Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Reynolds,Ted A.		Ted.Reynolds@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rich,John Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Phil				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Saiz Junior,Bryan L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Johnny				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Maria Guadalupe Ann		Maria.Sanchez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sandoval,Christopher J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Joseph B				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Martin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Soukup,William David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Till,Billy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Toledo,Rachelle Tina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo Junior,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Turano Junior,Joseph Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ulibarri,Salvador T				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valdez,Ambrose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ward,Gregory F				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Weaver,Eric				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams,DJ				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Woolfolk II,Alfred				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yazzie,Logan Keith				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yocco,Ben Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castaneda,Angelina		Angelina.Casteneda@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Fermin Juan		fermin.lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Joe J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Julio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Patterson,Elizabeth		Elizabeth.patterson2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Schattschneider,Curtis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valencia-Varela,Graciella				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Abate,Gregory				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Acosta,Servando				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguayo,Miguel A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Alcantar,Joshua				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon,Manuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Archuleta,Patrick				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arregui,Steve Alfonso		steve.arregui@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Azimy,Mohammad				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barger Junior,James Wiley				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bermudez,Oscar J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bradley,Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Brayman,Kasey E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Brendal-Urbina,Gregory W.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cardenas,Kevin A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castro Rodriguez,Alexy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Jeremias				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Joe T				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Raymond				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cockerham,James				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Corriz,Ernie		ernie.corriz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dalton,Vanessa M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Davalos I,Robert Frank				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fleming,Andre J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flores,Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flores,Gilbert A		Gilbert.Flores@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Stephanie J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Nathaniel		Nathaniel.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Geoffrion,Arthur A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Ashley P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Augustine E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Patricia				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales-King,Janet N				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Gabriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Granger,Michelle J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gregg,Jon W.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griffith,Chris		chris.griffith@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hardy,Jordan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,Marty				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		King,Chris				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Kroeker,Kenneth				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Julio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lovato,Isaiah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lozano,Eric				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero Junior,Edward Lucas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Antonio M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Cristian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Jay R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Norman Eugene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mejia,Joachim P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Cristian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,John R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nevarez,Miguel E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Oroz,Sammy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortega,Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Johnny				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz-Santiago,Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Osborn,Jason I.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Owens,Levi P.		Levi.Owens@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Palomino,Augustine				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perkins,Tyler A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Philpot,Lee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Prieto,Fabian G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Przyojski,Omar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Chris Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Mark A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Theresa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Mitchell E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Genaro				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Ross				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Roybal,Allen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rubio-Guillen,Emilio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salazar,Diego Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Andres		andres.sanchez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Angel A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Edward v				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Roman M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sandoval,Francisco A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sartain,Jennfier				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Clarence D.		Clarence.Sena@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tenorio,Michael A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torres,Marvin P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torres,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Toya,Irvin V.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trejo,Mario				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Marcus B.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Roger P.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ulibarri,Clarissa Danielle		Clarissa.Sanchez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ulibarri,Thomas A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valdez,Antonio A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Varela,Jonathan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vasquez,Marcos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Velasquez,Michael Christopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vice,Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Brian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Vivian C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villanueva,Antonio L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villicana,Francisco				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Webster,Floyd Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yara,Dominic D.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordova,Michelle J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Coronado,Esmeralda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Edmonds,Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Dominic				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Robert C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quintana,Alfred		alfred.quintana@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ruiz,Edgar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Talamante,Kylie C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ulibarri,Kathleen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Urioste,Uriah Lee		uriahurioste@yahoo.com		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Walker,Joshua Clay				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Acosta-Ruiz,Victor				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Busch,Paul				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castellanos,Cesar Ignacio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chaplin,George				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cruz,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Davis,Brian C		Brian.Davis@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Juan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Goodman,Craig John				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gurule,John				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gutierrez,Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hearn,Joseph W				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hewitt,Floyd E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jackson,Peter				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lindsey,Charles				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Jonathan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Shawn A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Miglionico,Angela				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Christopher A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moore,Kipp M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morales,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortega,Lee B.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quintana,Abram				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Richards,Jeremy Matthew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rico,Allan R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Aldo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Rafael		rafael.rodriguez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Anthony Marcelino				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Bernabe				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Michael D.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salazar,Bill				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salgado,Angelica A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salgado,Vanessa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Schlotterer,Eric C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Viarreal,Theresa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vicente,Michael Eric				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Christopher F				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villanueva,Idali				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vishaway,Joseph A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ward,Karen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wells,Brian A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Escalera,Derek				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Stephanie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hinojos,Elizabeth B		Elizabeth.Sanchez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Eric Alvin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Regan Lynette				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rosas,Rosenda		rosenda.rosas@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Roybal,Allenray J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bouska,Michelle Marie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Everett,Kevin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Foster,Jovan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gamez,Eric M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jiron,Bobby P		Bobby.Jiron@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ostler,Amanda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salas,Martika				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tanner,Erik				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Eby,Susan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johnson,Antwoine		antwoine.johnson2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Rhea		rhea.rodriguez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sublett,James C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Lukas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Branch,Brenda M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez Junior,Gregg Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Henry				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Mark Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Portillo,James M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Stephen A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castellaw,Robert N				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Phillip F.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romo,Terry		Terry.Romo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cruz,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Clarissa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Alfero,Anthony A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Alston,Karrem J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Altamirano,Tony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon,Arnold L.		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Armijo,David		david.armijo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Armstrong,Paul				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Artiaga,Lawrence				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arvizu,Carlos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baca,Dominic S.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Frank				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Benavidez,Hope Genise				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Benavidez,Steven Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bland,Emmitt Wayne		emmitt.bland@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Blea,Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bojorquez,Jorden G.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Buck,Chad				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Campos,Shamuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Carrasco,Lisbet				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chacon,Eric				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chacon,Oscar M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Estevan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Michael Christopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Robert C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cohen,Donald Lee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordova,Jordin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cramberg,Christian T				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		De La Cruz,Anthony G.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		DeVargas,Fabian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dominguez,MariaIsabel B				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Espinoza,Gabriel E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ewing,Robert		Robert.Ewing@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fender,Randy Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fenley,Gregory		Gregory.Fenley@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Franco,Gabriel D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Friedt,Jordan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos Junior,Hector				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Adrian		Adrian.Gallegos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Bryce				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Marvin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Germain,Myriam		Myriam.Germain@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Casey				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,James P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales Junior,Cimarron M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Mark D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Phillip				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Abel J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Jocyln Michelle				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gordon,Belinda		Belina.Gordon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gordon,Edward		Edward.Gordon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griego,Mark Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gutierrez,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hall,Cody				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Haskew,Billy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Nicholas A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,Gilbert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Holguin,Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Howard,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Huerta,Rene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jones,Clayton				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jones,Nathaniel Henderson				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lakey,Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Leon,Eddie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lovato,Jesse Estevan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Madrid,Hermann A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maes,Michael Gabriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Chris				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez Jr,Jerry				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Dana Nicholas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Felix				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Paul J.		Paul.Martinez1@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mejia,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Kyle J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendoza,Vieonka				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Meza,Mark				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montano,Isaiah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,David T				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Lawrence				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Navarrete,Frank				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Chris R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Paz,Devon N				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pendley,Jonathan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Angelo D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pino,Jacob				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Platero,Shane Thomas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quaglia,Ston N.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Ricardo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rascon,Carlos H				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rascon,Esmeralda				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rascon,Manuel Alfonso				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rasp,Tristen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Reynaga Ochoa,Ricardo O				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rios,Christopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriquez,Daniel A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Christopher J.		christopher.Romero@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Phillip C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Roybal,Monica Ashley				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Joseph A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sandoval,Elias Juaquin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sandoval,Juan Fernando				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Soto,Ricardo Andres				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sprunk,Joshua				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tapia,Reina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tarango,Fernando				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tena,Ramon R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Thompson,Brandon D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Nancy A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valencia,Justin Mathew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valtierra,Alejandro				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Varela,Ramon				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Verrett,David L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vidal,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Walker Junior,Willie C		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Watson,Cameron				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams Junior,Joe C				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams,Raheem Khamal				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williamson,Tyson M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Zuniga,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Anaya,Richard Thomas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Kitchen,Michael J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Armstrong,Dustin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Crawford,Cody				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cruz,Ramona E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Duran,Cris		cris.duran@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Flores,Michelle Denise		MichelleD.Flores@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Juan F		JuanF.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,Darla				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		King,Christina Ann		CKing@metrocourt.state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lovato,Deborah		Debra.Lovato@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Massong,Mark		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Orona,Ana Alicia				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Prescott-Engelhardt,Kim K.		Kim.Prescott@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rosales,Anthony R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salazar,Angel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sewell,Aquan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Lorraine Y.		Lorraine.Trujillo2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wilson,Marciano Antionnio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Adrianna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Karl		KarlA.Gallegos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Murphy,Steven T.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Almager Junior,Eulogio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arellano,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Armijo,Robert Marino				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arroyos,Aldo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baca,Danny Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baca,Nicholas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Burkhart,Matthew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Byers,Donivan R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Leona Ann				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Coen,Tony A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Curtis,Raymond				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Esquibel,Robert M.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Everett,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gabaldon,Christopher		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia JR,Dennis Lee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griego,Joseph Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Abner		Abner.Hernandez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hise,Brandon M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lantosh,Young				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lerma,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Sal A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Muller,Gabriel		Gabriel.Muller@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Orozco,Uriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Ignacio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Kristopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torres,Fernando Arcino				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Velasco,Israel Alberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cruz,Sarah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gauthier,Cynthia J.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Price,David		David.Price@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rael,Sabrina L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Jacob M.		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon II,Christopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ashford,Anthony K				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Isaac				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gastelum,Jose A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Kevin J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jaramillo,Martin		Martin.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Karal,Richard				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mardanes,Michael B				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Andres R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Richardson,Brandie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Soto,Benjamin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Chris				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Aaron		Aarone.barela@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordero,Jose				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garley,Jeremy Ross				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hurbina,Daniel Prudencio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ochoa-Gonzales,Oscar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Christopher F.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Scott,Robert L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vega,Adrian V.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vergara Junior,Juan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Anaya,Isaiah A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bosques,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Boucher,Sonja				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Dennis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cluck,Jeffrey				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Drew,Christopher J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Mario E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Monica				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Henry,Sergio N.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera Junior,Cristobal Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hounshell,Kenneth Ruben				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Kline,Ryan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Benny M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Paul M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Gayle		Gayle.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortega,Jaime				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Trinidad G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Justin A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salcido,Marco A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valencia,Derrick				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Combest,Rachel R.		rcombest@da.state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pino,Jake M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Andrade,Jesus				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon Junior,Arnold Martin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Banuelos,Carlos				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barraza,Valente				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Richard L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dale,Justin R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Delong,Justin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Duran,Albert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Evans,Danny		NMCD-CO.CNMCF@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gabaldon,Robert D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Jose Miguel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hyzer,Kristopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lecrone,Joe				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Ray		Raymond.Lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Benjamin Jamon				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montano,Jonathan Glen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mussleman,Kody				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Navarro,Charles				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Andre				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Marcos Dante				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pedro,Eric		Eric.Pedro@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Henry C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salmonson Junior,John C.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Jose T				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Savedra,Joshua				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Carol		Carol.Lopez12@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		De La Cruz,Antoinette				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Austin,Desmond				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jordan,Danielle Nicole		danielle.jordan@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lackey,Paulette		Paulette.Lackey@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Orrantia,Robert				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Toscani,Adele M		adele.toscani@lopdnm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Joshua Lawrence				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		De La Cruz,Jared				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Christopher				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gurule,Randal J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jaramillo,Isaiah A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jones,Bryant				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mora,Bryant L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nelson,Warren R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Olivas,Leonadee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla JR,Alfonso				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perez,Matthew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Simon				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Claudia Jessica				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Thomas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salcido,Edgar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Santiago,Nicolas				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tennison,Kyle				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villalobos,Erick				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quiroz,Carlos Z				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguirre,Anthony R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Alvarez,Hector E				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Burch,Trey				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Carter,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castillo,Christopher R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castillo,Cruz P				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castillo,Oscar				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dunaway II,Billy Earl				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Espinoza,Carlos Andres				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Feliciano,Mauricio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Franco,Manuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Franco,Rylin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fraze,Brand				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gracia,Adrian				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hill,Mark				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mahy,Preston				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Carlos A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mason,Timothy				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		McAfee,Jessica				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nappier,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ordonez,Octavio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Orozco,Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Padilla,Jordan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Rudy		rudy.ramirez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera II,Fred G				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodibaugh,Nathan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Alan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Jessica				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Justine				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Joseph S				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Slape,Billy Jack				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Amador,Randi				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Brazil,Joseph W				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Carter,John L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Castillo,Reyes Alberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		De Los Reyes III,Manuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Koglin,Christa				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Levario,Sonya				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Lisa M		lvargas@minershosp.com		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Melancon,Rick Allen				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Melancon,Terry Lee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Reyes,Ivan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Blinzler II,Richard Peter		Richard.Blinzler@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Renee Lanette		ReneeL.Gonzales@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Charisse R.		CharisseR.Montoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Salazar,Barbara Y		Barbara.Salazar3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Segura,Ashley Rene		Ashley.Segura2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Harris,Jovanna Graciela		jovanna.gutierrez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Edward E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torrez,Efren Ray		Efren.Torrez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arvizo,Alberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baca,Cassandra R.		Cassandra.Baca@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baldonado,Yvonne		Yvonne.Baldonado@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chacon,Isaac L		isaac.chacon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Diaz-Torres,Guillermo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Estrada,Lucia M		lucia.estrada@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hoffman,Betty A.		betty.hoffman@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johnson,Javarie		Javarie.Johnson@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Langston,Elijah Murece		elijah.langston@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Patrick T		Patrick.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Rachel S.		Rachel.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mendez,Francisco J.		Francisco.Mendez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rincon,Isaac				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sorge,Stephanie		Stephanie.Gutierrez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wells,Rebekah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barreras,Kevin M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Boyd,Kristopher L		kristopher.boyd@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Casey,Paul V		paul.casey1@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Sandra Y.		SandraY.Chavez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Granado,Raecine A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Haines,Megan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hankins,Rosalind A		Rosalind.Hankins@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pena,Nellie Annette		NellieA.Pena@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Shook,Leon K.		Leon.Shook@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tully III,Charles Edward		charles.tully@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Galindo,Christopher A		christophera.galind@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Jaimi A.		jaimi.brown@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Madrid,Donny R		Donny.Madrid@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Vanessa Pauline		Vanessa.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Jacqueline M		Jacqueline.Montoya3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Muller,Steven J		steven.muller@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dominguez-Garcia,Denisse		Denisse.Dominguez-G@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Matthew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maez,Marisha				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Renteria,Erika L.		Erika.Renteria@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silvis-Young,Jennifer Lynn		Jennifer.Silvis-You@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vialpando,Vincent C		Vincent.Vialpando@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Carter,Sherman		Sherman.Carter@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Duran,Sarah		Sarah.Duran@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fielenbach,Wolf		wolf.fielenbach@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mondragon,Ambrosha				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valencia Junior,Francis F		Francis.Valencia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Abeyta,Valerie Rene				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Jones,Kevin Bradley				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Leslie A		Leslie.Montano@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moreno-Diaz,Veronica		Veronica.Moreno-Dia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Rhonda Ann		Rhonda.Lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martin,Kristen Denise		kristen.martin@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Baker,Swazy		Swazy.Baker@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Williams,Jessica		Jessica.Williams@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Sariah Estrella		Sariah.Gonzales@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguirre,Israel		Israel.Aguirre@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez-Guizar,Yesenia Yvet		Yesenia.Chavez-Guiz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cummings,Antwain		Antwain.Cummings@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Aaron		Aaron.Gallegos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Amanda M.		AmandaM.Gallegos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Griego,Joann				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Luis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ramirez,Gabriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Mario A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Ellena		Ellena.Romero@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tafoya,Leah A		leah.tafoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aguilar,Andres		Andres.Aguilar@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gale,Steven		Steven.Gale@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Harvey,Alvin		Alvin.Harvey@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hinojos,Genesis		Genesis.Hinojos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hynes,Maria E		Maria.Hynes@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johnson,Janelle L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johnson,Jeremiah Tom		Jeremiah.Johnson@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Arthur Chris		Arthur.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez,Chandra				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Veazey,Sandra Belle		Sandra.Veazey@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martin Junior,Royal Ranger		Royal.Martin@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nez,Stephanee Lynn		Stephanee.Nez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Apodaca,Silvia E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Eric		Eric.Barela@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cooper,Krystal D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cain,Jasmine				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lamb,Andrew		Andrew.Lamb@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Leonard M		LeonardM.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pacheco,Ammera				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dominguez,Destiny Leanne		Destiny.Dominguez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Ashley		Ashley.Lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Frances Ruth		FrancesR.Sena@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Daniel,Theresa Pilar		TheresaP.Daniel@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Burt,Shane M		Shane.Burt@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chinana,Melanie D		Melanie.Chinana@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lovato,Desiree		dlovato@da.state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tafoya,Sharon Meredith		SharonM.Tafoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torres,Carlos R		carlos.torres@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Alvarado,Danielle		Danielle.Alvarado@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Aragon,Martha L				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Archibeque,Brandon J		brandon.archibeque@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ayala,Stephanie		albdsma@nmcourts.gov		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Ronald E		Ronald.Barela@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Beck,Benjamin J		benjamin.beck@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Begay,Wacey S		Wacey.Begay@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Berry,Kahil R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Brunson,Ashford J		AshfordJ.Brunson@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cardona,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Brittany R.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Sean		Sean.Chavez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordova,Gloria K		Gloria.Cordova@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cordova,Santiago		Santiago.Cordova@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dominguez,Marta		Marta.Dominguez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dresp,David J		david.dresp@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Duncan,Sara		sara.duncan@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		East,Carla Vanessa		carla.east@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Estrada,Michael A.		Michael.Estrada@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Figueroa,Ignacio		Ignacio.Figueroa@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Francis,John		johnm.francis@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Belinda		Belinda.Gallegos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Elliott F		Elliott.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Oscar		Oscar.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Patrick Joey		Patrick.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Zachary J		Zachary.Garcia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gray,Mareon		Mareon.Gray@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guzman,Omar		Omar.Guzman@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Alicia M		AliciaM.Hernandez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Herrera,Crystal		crystal.herrera2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Krowl,David I		David.Krowl@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lisenbe,Ian K		IanK.Lisenbe@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Noemi				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lovato,Crystal				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero Junior,Leonard Anthony		Leonard.Lucero2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero,Guadalupe		Guadalupe.Lucero@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Madrid,Yesenia A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Maestas,Gilbert		GilbertJ.Maestas@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Mayfield,Brian Scott				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		McLaurin,Kemaury		Kemaury.McLaurin@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Medici,Margarita		margarita.medici@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Messer,Nicholas		Nicholas.Messer@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Amanda Claudette		Amanda.Montoya2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nahal Foster,Juan Santiago		Juan.Nahal@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Marissa		Marissa.Ortiz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pearse,John				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Perea,Sandra J.		Sandra.Perea@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera-Rodriguez,Susana		Susana.Rivera-Rodri2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rocha,Christine		christine.rocha@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Sectrina L		albdsir@nmcourts.gov		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Routzen,Matthew P		Matthew.Routzen@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Saiz,Brandon Nathaniel		Brandon.Saiz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sena,Domonic				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Slade,Quinn D		QuinnD.Slade@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Smith,Jaqueline		Jaqueline.Smith-Olg@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Snedeker,Philip A.		Phil.Snedeker@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sparks,Daniel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sprunk,Ashley				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Stewart,Charles		Charles.Stewart@state.nmn.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tapia,Cathy A.		Cathy.Tapia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tatum,Jeanette L.		Jeanette.Mora@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Troncoso,Vanessa M.		Vanessa.Troncoso@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Ernest Paul		ernest.trujillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vallejos,Jasmine Mae		JasmineM.Vallejos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vega,Sebastian		sebastian.vega@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Villalobos,Donald E		Donald.Villalobos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Weaver,Tommy J		Tommy.Weaver@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wyatt,James A.		JamesA.Wyatt@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Yazzie,Philean C		Philean.Yazzie@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Zubiate,Bettina M		bettina.zubiate@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chase,Erik D.		Erik.Chase@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Araceli		araceli.lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Munez,Gabriel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quiroga,Craig				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rivera,Ashley Cynthia		Ashley.Rivera2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tapia,Michael Albert		MichaelA.Tapia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Everett,Brandy		brandy.everett@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Monroy,Samantha Ruth		aladsrm@nmcourts.gov		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Sammie J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garibay,Alicia J.		Alicia.Garibay@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzalez,Jessica Itzel		JessicaI.Gonzalez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gracia,Rebecca A		Rebecca.Gracia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Guillen,Roxana		Roxana.Guillen@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hoffman,Rebecca		Rebecca.Hoffman@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Johns,Willie		willie.johns@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Krueger,Tyler V		Tyler.Krueger@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lara,Cesar		Cesar.Lara@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Jacob R.		jacob.martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Christina Diane		Christina.Montoya3@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Palomarez,Elida		Elida.Palomarez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pedraza,Zachary		Zachary.Pedraza@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quintana,Jose D		jose.quintana2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Slavens,Carol D.		Carol.Slavens@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Smith,Gabriel Paul		Gabriel.Smith@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torres,Fatima M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Urquidi,Luis				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Avalos,Isaak		Isaak.Avalos@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Esparza,Jessica		Jessica.Urbina@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Zamudio,Sonia		Sonia.Zamudio@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,GeAnna				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Kimberly		Kimberly.Montoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morales,Eric C		eric.morales@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Provencio,Dustin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		De La Garza,Jackie		jackie.delagarza@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lozano,Frank				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lozano,Olivia		Olivia.Lozano@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Reyes,Andrew				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sera,Lisa		Lisa.Sera@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Agosto,Adam		Adam.Agosto@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Goret,Tanya		Tanya.Goret@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez Coss,Mario Guibert		Mario.Hernandez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Robles,Patricio		Patricio.Robles@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ventura,Joshua J P		Joshua.Ventura@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez,Stephanie		Stephanie.Marquez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		May,Jason W.		jason.may@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Justin		Justin.Garcia2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garza,Naomi		Naomi.Garza@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lack,Jesse		Jess.Lack@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Moreno,Marymar		marymar.moreno@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Najar,Stefan		Stefan.Najar@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Noriega,Ryan		ryanr.noriega@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Scott,Korrie		Korrie.Scott@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Adelina		Adelina.Lopez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nieto,Pamela		Pamela.Nieto@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ortiz,Karina Hart		karina.ortiz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rodriguez-Flores,Manuel Alejandro		Manuel.Rodriguez2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Weiler,Eric Sterling		eric.weiler@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Siemens,Petra Jo		petra.siemens@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavira,Erika		Erika.Chavira@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Colvin,Shannon R		Shannon.Colvin@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez-Villa,Stephanie Jasmine		Stephanie.Gomez-Vil@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pharisien,Willie W		Willie.Pharisien@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Silva,Adrianna Celeste		Adrianna.Silva2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Velasquez,Brandon		Brandon.Velasquez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cashman,Eric		Eric.Cashman@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dominguez,Phillip W.		Phillip.Dominguez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gomez,Morgan P		morgan.gomez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Brittney		Brittney.Martinez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morton,Harley		Harley.Morton@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Peasnall,Weston		Weston.Peasnall@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Basso,Heidy		Heidy.Basso@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Howard Junior,John E		John.Howard2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Osborn,Brendon		Brendon.Osborn@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Acosta,Michelle		Michelle.Acosta@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Armendariz,Corey B		Corey.Armendariz@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ayon,Bill Cody		BillC.Ayon@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cervantes,Yarely		Yarely.Cervantes@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Cutts,Joseph William				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Evans,Tayna E		Tayna.Evans@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lucero,Victoria A.		Victoria.Lucero@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Janelle M		Janelle.Montoya@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pacheco,Augustine M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sedillo,Joseph L.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Valencia,Leonel		Leonel.valencia@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Waters,David Ross		David.Waters@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		White,Shelby		Shelby.White@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Wilson,Caroline D		caroline.wilson@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Alcantara,Steven B		Steven.Alcantara2@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Cayetano A		Cayetano.Trujillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bland,Sammy R				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Torrez,Richard		Richard.Torrez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rael,Karla		karla.rael@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Coronado,Fidel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sandoval,Manuel				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tellez,Antonio				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Angelica S				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Elmer W		elmer.chavez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Clevenger,Robert D.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Ratliff,Jaylyn		jratliff@minershosp.com		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Arellano,Michael				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Barela,Annette L.		annette.barela@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Bernal,Veronica A.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Borrego,Lori K				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Brashear,Joseph Anthony				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Criswell,Adam A				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Delgado,Angeline				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Dunlap,David				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fernandez,Margarita				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Fisher,Sarah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gallegos,Ryan M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia Junior,Robert M				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Garcia,Juanito				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Glasman,Heather Lee				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Malcolm J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gonzales,Shiyann				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Graston,Frank		frank.graston@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gregory,Eric				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gurule,Ronnie				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Hernandez,Ubaldo				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Kuchan,Clinton				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Lopez,Sandra				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Ivan O.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Adrian D.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Morphew,Justin				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Nolan,Ryan J				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Pacheco,Dominic				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Porras,Roberto				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Quintana,Jacob				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Romero,Conrad				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rountree,Cameron				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Rountree,Clayton W				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanders,Justin N				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Shaw,Colton				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Tafoya,George				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Taylor,Allison S				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Threadgill,Matthew B				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Trujillo,Clayton				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Isaiah				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Vigil,Josephine D				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Gutierrez,Jeanette S.		jeanette.gutierrez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Marquez Junior,James Bernie		james.marquez@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Martinez,Roseanne Maria				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Montoya,Gilbert E.				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Robinson,Janae				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Robinson,Steven				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		McFall,Samantha				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sanchez,Gina				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Casados,Nicholas N		Nicholas.Casados@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Sedillo,Amy		amy.sedillo@state.nm.us		New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Tristan				New Mexico Corrections Dept

		Chavez,Santiago		santiagoa.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Mans,John		John.Mans@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Sanchez,Miguel A				Department of Transportation

		Valdez,John J				Department of Transportation

		Jones,Robert G		Robert.Jones@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Bevill,William R.				Department of Transportation

		Lucero,Gabriel S				Department of Transportation

		Ortiz III,Edward Henry		Edward.Ortiz@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Murphy,Arnold J.		Arnold.Murphey@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Pacheco,Thomas B.		Thomas.Pacheco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Romero,Jeri L.		Jeri.Romero@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Aguilar,Esteban				Department of Transportation

		Serna,Gregory				Department of Transportation

		Martinez,Marshall Eric				Department of Transportation

		Coriz,Daniel J		Daniel.Coriz@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Marrujo,Christopher				Department of Transportation

		Apodaca,Daniel David		Daniel.apodaca@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Brandt,Michael J		Michael.Brandt@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Stephens,Jessica		jessica.stephens2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Vasquez,Michael		michael.vasquez@state.nm		Department of Transportation

		Vigil,Orlando L		Orlando.Vigil2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Llamas,Lorenzo		Lorenzo.Llamas@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Martinez,Hezekiah		hezekiah.martinez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Yazzie,Ernestine B		Ernestine.Yazzie2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gonzales,Phillip M		Phillip.Gonzales1@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gaede,Robert				Department of Transportation

		Ray-Frenier,Kathleen		kathleen.ray@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Ntiforo,Franco		franco.ntifor@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Carrasco,Samuel C.		Samuel.Carrasco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Mathew G.				Department of Transportation

		Lerma,Martin R		Martin.Lerma@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Amen,James Michael				Department of Transportation

		Alarid,Brandon				Department of Transportation

		Purtee,Lydia J		LydiaJ.Purtee@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Valdez,Reyes		reyes.valdez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Mueller,Kristian		Kristian.mueller@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Wainwright,Alane		Alane.Wainwright@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		McClenahan,Chris				Department of Transportation

		Rivera,Marlyna				Department of Transportation

		Schmid III,Hans Werner		Hans.SchmidIII@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Anthony M.		Tony.Chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Archuleta,Gilberto		Gilberto.Archuleta@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Pacheco,Gabriel		gabriel.pacheco2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Archuleta,Christopher		Christopher.archule@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lopez,Javier				Department of Transportation

		Dominguez,Lorraine		Lorraine.Dominguez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Miller,Joshua A		Joshua.Miller@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Evans,Frances A		Frances.Evans@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Replogle,Mark L		Mark.Replogle@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Acero,Gus		Gus.Acero@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lopez,Martin		Martin.Lopez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lozano,Jose A.				Department of Transportation

		Madrid,Erik Lee		ErikL.Madrid@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Newman Junior,Charles H		Charlesh.Newman@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Portillo,Selina M		Selina.Portillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Posada,Bernard Omar		Bernard.Posada@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Ramirez,Miguel A		miguel.ramirez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Trejo,Robert		Robert.Trejo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Escalante,Louie M		Louie.Escalante@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gillis,Cordale		Cordale.Gillis@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gonzales,Jose Luis		Jose.Gonzales2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Muriel,Johnny		Johnny.Muriel@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Pacheco,Adrian		Adrian.Pacheco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Porras Jr,Jose		Jose.Porras@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Alvarado,Mary G.		Mary.Alvarado1@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Eldridge,Brint M.		brint.eldridge@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Looker,John H		John.Looker@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Torres,Joshua		Joshua.Torres@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Castorena,Steven		Steven.Castorena@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Haberman-Jones,Nina R.		NinaR.Haberman-Jone@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Haden,Jon L		Jon.Haden@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lopez,Albert		Albert.Lopez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Manning,Mark A.		mark.manning@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Pierce,Andrew J		Andrew.Pierce@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		White,Elias C		Elias.White@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Maynes,Vanessa K				Department of Transportation

		Rodriguez,Samuel D		Samuel.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Parten,William D		William.Parten@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Robinson,Lowell		Lowell.Robinson@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Wright,Steven		Steven.Wright@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lopez,Michael L		MichaelL.Lopez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Damewood II,Douglas Alan		Douglas.Damewood@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Fore,Tony		Tony.Fore@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gambrel,Keith		Keith.Gambrel@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Diaz Junior,Luis A.				Department of Transportation

		Lule,Gustavo A		gustavo.lule@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Molina,Creston R.		Creston.Molina@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Myers II,Michael T		Michael.Myers@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Myers,Marvin C		Marvin.Myers@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Oberhausen,Creston		Creston.Oberhausen@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Baca,Richard E		RichardE.Baca@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Estela L.		estela.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Daniel A				Department of Transportation

		Sotelo,Bernardino A		Bernardino.Sotelo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Carrillo,Arnoldo		Arnoldo.Carrillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Herrera,Carlos S		Carlos.Herrera@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Vega,Jake R		JakeR.Vega@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Salazar,Pablo C		Pablo.Salazar@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lewis,Kleer L		Kleer.Lewis@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Nieto,Hugo F		Hugo.Nieto@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Remondini,Kevin		Kevin.Remondini@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Ruiz,Ronnie		Ronald.Ruiz@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Tafoya,Johnny R		JohnnyR.Tafoya@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Torres,Spencer J				Department of Transportation

		Udero Junior,Ruben M		Ruben.Udero@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Wright,Kevin		Kevin.Wright@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Angel,Gonzalo		Gonzalo.Angel@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Arturo J.				Department of Transportation

		Delp,Robert A		Robert.Delp@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation
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		Rodarte,Eugene M		Eugene.Rodarte@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Young,Gilbert A		Gilbert.Young@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Begay,Ty Bob		tybegay@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gaco,Jeffery A		Jeffery.Gaco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Paul,Llewellyn				Department of Transportation

		Rodriguez,Joseph		Joseph.Rodriguez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Trujillo,Celestino		celestino.trujillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Vallejos,Gabriel		Gabriel.Vallejos@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Archie Senior,Edward R		Edward.Archie@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Esquibel,Lane		lane.esquibel@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gonzales,Joseph		Joseph.gonzales@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lopez,Brandon		Brandon.lopez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Montoya Junior,Richard R		Richard.Montoya3@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Trujillo,Troy		troy.trujillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Jaramillo,Mark				Department of Transportation

		Bibo,Philip W				Department of Transportation

		Martinez,Ernest		ernest.martinez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Cox,Brendon K		Brendon.Cox@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gallegos,Christopher Anthony		Chris.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Marchioro,Gene				Department of Transportation

		Clark,Charles		Charles.clark@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Peyketewa,Leno O		leno.peyketewa@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Trujillo,Juan V		Juan.Trujillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Wright,Heather E		Heather.Wright2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia,David C		david.garcia2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Slim,Kyle				Department of Transportation

		Salazar,Pat		Pat.Salazar12@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Dosedo,Michael		Michael.Dosedo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Eriacho,Alexander C		Alexander.Coho@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Esalio,Jerome G		Jerome.Esalio@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Martine,Charley		Charley.Martine@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Ondelacy,Calbert D		Calbert.ondelacy@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Clark,Joseph Abraham				Department of Transportation

		Kalberg,Craig		craig.kalberg@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Bob,Monte		Monte.Bob@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Caudill,Rocky		rocky.caudill@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Jake,Victoria		Victoria.jake@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Kaamasee,Calvert		Calvert.kaamasee@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Curley,Darrell		darrell.curley@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gorman,Abrian		Abrian.gorman@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		King,Joshua		joshua.king@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Martinez,Leo		leo.martinez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Montelongo,Jose V		Jose.Montelongo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Reyes,Guerrero				Department of Transportation

		Skeet,Marty D		Marty.Skeet@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Tom Junior,Jerry Williams		jerry.tom@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Yazzie,Vernon		vernon.yazzie@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Arnett,William		william.arnett@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Baca Jr.,Billy		billy.baca2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Paz,Lucio John		john.paz@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Wills,Travis		Travis.wills@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Baca,Gregory Dean		Gregory.baca@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Banner,Lynn Drennon				Department of Transportation

		Milligan,Chad W		Chad.Milligan@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Billy,Julian		julian.billy@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Council,Thomas		thomas.council@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		DiGregorio,Dean T		dean.digregorio@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Eriacho,McKinsley M		McKinsley.Eriacho@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Francisco,Ryan		ryan.francisco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Craig		craig.garcia@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Shaun T		Shaun.Garcia@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gonzales,Aurelio A		aurelio.gonzales@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Jaramillo,Timothy K		Timothy.Jaramillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Minniefield,Deion				Department of Transportation

		Molina,Martin		martin.molina@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Molina,Salomon E		Salomon.Molina@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Pino,Frederick Derman		frederick.pino@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Skersick I,Dennis G.		dennis.skersick@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Begay,Kyler		kyler.begay@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Begay-Pino,Armellio C		armellio.begay-pino@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Charley,Kevin				Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Paul W		Paul.Garcia2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Marquez,Paul		paul.marquez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Nez,Mike		mike.nez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Taliman,Raven		raven.taliman@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Yazzie,Elvis		elvis.yazzie@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Francisco,Josiah		josiah.francisco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Holtsoi,Darrell E		darrell.holtsoi@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Johnson,Jarine		Jarine.Johnson@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Jones,Marcus		Marcus.jones@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Robertson,Dale M		Dale.Robertson@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Anglin,Arthur R		arthur.anglin@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Johnson Junior,Freddie T		freddie.johnson@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Waymack,Anthony		anthony.waymack@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Andrew F		Andrew.Chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Richard Gary		RichardG.Chavez2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Dominguez,Matthew P		Matthew.Dominguez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Grijalva-Perez,Jaime		Jaime.Grijalva@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Marquez,Dave				Department of Transportation

		Montano,Allen		Allen.montan@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Phillips,Sheldon		sheldon.phillips@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Rael,Eric		eric.rael@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Brill,Chance		Chance.Brill@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Casaus,James		James.casaus@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chacon,Andrew K		Andrew.Chacon@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Duran,Adriano		Adriano.duran@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lucero,Manuel J		Manuel.Lucero2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Pacheco,Joseph		Joseph.Pacheco3@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Sandoval,Ira R		ira.sandoval2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Toledo,Seth		seth.toledo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Barela,Arthur		arthur.barela1@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Booher,Trevin		Trevin.booher@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,David Dean		David.Chavez4@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Lee		lee.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Divine,Michael		Michael.Divine@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Galindo,Rosalio		Rosalio.galindo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia I,Simon P		simon.garcia@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Madrid,Rick		rick.madrid@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Nanco III,Raymond John				Department of Transportation

		Serna,Louie F		Louie.Serna@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Vigil,Sandra		Sandra.Vigil@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Carlos B		Carlos.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Shanon		shannon.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Grider,Jeffrey		Jeffrey.Grider@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lucero,Gabriel O		gabriel.lucero@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Meskimen,Audie V		audie.meskimen@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Trujillo,Phillip		Phillip.Trujillo2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Trujillo,Steven P		Steven.Trujillo2@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Apodaca,Miguel		Miguel.apodaca@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Brown,Jimmie		jimmie.brown@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Edsitty,Nelson		Nelson.Edsitty@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Francisco,Julian		Julian.francisco@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Morris,Brad		Brad.morris@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Sanchez,Jody		Jody.Sanchez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Saunders,Sheridan L		Sheridan.Saunders@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Beyal,Darrell R		darrell.beyal@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Carviso,Kernivin		Kernivian.carviso@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Faber,Bryant T		Bryant.Faber@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Roanhorse,Harold		harold.roanhorse@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Stewart,Leon B		Leon.Stewart@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Yazzie,Bryon K		Bryon.Yazzie@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Jaramillo,Andrew		andrew.jaramillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Montano,Andrew				Department of Transportation

		Tuttle,Skyler				Department of Transportation

		Valenzuela,Francisco				Department of Transportation

		Young,Garrett		garrett.young@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gutierrez,Matthew G				Department of Transportation

		Lopez,Israel L				Department of Transportation

		Medina,Emanuel				Department of Transportation

		Granado,Mariano O.		mariano.granado@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Lucero,Alvin		alvin.lucero@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Martinez Junior,Donicio Juan				Department of Transportation

		Romero De La Torre,Jorge				Department of Transportation

		Smith,Michael J		Michael.Smith@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Carrillo,Gabriel		GabrielJ.Carrillo@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Nevarez,Ramon				Department of Transportation

		Quintana,Cruz		Cruz.Quintana@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Martinez,Carlos C		Earl.jeter@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Apodaca,Jason		Jason.Apodaca@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Baca,Daniel				Department of Transportation

		Baca,Diego R				Department of Transportation

		Chavez,Jonathan		Jonathan.chavez@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Glackman,Sean Clay		sean.glackman@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Gallegos,Juan J		Juan.Gallegos@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Madrid Senior,Marcus Jason		marcus.madrid@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Sanchez,Isaac				Department of Transportation

		Duree,Eric				Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Matthew T				Department of Transportation

		Herrera,Ted				Department of Transportation

		Rivera,Jerome E.				Department of Transportation

		Romero,Michael		Michael.Romero12@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Urioste III,Carlos				Department of Transportation

		Walker,Samuel				Department of Transportation

		Watson,Paul A		paul.watson@state.nm.us		Department of Transportation

		Garcia,Marcus				Department of Transportation

		Klassen,Garry Wade				Department of Transportation







From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
Bcc: Connie Derr; SPO-AFSCME; Martinez, Sandy, SPO; Cooper, Jessica, SPO
Subject: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:25:00 PM
Attachments: afscme_contract_2009_1_.pdf

Colleagues,

 This week you may have received an email with the following subject line: Public employees
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
to cease Membership deductions – that ability always exists, pursuant to the procedure in the
CBA described above.  Rather, the Janus decision prevents non-Union member employees
from being charged a fair share fee to cover the Union’s expenses related to collective
bargaining and contract administration.  As a result of the Janus decision, State of New
Mexico employees have not been charged fair share fees since June 30, 2018.

Sincerely and in Partnership,

 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

mailto:connie@afscmenewmexico.org
mailto:SPO-AFSCME@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us
mailto:Jessica.Cooper@state.nm.us
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From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
Subject: FW: [EXT] AFSCME Strong Response
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:18:38 PM
Attachments: AFSCME Strong Response.pdf

Ricky,
 
Do you want to do this or would you prefer I do it. If I do it, can you provide me the
distribution link or list.
 
Thank you,
 
Sandy J. Martinez
Director Labor Relations
State Personnel Office
2600 Cerrillos Rd
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: 505-795-1346
Fax: 505-476-7806
Sandy.martinez@state.nm.us
 
 
FOR COVID-19 INFORMATION & GUIDANCE: https://cv.nmhealth.org/
 
 
Follow Us!

 
 
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
 
 

From: Connie Derr <connie@afscmenewmexico.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:09 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>; Martinez, Sandy, SPO
<Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] AFSCME Strong Response
 
Good afternoon Ricky and Sandy,
 

mailto:Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us
mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandy.martinez@state.nm.us
https://cv.nmhealth.org/
https://www.facebook.com/NMCareerServicesBureau
https://twitter.com/NM_SPO



NOTICE:  This notice was emailed by AFSCME Council 18 to all AFSCME-represented state 
employees on March 9, 2021 @ 2:10pm through the state email system, as well as to personal email 


addresses.   However, the State system erroneously blocked the state email addresses.     


March 15, 2021 


Dear AFSCME members and State Employees, 


The anti-worker corporation that infiltrated the state email system on March 9, 2021 exists for one 
reason:   Silence workers’ voices; attack workers’ right to join their union; and, weaken unions’ abilities to 
fight for and protect workers.     


But its harmful misinformation and intent fails!   The best fight-back against those who wish to harm 
state employees -- AFSCME members --- is to ensure our union is even stronger! 


CLICK HERE TO JOIN AFSCME TODAY! 


AFSCME believes that every person working to sustain their community deserves respect.  We show ours 
through action – fighting to secure opportunity for public service workers wherever and whoever, they 
are.  We negotiate better pay and benefits because fighting for every member’s future is a form of respect.  
We educate about the issues that keep working families up at night because informed advocates command 
respect.  And we organize because respect is offered to individuals who build power together. 


As President Joe Biden stated just days before this anti-worker email attack was sent: “Unions put power 
in the hands of workers, they level the playing field, they give you a stronger voice, for your health, your 
safety, higher wages protections from racial discrimination and sexual harassment. Unions lift up 
workers, both union and non-union, but especially Black and Brown workers.   


CLICK HERE TO HEAR ENTIRE STATEMENT. 


When people in public service connect, big things happen.  Fairness. Equality.  Democracy.  AFSCME is 
the union that honors solidarity without conformity, drawing each member’s story into a force of 
experience and commitment that can’t be ignored.  That’s how we win better lives for ourselves, our 
families, our communities and our country.  For people proudly committed to the public service that 
makes America happen, we never quit. 


We are AFSCME Strong!   


In solidarity, 
 


 
         


Connie Derr       Casey Padilla 
Executive Director AFSCME Council 18   President AFSCME Council 18 
AFSCME International Vice President    



https://www.afscme18.org/afscme-new-mexico-new/take-action

https://www.afscme.org/blog/president-biden-the-choice-to-join-a-union-is-up-to-the-workers-full-stop





While we work out whatever kinks exist in order to open up the gates for the AFSCME-represented
employees’ emails, can you kindly email the attached out to all of our AFSCME bargaining unit email
addresses?  And can you please make sure I receive an email as well?
 
Thank you.
 



From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
To: Connie Derr; Martinez, Sandy, SPO
Subject: RE: [EXT] AFSCME Strong Response
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:51:00 PM

We’ll work on getting it out before 5 today. Thanks!
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Connie Derr <connie@afscmenewmexico.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:09 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>; Martinez, Sandy, SPO
<Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] AFSCME Strong Response
 
Good afternoon Ricky and Sandy,
 
While we work out whatever kinks exist in order to open up the gates for the AFSCME-represented
employees’ emails, can you kindly email the attached out to all of our AFSCME bargaining unit email
addresses?  And can you please make sure I receive an email as well?
 
Thank you.
 

mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us
mailto:connie@afscmenewmexico.org
mailto:Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us


From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
To: SPO-AFSCME
Cc: Connie Derr (connie@afscmenewmexico.org)
Subject: AFSCME Strong
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:28:33 PM
Attachments: AFSCME Strong Response.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
On behalf of AFSCME Council 18 and Executive Director Connie Derr.
 
 
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
To: Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO; Martinez, Sandy, SPO
Subject: RE: AFSCME Strong
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:15:00 AM

Thank you, sir.
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO <PrakashS.Bhakta@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 9:28 AM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>; Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: AFSCME Strong
 
Sandy,
 
You now have access to send to SPO-AFSCME DL.
 
Prakash Bhakta
Chief Information Officer
State Personnel Office (SPO)
Cell: (505) 469 – 3989
 
FOR COVID-19 INFORMATION & GUIDANCE: https://cv.nmhealth.org/
 
 
NOTICE:  This e-mail is intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the laws of
the United States and State of New Mexico.  If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it or any of its attachments.
 

From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 8:07 AM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>; Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO <PrakashS.Bhakta@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: AFSCME Strong
 
Good Morning Prakash,
 
Please let me know when I can conduct the email blast for AFSCME.
 
Thank you,
 
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
the United States and State of New Mexico.  If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it or any of its attachments and immediately contact the sender for instructions.
 
 

From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:54 PM
To: Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO <PrakashS.Bhakta@state.nm.us>
Cc: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: AFSCME Strong
 
Prakash,
 

mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us
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Can you please add Sandy as a designated sender on the AFSCME DL? Thanks!
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:31 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: AFSCME Strong
 
FYI. Please see response. It was blocked. What do I do to correct this?
 
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
 
 

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@NMGov.onmicrosoft.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 5:29 PM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
Subject: Undeliverable: AFSCME Strong
 

Your message to the group SPO-AFSCME@state.nm.us couldn't be delivered.

The group SPO-AFSCME only accepts messages from people on its allowed senders list, and your
email address isn't on the list.

Sandy.Martinez Office 365 SPO-AFSCME
Sender Action Required
     

Sender not allowed

 

How to Fix It
Ask the owner of the group to grant you permission to send to the group, and then try to send a message again. If the group belongs to a
different organization than yours, contact the organization's customer service department for assistance. If the group is in your organization
and you don't know who the group owner is, you can find it by doing the following in either Outlook on the web or Outlook:

·         Open your Sent folder, and then select the original message.
·         If you're using Outlook on the web, select the group name located on the To or CC line. If you're using Outlook, double-click the

group name on the To or CC line.
·         In Outlook on the web, from the pop-up dialog box, choose Owner. In Outlook, choose Contact. The owner's name is listed under

Owner.
The owner of the group may have intentionally chosen to restrict who can send messages to it, and they may not want to adjust the existing
restriction. In this case, you'll have to contact the group members by some other means, such as sending an email message to their
individual email addresses or contacting them by phone.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
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Status code: 550 5.7.124 

This error occurs when the owner of the distribution group or security group has set up the group to accept messages only from certain addresses. Even a group owner
may not be automatically granted permission to send messages to the group.

To fix this issue, the group owner must add the sender's address to the group's allowed senders list. Usually this issue can only be fixed by the group owner.

For more information and steps to fix this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for error code 5.7.124 in Office 365.

Original Message Details
Created Date: 3/15/2021 11:28:29 PM
Sender Address: Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us
Recipient Address: SPO-AFSCME@state.nm.us
Subject: AFSCME Strong

Error Details
Reported error: 550 5.7.124 RESOLVER.RST.RestrictedToGroupPermission; not authorized to send to the distribution list because the distribution list is set up to

accept mail from list members only, or specific recipients only
DSN generated by: BY3PR09MB7491.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

 

Message Hops

HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH RELAY TIME

1 3/15/2021
11:28:30 PM BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com mapi 1 sec

2 3/15/2021
11:28:30 PM BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com BY3PR09MB7491.namprd09.prod.outlook.com Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,

cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) *

Original Message Headers
Authentication-Results: state.nm.us; dkim=none (message not signed)
 header.d=none;state.nm.us; dmarc=none action=none header.from=state.nm.us;
Received: from BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:248::23)
 by BY3PR09MB7491.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:353::18) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3933.31; Mon, 15 Mar
 2021 23:28:30 +0000
Received: from BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::60e0:75b:44a9:c3c3]) by BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::60e0:75b:44a9:c3c3%7]) with mapi id 15.20.3933.032; Mon, 15 Mar 2021
 23:28:30 +0000
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary
From: "Martinez, Sandy, SPO" <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
To: SPO-AFSCME <SPO-AFSCME@state.nm.us>
CC: "Connie Derr (connie@afscmenewmexico.org)" <connie@afscmenewmexico.org>
Subject: AFSCME Strong 
Thread-Topic: AFSCME Strong 
Thread-Index: AdcZ6VhRYFZmfpxYT6GK0Zd2fuHJ3g==
Date: Mon, 15 Mar 2021 23:28:29 +0000
Message-ID: <BY5PR09MB4753BDD78E25E1DE4A8272A6D56C9@BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <BY5PR09MB4753BDD78E25E1DE4A8272A6D56C9@BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Originating-IP: [73.26.97.145]
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email
Return-Path: Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: fead2b89-5622-4ce5-59c7-08d8e80a0ab8
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: BY3PR09MB7491:
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-Forked: True
X-MS-Oob-TLC-OOBClassifiers: OLM:8882;
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info:
 qWHs2bB/bv9AFYIe5pT9RE0XjC+RhpilQdf7l4MD8pTPBJHpoEyUl7UG56pN2qSJ/oMvJbu15rvtynYE3iHSHjldOtHMYg86iwArH6Dw95a718pn1VELT5Fert00u
yePPUfEg8CdFYEutu1/nwPTYy+47SseseWXCg7R15kuEU6Htvl2PyoCJweNjr6VBDssGxGCQKUFVmebfv1wcU9WK1/vg892qpXpl0h6vKRcrIFg8fEDFCPTSi8Fu4l
HGICHuhzc9RsFhD3hcw+zh0kvHkeRB3g9Q4D/SeUCSgk/xf4i2zkEyF56puq/55ESt1eHxv8me0Z/etBRbr36IEYm6u5dqZPbKopSZA2Kpsq/nyUxIRRxA7/0Q9oFf
HNyah9nSc80RZ/LEnCnaOJ6c0ZTodfneHNTVuoxSfiJ1dtegKFjchSUphtlUgE0yFj/oEH2Ghs4FJgIeDGtSh4Hgo1MXmdB+jgnxtLlsFLuukOYI0V2pD874a56UW8
Ts4mmNKbJQLrE0u0BIE8j0fziLyfcV8FWr/fSszq6vYfqcwKkaXd1wJvbHrNc+A+wGgfSHeB4Qv2nx6KKRNLY8ELDUVTqDHJBHAMgGtCI1ybzWXx7QHM=
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:
        
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:-1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:SKI;H:BY5PR09MB4753.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:;DIR
:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData:
        =?us-ascii?Q?dHkQpi3Cdfr3dpOh93C2VDduJ45bPyzVtePzoMEgtGA68Ku+cJzq2ESNqqlF?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?qlqPwKpeRRDEwZB/WuO3FXCoxwjp0LgwGv+hibj7LBjz201qTFm1oXPgW7Yv?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?gHL3VqIjHgrgVOv6EE9W09Ve+L4+hCxfMChZlGgMoSRNJQ1zXTgqlKCNv+PX?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?h0mDpxgvwmqWUhShtu+fPaxhCOeTZwO0DToh4wwMTTRcS0ccmFJLXmZBXV+d?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?wwtUIxcMMEVeyii3XqdwYlgC6oJSnNJLE/SoBhdT98t121BJPgf3zNLs5uT1?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?MxE7mEBRUcDx7o+XLs9/yk9Enr9Tck/+Yz/CtdAlA1oBt47gPtQDpyaw2YK/?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?Ft0STnWgshbQFm5e9H7wpdZJDUKMyd3zOMotC7raCHLZKC3qnt5ZdZRbW+/Q?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?t5HNr7XCqHcIGahFidKF4PhTDLfTBb4ju9dQsrgKZFkQbEriDXEmuLN64lNV?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?Xhvi956wwG9bIRskXArw4oh2iUcW8mtlpBAcYG06a56/njHFIAJ4ReI6WZJV?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?k2WCUyGmJnCq5PwVJNOTm67BKYPQafAQLcxVSPBaHkUAWi7KlC0LRZvNZMIR?=

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=532892
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 =?us-ascii?Q?IrElz6CKVv1Qwq/7DuLGZ/b7//S2+rpafR72YZB5koctiXsWjlgGy7qndF/o?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?m919sDMjeKty2TQ14hSJAnZGFMRA1tPKL+uFH9lNfJ8qTRNYZsElnblsa0kV?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?vzNheFqizPrr894nrjFI78iMYhcqNin3YNrhpYoiWmAxHznnjoOXWUjP18QW?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?Lu+6pBJxpqCIm45pEehjI63OVxZPFAuAZDOLuFaxiKjZOLnRfAPqvhO4++l2?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?B/YkgItvVLDU48DaPtmJT1e/kLS7VL5ShGcrxlGFUyFWf7qsDsnIdIQ+HZBb?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?TIsRKr7cMj4zRkd8Hk8Oq/7FgWd+QgVbLzb1JOFMxLiExcbfWmEpqE9a0hq6?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?bo/vAV3ihWtkA+byx5cjNsiNbc6iGCS4do4XUg5HVQJlamwjxZEL9T/JGcod?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?9QdbC8txVi6DQeZgF+EH+jeTFHzwryryAYSJB2J9cGs26p1mGBxhJ3m+kePl?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?XfI3oRDWaCSXOOCg8D6XdIHbWTsjPQcM+IsXS3/zEaPWAPBJeUh/rMzrmvRn?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?60HGUo+laCaGQ7YdjxYRy4NklfGXUMgSwxlgLJXTkT31J6HH9VZt6gUz2aBO?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?WT0XFU77teJYn3aHORlVN0V9Aqag9KOEn9hRby4Bo+2ZcuUPpe/alBNe/iya?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?7okrlt0dee9v4V0EyCSy/Bb6DyJTsU1NXSMcqW7zyiyi37VbF4bNwhBUEwCw?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?p418AxVESqmjc+BxXDKEu/ju?=



From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
To: Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO
Subject: RE: Email Distribution
Date: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:25:00 PM

Cancel that. I found it and got it sent. Thanks!
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO <PrakashS.Bhakta@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:13 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Email Distribution
 
Ricky,
 
The SPO-AFSCME DL is ready for use. I am thinking you will add the DL in Bcc…correct?
 
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
If you have received this e-mail in error, do not distribute or copy it or any of its attachments.
 

From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Bhakta, Prakash S, SPO <PrakashS.Bhakta@state.nm.us>
Subject: Email Distribution
 
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
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From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
To: Deubel, Rory, HSD
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Rory,
 
Great question. I have confirmed that an appropriate request was made to re-open negotiations thus allowing for the agreement to continue. Thanks!
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Deubel, Rory, HSD <Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 3:08 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Where in the agreement is there any indication that either party did in fact provide notice to re-open for negotiations thus allowing for the agreement to
continue? Should there not be an addendum?
 
Rory Deubel
FAA II
Consolidated Customer Service Center- SE Bernalillo
(800)283-4465 CSC
(855)804-8960 Fax
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message

 

From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 3:06 PM
To: Deubel, Rory, HSD <Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
The agreement is active pursuant to the last sentence in that section. The first section you sent over pertains to fair share which is covered separately
from dues. As was stated in my email, State of New Mexico employees have not been charged fair share fees since June 30, 2018. Don’t hesitate to reach
out with any additional questions. Thanks!
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Deubel, Rory, HSD <Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 2:42 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
I do. But it also seems to me that this agreement has expired.
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ARTICLE 43
Expiration

This Agreement shall take effect on December 23, 2009 and shall
expire on December 31, 2011. If either party wishes to modify, annul
or terminate this Agreement or negotiate a successor, it shall give
notice of its desire to reopen this Agreement for negotiations no later
than July 1 of the year of expiration. Negotiation shall convene
promptly after notice, but no later than August 1. If either party
provides notice to reopen for negotiations, this Agreement will
continue in full force and effect until it is replaced by a subsequent
written Agreement in accordance with PEBA.





 
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
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 2:03 PM
To: Deubel, Rory, HSD <Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Rory,
 
Thanks for your response. Did you have a question about this section?
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Deubel, Rory, HSD <Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 1:31 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Article 11, section 2
 

mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us
mailto:Rory.Deubel@state.nm.us
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
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:26 PM
Subject: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 

Colleagues,

 This week you may have received an email with the following subject line: Public employees notice of Supreme Court decision could affect
your paycheck

The following message is intended to provide clarity to the information provided by the email.

In order to maintain Union membership, you are still required to pay Membership Dues.

If you no longer want to be a Union member, our Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) allows employees to cease payroll deductions for
Membership Dues in December of each year.  Therefore, the next opportunity to cease Membership deductions will be in December 2021, at
which point you can make a written request to cease such deductions.

I have attached the current CBA for your review.  Please refer to Article 10, Section 4 which will guide you to the process.

Please note that the Janus v. AFSCME decision does not enable employees to be Union members without paying Membership Dues.  Nor
does Janus create the ability for employees to cease Membership deductions – that ability always exists, pursuant to the procedure in the CBA
described above.  Rather, the Janus decision prevents non-Union member employees from being charged a fair share fee to cover the Union’s
expenses related to collective bargaining and contract administration.  As a result of the Janus decision, State of New Mexico employees have
not been charged fair share fees since June 30, 2018.

Sincerely and in Partnership,

 
Ricky Serna

mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us


Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 



From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO
To: Baxter, Bonita Y, CYFD
Cc: Serna, Ricky A, SPO
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:39:48 PM

There is no penalty for not being a union member; it’s your choice. There are benefits for
becoming a union member. I suggest you contact a union steward who can inform you about
the all the benefits.
 
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
 
 

From: Baxter, Bonita Y, CYFD <BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:29 PM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Thank you for the clarification on that.  I was a bit confused as I had understood that union
dues were mandatory whether one joined the union or not.  I also understood to make sure they
were deducted so a large lump sum would not be deducted from one’s paycheck for the
deductions not previously deducted.  So, there is no penalty for not having membership dues
deducted from your payroll?  Again, thank you for the clarification!
 

mailto:Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us
mailto:BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us
mailto:RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us
mailto:Sandy.martinez@state.nm.us
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https://www.facebook.com/NMCareerServicesBureau
https://twitter.com/NM_SPO


Blessings,
 
Bonita Y Baxter
ICWA Specialist
1031 Lamberton Pl NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us
505-218-1744
 

From: Martinez, Sandy, SPO 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:48 PM
To: Baxter, Bonita Y, CYFD <BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us>
Cc: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Good morning Bonita,
 
Currently there are no payroll deductions occurring for you for Membership dues. However, if
you were to choose to sign up and become a member and pay membership dues they would
be $17.91 per pay period.
 
Don’t hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 7:41 AM
To: Martinez, Sandy, SPO <Sandy.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Sandy,
 
Can you please respond to Ms. Baxter? Thanks!
 
Ricky Serna
Acting Director
New Mexico State Personnel Office
505-273-0293
 

From: Baxter, Bonita Y, CYFD <BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 3:16 PM
To: Serna, Ricky A, SPO <RickyA.Serna@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Clarifying Note on Member Dues
 
Hello,
 
I have been trying to find the amount of the union dues and how often they are taken out.  Do
you have that information?  Thank you!
 
Blessings,
 
Bonita Y Baxter
ICWA Specialist
1031 Lamberton Pl NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
BonitaY.Baxter@state.nm.us
505-218-1744
 

From: Serna, Ricky A, SPO 
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:26 PM
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
 




